

TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING PLANNER SERVICES for City of Fort Lauderdale PCANT21-001370-206 Exhibit 5 1 of 117





CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 2 of 117

TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING PLANNING SERVICE for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-2

Table of Contents

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

Secti	ION	Page #
1.	Table of Contents	1
2.	Executive Summary	2
3.	Firm Qualifications and Experience	4
	 Project Manager's Experience Kimley-Horn Licenses/Certifications Kimley-Horn SF 330 	11 13 24
4.	 Qualifications of the Project Team. Key Project Team Members Organizational Chart. Kimley-Horn SF 330 Section E Resumes. 	53 53 54 61
5.	Approach to Scope of Work	97
6.	References	. 104
7.	Minority/Women (M/WBE) Participation	. 106
8.	Required Forms	. 108
	 Statement of Qualifications Certificate. Acknowledgment of Addendums. Non-Collusion Statement. Contract Payment Method. Sample Insurance Certificate. Non-Discrimination Certification Form. 	. 109 . 110 . 112 . 113 . 114 . 115
	Kimiey-Horn Exceptions	. 116

Kimley **»Horn**



2. Executive Summary

March 2, 2020

Kimley »Horn

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

City of Fort Lauderdale Procurement Services Division *ATTN:* James Hemphill, Assistant Procurement and Contracts Manager 100 N. Andrews Avenue, 6th Floor Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Re: Solicitation 12370-206; Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Services

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Dear Mr. Hemphill and Members of the Selection Committee:

Kimley-Horn has a strong history of collaborating with the City of Fort Lauderdale to help you achieve successful transportation projects. Furthermore, Kimley-Horn has worked on numerous traffic and transportation studies throughout South Florida and across the state, providing our clients with exceptional service and quality. If selected as the City's consultant, we pledge our full commitment to develop the best solutions to meet your unique goals. Our team of dedicated traffic and transportation engineers and planning experts commit that assignments under this contract will be completed in a timely manner to assist staff and provide value to the City. *The advantages of selecting our firm are highlighted below:*

We Know Fort Lauderdale. The team selected to serve you is based in our local office, which is located less than 10 miles from City Hall. Our proximity to you enables us to respond quickly to the City's needs. Through previous work efforts, both public and private, our staff has become very familiar with the unique needs of the City and we routinely work with the City's Unified Land Development Regulations (ULDRs), allowing us to be on a first-name basis with many members of City staff. Additionally, as a resident of Fort Lauderdale, I am deeply invested in the quality of life in this community and strive to continue to help it develop.

Decades of Similar Experience. Since our founding in 1967, transportation planning and traffic engineering have been Kimley-Horn's traditional areas of strength. Our staff has completed thousands of transportation plans and traffic impact analyses



Project manager and City of Fort Lauderdale resident, Stewart Robertson, P.E., prior to running the Fort Lauderdale Marathon

ranging from major statewide programs to site-specific analyses. Recently, *Engineering-News Record* ranked Kimley-Horn one of the top transportation engineering firms nationwide. This distinction is a result of our uncompromising commitment to excellence. In addition to currently serving as a consultant to the City of Fort Lauderdale, we also work with your neighbors in Miami, Miami Beach, Aventura, Palmetto Bay, and Pompano Beach under similar contracts where we continue to demonstrate our ability to deliver technical excellence in a timely and cost-effective manner.

Experienced In-House Staff. Our firm has been involved in traffic and transportation engineering and planning for more than 50 years. We have carefully assembled a core team of in-house experts, strategically selected to provide the City with the exceptional client service you have come to expect from Kimley-Horn. Serving as your project manager, I bring more than 20 years of traffic and transportation engineering and planning experience in South Florida. The team members proposed for this project have worked on numerous successful projects in Fort

954 535 5100

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 3 of 117

Kimley **»Horn**

Lauderdale. In addition, with over 70 professionals and support staff in our Plantation office and more than 230 additional staff located in South Florida, we offer the **depth of staff** required to be responsive to all your needs under this contract.

Multidisciplinary Capabilities. Our in-house experts will provide services in the areas required under this contract, including:

- General transportation planning and traffic engineering
- Multimodal transportation planning and analysis
- Traffic impact and safety studies
- Parking studies and management
- Neighborhood traffic management and traffic calming

- Transportation/urban planning and travel demand modeling
- Signal timing analysis and warrant studies
- Hydrology and hydraulics
- Landscape architecture
- Civil engineering

From data collection and Synchro analysis to impact evaluation and needs assessment, the Kimley-Horn team is highly qualified and ready to serve the City of Fort Lauderdale.

Highly Qualified Subconsultants. We have identified specialized subconsultants that will provide support on an as-needed basis, including Tierra South Florida (DBE/MBE) for geotechnical services; CALTRAN Engineering Group, Inc. (WBE/MBE) for data collection and construction engineering and inspection (CEI); Smith Engineering (CBE) for mechanical, electrical, and plumbing engineering; Holt Communications (DBE/WBE/MBE) for public involvement; National Data & Surveying Services (NDS) for traffic counts; and Keith and Associates, Inc. for survey and mapping. These firms have extensive local experience and have a long-standing teaming history with Kimley-Horn.

Summary. Kimley-Horn has considerable experience in all aspects of this contract, and we have the right qualifications to serve you. As one of the largest traffic and transportation engineering and planning firms in South Florida, we offer the personal commitments and demonstrated experience from professionals who understand the City's needs. Our team also has the local knowledge and commitment to quality necessary to successfully serve the City in the capacity requested. On behalf of our team, I am excited about this opportunity to continue serving the City of Fort Lauderdale and look forward to partnering with you on this important contract.

Very truly yours, **KIMLEY-HORN**

Stewart E. Mobertson

Stewart Robertson, P.E. Project Manager/Vice President



Las Olas Protected Bike Lanes in Fort Lauderdale

954 535 5100

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 4 of 117



3. Firm Qualifications and Experience

Kimley-Horn was founded as a transportation firm in 1967 and is now one of the largest and fastest growing fullservice consulting firms in Florida. Our permanent staff includes more than 4,200 professional, technical, and support staff nationwide and more than 800 employees in 18 offices throughout Florida. As a transportation engineering, planning, intelligent transportation systems (ITS), landscape architecture, surveying, and environmental services firm,

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Kimley-Horn offers a full range of consulting services to local, regional, national, and international clients. Kimley-Horn remains one of the few employee-owned consulting firms in the nation.

We are recognized for the outstanding work of our consulting staff, the quality of our work environment, and our stature as a business enterprise. Kimley-Horn is regarded as an industry leader by *Engineering News-Record (ENR)*, where we rank **#21 on their list of the country's Top 500 Design Firms.** We are also ranked **#16** on *FORTUNE's* **"100 Best Companies to Work For,"** and have been on that list for 13 years. Much of our growth extends from the confidence and trust that clients have in us. Our clients benefit from the resources of a nationally recognized organization while receiving the personal attention and response of a local dedicated professional team.

Kimley-Horn has continuously had an office in the Fort Lauderdale area for more than three decades. We are proud to have worked on projects in Fort Lauderdale and the surrounding communities for many years, and



City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

our knowledge and understanding of the area has grown significantly with our decades of service in the community. We are confident that our local presence and sensitivity to the community's concerns will benefit the City by providing you with unmatched accountability, responsiveness, and value.

Firms Qualifications in Requested Services

Kimley-Horn is a leading consultant in transportation engineering and planning services, traffic engineering studies, roadway design, land use planning, water resources, environmental engineering, structural engineering, landscape architecture, transportation impact fee studies, and other municipal consulting services.

Our staff members provide integrated transportation and transit planning, intelligent transportation systems, traffic engineering, and environmental services for numerous municipalities, regulatory agencies, transportation authorities, and MPOs throughout Florida. We provide our clients with the local knowledge, personalized client service, and responsiveness of a small organization, backed by nationally recognized technical expertise specialized in multimodal transportation planning and engineering.

Kimley-Horn provides an integrated spectrum of services designed to best meet clients' immediate needs, but also clients' big picture priorities. Our experience is unsurpassed as one of the largest and most diverse traffic, transportation, and planning specialty firms in the country. Below are summaries of just a few of the specialty areas we can provide to the City of Fort Lauderdale with staff based in our local office.







Traffic Impact Analyses

Kimley-Horn has been involved in the development and review of traffic impact analyses (TIAs) for more than three decades. Our firm has conducted thousands of TIAs for projects of virtually all magnitudes and types, including mixeduse, commercial, institutional, recreation, residential, industrial, and research developments. Our engineers and planners have also reviewed TIAs for local and regional agencies, developed impact analysis and impact fee systems, trained public agency staffs in TIA review and computer modeling techniques, and conducted transportation financing research for the federal government. Typical goals and responsibilities during these studies include:

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

RAFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

- Maximizing the efficiency and use of existing roadways to promote the use of alternative modes of transportation
- Determining mitigation measures for adverse project impacts
- Assuring a workable project

Traffic Calming

Kimley-Horn's team of roadway designers, traffic engineers, and planners knows how to design roadways that accommodate a defined volume of through traffic and pedestrian/bicycle usage while serving as corridors for business and residential development. All reasonable efforts are made to restore a balance between automobiles and pedestrians. When addressing the function and aesthetic needs of municipal road corridors, Kimley-Horn's team emphasizes a wide variety of traffic calming principles including narrowed lane widths that serve to slow traffic and reduce the overall street width—while providing safer pedestrian crossings; heavily landscaped medians that reduce the appearance of expansive paving, help slow traffic, lower the number of accidents, and promote pedestrian safety through the provision of median refuges at crosswalk locations; raised intersections (or speed tables) equal to the elevation of the sidewalk; paving designs created to announce intersections or neighborhood gateways; and traffic circles or roundabouts that permit the development of major gateway features, calm through traffic, and in some instances, even improve the flow of traffic.

Complete Streets

Kimley-Horn makes the most of its vast array of services, knowledge, and experience to better serve our clients with their roadway design projects and, in particular, Complete Street projects. We know that providing Complete Street design services involves the integration of all aspects of mobility, including pedestrian, bicycle, transit, and automobile modes.

Our multidisciplinary approach goes well beyond simply providing plans, specifications, and cost estimates, but also includes an appreciation for how the project fits within the functionality of the mobility network. This understanding allows Kimley-Horn to provide our clients with reasonable and practical design solutions that will not detract from the functionality of the roadway network.

Kimley-Horn has successfully represented the interest of all modes of travel by designing several Complete Streets projects across the state and nationally. We understand the benefits derived from the Complete Streets approach and the increased safety it provides for all modes of travel. Because of this aspect, our proposed project organizational structure uses an integrated team approach of engineers, planners, and landscape architects who work together with our clients to understand local issues and prepare a feasible design concept that addresses multimodal connectivity and safety.

Micromobility

Kimley-Horn is well-versed in serving our clients' needs related to emerging transportation modes, such as micromobility options. An increasing number of micromobility options are emerging in Fort Lauderdale, including e-scooters. The rise in popularity of e-scooters has caused some concerns regarding safety, regulation, and facility planning. Best practices we have assisted municipal clients with include micromobility lanes, designated parking zones





in non-obtrusive spaces, safety messages aimed at users on devices, data sharing and cooperation, and requiring companies to comply with permit obligations such as parking practices.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

AFFICZ TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Traffic Operations and Transportation Planning

Kimley-Horn offers complete traffic engineering and transportation planning services in-house. The firm has completed thousands of traffic engineering projects ranging from major area-wide systems involving hundreds of intersections to single intersection designs and analysis. Our traffic engineering staff includes experts in the areas of signal system design, intersection design, lane elimination studies, signing and marking studies and plans, speed studies, traffic analyses, review of onsite and offsite circulation plans, access management planning and evaluations, traffic impact analysis review, safety and operations studies and plans, accident analysis and testimony, pedestrian safety programs, parking and circulation studies, and general traffic engineering consultation. We have also assisted numerous municipalities with their development review and approval process.

Streetscape Design

Our success in streetscape master planning, design, and construction observation results from a finely tuned balance between landscape architecture, roadway design, and civil engineering. Ultimately, our goal is to respond to the unique needs of each project. The firm's experience with major streetscape projects throughout Florida including Las Olas Boulevard in Fort Lauderdale is a testament to our ability to seamlessly merge the myriad aspects of major infrastructure improvements to achieve community goals. Our expertise in providing a broad range of services helps ensure the successful implementation of the client's vision while solving the specific engineering challenges that each project entails.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities

Kimley-Horn has successfully represented the interests of pedestrians and bicyclists on many planning level studies and design projects throughout Florida. Drawing on area of expertise from around the state, we have recently helped Miami-Dade County MPO, Cities of Boca Raton, Lake Worth, and Miami Beach, Town of Miami Lakes, Town of Bay Harbor Islands, the City of South Miami, Village of Palmetto Bay, and many others complete their bicycle and pedestrian plans and improvements. Beyond systems planning, we continue to partner with local officials to implement those improvements targeted during the visioning process. Our team of traffic engineers and transportation planners, landscape architects, and environmental scientists work together with agency staff to understand the local issues and prepare a feasible design concept plan, typical cross sections, and construction cost estimates to reinforce the presence of bicycles and pedestrians along the travel corridor.

Roadway Design and Construction Administration

Roadway design and planning is one of the mainstays of our firm's professional practice. Collectively, our engineers have been responsible for the design of more than 2,500 miles of roadway, much of it here in Florida. We have provided these services for urban, rural, primary, secondary, and interstate roadways for clients ranging from municipalities to state departments of transportation to private developers. We are well equipped to address all related aspects of roadway design projects such as intersection geometrics, utility relocations, traffic control, signalization, structural/ bridge design, regulatory and permitting issues, paving, drainage, signing & markings, and other features.

Parking Planning and Design

Kimley-Horn treats parking as an integral part of your downtown development needs. Our parking specialist are part of a team of engineers and planners that addresses the full range of land use and transportation issues. We tailor solutions to meet your needs today while laying the groundwork for any anticipated growth. Our services include feasibility studies; parking plans for business districts; neighborhood districts; airports, universities, hospitals, arenas, and special events; design of surface lots; parking deck design; security systems; revenue collection and control systems;





revenue projections and creative financing strategies; and rehabilitation plans and failure analysis of decks. Our staff has designed surface lots that blend into historic surroundings and award-winning parking decks integrated with transit stops, retail businesses, and municipal offices. We have helped clients save money by better utilizing existing facilities and have developed leading-edge technical solutions for revenue collection and control. Where parking issues have become community concerns, we have successfully brought competing interests to an agreement.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | BEQ# 12370-206

AFFICZ TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Geographic Information Systems

Recognizing the value and importance of GIS technology in environmental analysis and land use planning fields, Kimley-Horn has developed a multidisciplinary team of professionals that offer GIS services to many municipalities statewide. This multidisciplinary expertise enables Kimley-Horn to develop a GIS that is tailored to the specific requirements of the project objectives. We can identify the level and types of data needed to gain the maximum possible benefit from the analytical capabilities of our GIS system. Ground truthing, ecosystem analysis, and impact evaluation can be combined with GIS to provide a functional land use planning tool.

Intersection Design

A roadway intersection is a critical building block in your transportation infrastructure. The efficiency of the intersection operation maximizes the efficiency of the entire roadway system. Unfortunately, as travel patterns change and grow, intersections need to be re-tuned to provide long-term safe operation. To design a new intersection or to re-tune an existing intersection, the elements of an intersection, both individually and collectively, must be understood. Every intersection has a unique combination of elements—roadway layout, signal equipment, mix and volume of vehicles, pedestrians, and bicycles. As a result, every intersection requires a careful study prior to designing the various intersection design elements to produce a safe and efficient intersection. Good design also allows the intersection, when signalized, to adjust timing automatically to changes in traffic volumes and travel patterns. Kimley-Horn has a clear understanding of regional and local intersection planning and design.

Traffic Control Warrant Analysis

Understanding your traffic control options is critical in defining and creating safer, more efficient and politically acceptable traffic control improvements in your downtown area. From way-finding signage to pedestrian features to intersection stop controls to roundabouts or traffic signalization, Kimley-Horn provides the City with a comprehensive understanding of your options. Our diverse skills and experts in the traffic engineering profession provide you with unparalleled experience to determine the appropriate use of traffic control devices. Kimley-Horn also has a superior understanding of the manuals and references that are the basis for the use of traffic control devices.

Signal System Design

Our systems specialists offer expertise that is unparalleled anywhere in the industry. In addition to comprehensive master planning for traffic signalization, our engineers have designed numerous plans to standardize traffic control systems and provide comprehensive systems communications. Advanced traffic management projects include citywide signal system designs, transportation control centers, electronic toll facilities and revenue control systems, and innovative transit and public transportation systems. Each of our systems is designed not only to address current needs but also to accommodate future growth and advances in technology.

Safety Studies and Access Management

Safety and access management studies are particular strengths of our firm. Our transportation professionals routinely analyze electronic crash data as well as police crash reports as part of ongoing contracts with FDOT Districts Four and Six. Specific recommendations are often made based on not only the number of crashes but the types and contributing causes of the crashes as well. In addition, we also completed numerous access management assignments under our





Districtwide Access Management Contract with FDOT District Four. Our engineers are extremely familiar with FDOT access management standards and can help the City with any permitting or access management issue.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

RAFFIC = TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Long-Range Transportation Planning and Traffic Modeling

Long-range planning, traffic modeling, and forecasting are critical components in planning for the future of our state. We have extensive experience with the Florida Standard Urban Transportation Modeling Structure (FSUTMS) to model select zone distribution of development traffic, overall area growth, and traffic diversion. Our modeling experience has assisted our clients with long-range transportation planning for:

- Traffic impact analyses (local and region-wide)
- Corridor traffic diversion and traffic projections
- Roadway network analysis of capacity, level-of-service, and needed capacity improvements
- Future traffic growth projections

Why Kimley-Horn?

Kimley-Horn is a full-service consulting firm with nearly 90 offices located across the nation. Our professionals provide local knowledge backed by the comprehensive resources and talented staff only a national firm can offer. Listed below are just some of the reasons to team with Kimley-Horn:

- You will continue to have an experienced, client-oriented project manager to serve you.
 Stewart Robertson, P.E., will be accessible and accountable to you throughout this contract.
- You will have the same core team that you have successfully worked with in the past.
- We understand the intricacies of the permitting process. Your Kimley-Horn team will include individuals who have local knowledge of the permitting and review process or have successfully dealt with the decision-making agencies involved with your project.
- Your budget is important to us. We consistently complete projects on time and on budget.
- We are a local firm to provide you with the individual attention you deserve, yet large enough to tackle even the most complex project.

Honesty, integrity, ethics, and exceptional client service are more than just our core values; they are a way of life at Kimley-Horn.

Sustainable Business Practices and Sustainable Design

At Kimley-Horn, sustainable and green initiatives are fundamental to our practice. Since 2008, Kimley-Horn has incorporated innovative and sustainable principles into many of our projects. This green initiative stems from our people's passion and seeks to better serve current and potential clients as both our society and industry demand change. Kimley-Horn has been recognized by *Engineering News-Record* as one of the nation's **"Top Green Design Firms"** and more than 120 of our professionals across the firm have earned LEED accreditations.

Sustainability at Kimley-Horn

Sustainability is an important part of our business at Kimley-Horn. We define our approach to sustainability in two ways.

 First, we are committed to the principles of sustainability. Accordingly, we have a corporate commitment to continually seek a sustainable balance in our daily practices and within our facilities. We strive to minimize our environmental footprint, creating a healthier workplace for our employees and reducing energy expenditures. Ultimately, we seek to achieve the sustainable ideal of improving our triple bottom line—planet, people, and profitability.





Second, we recognize that planning and design of the built environment in today's marketplace must include a focus on sustainability levels. We are committed to assisting our clients by providing the highest level of sustainable design service, with a significant focus on providing exceptional client service as a leader in all of our disciplines.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

AFFIC= TRANSPORT

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Corporate Commitment to Sustainability

Kimley-Horn is committed to having a sustainable workplace. We seek to achieve this goal by reducing the negative environmental impacts of our business operations. We believe in creating a corporate mindset that empowers and recognizes individuals and small groups of employees who make good daily decisions that: (1) contribute to a healthier workplace, (2) are environmentally responsible, and (3) save energy and firm resources.

Kimley-Horn has established goals for our corporate practices in several areas, including energy usage, disposition of office supplies, impact on transportation, and design of office space. These goals reach across all offices and geographic locations. Individuals who want to make a difference in each office have the freedom to devise solutions to accomplish sustainability goals in the best way for their staff, their community, and their clients. We have adopted a series of strategies and plans to achieve these internal workplace goals.

Develop A Program to Monitor and Improve Our Corporately-Driven Internal Practices

- Evaluate our use of consumer products, seeking to minimize our overall consumption and waste stream impact while making smart choices on the goods we purchase.
- Assess our energy usage and work to decrease our consumption as a firm, reducing both our costs and overall use of fossil fuels.
- Assess our workplace facilities and their impact on the productivity of our employees. Improve our employees' quality of (work) life through improved environmental conditions such as cleaner air, natural lighting, and functional workspaces.
- Develop internal protocols for electronic filing and information management to reduce the consumption of paper, printer toner, and energy used in office equipment such as plotters and printers.
- Investigate providing employees with incentives for using alternative means of transportation (e.g., bus or subway
 passes, carpool subsidies, or assistance with purchases of bicycles or mopeds).
- Develop a flex-time program for employees that would better facilitate the use of alternative transportation, even if it means adjusting their work hours to accommodate a slightly different commuting schedule.
- Encourage the use of video conferencing and telecommuting, as appropriate, to reduce air and vehicular travel by employees.

Encourage Local Employee Participation and Ingenuity

- Develop a recognition program that rewards local offices and groups of people that meet certain thresholds
 of sustainability. Offices will be rated on a list of sustainable criteria, such as office recycling programs, waste
 reduction, water use reduction, and energy efficiency. Additional recognition will be available for the use of
 innovative sustainable measures.
- Provide special recognition for ingenuity in our internal practices. Reward local offices, groups of employees, and individuals that develop creative ways to address sustainability in their workplace, to be presented annually to the individual or group in each region that demonstrates creativity and initiative in addressing sustainability issues in their office or communities.

Share Best Practices Across the Firm

• Establish a firmwide "Green Team" with representatives from each of the firm's six regions. This group is focused on developing and sharing the best ideas for reducing the negative environmental impacts of our business operations. The Green Team supports the "Green Champions" in each office—sharing best practices and encouraging coordination between offices and regions.







Business Structure

✤ Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. was incorporated on February 10, 1967 in North Carolina.

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING[®] PLANNIN

- Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. is wholly owned by Associates Group Services, Inc., which is wholly owned by APHC, Inc.
- APHC, Inc. is owned by individuals who are Kimley-Horn employees. There are more than 400 APHC, Inc. shareholders.

Principal Officers

John C. Atz, Chairman Steve E. Lefton, CEO, President Richard N. Cook, Senior Vice President, Secretary Tammy L. Flanagan, CFO, Vice President David L. McEntee, Vice President, Treasurer, Assistant Secretary

Directors

John C. Atz, Chairman Barry L. Barber, Executive Vice President Stephen W. Blakley, Senior Vice President Paul B. Danielson, Senior Vice President William E. Dvorak, Jr., Senior Vice President James R. Hall, Senior Vice President Steven E. Lefton, CEO, President Emmeline F. Montanye, Senior Vice President Brent H. Mutti, Senior Vice President Brooks H. Peed, Chairman Emeritus Michael G. Schiller, Executive Vice President G. Bradbury Tribble, Senior Vice President

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

M/WBE and DBE Participation

Kimley-Horn is not an M/WBE or DBE firm. However, a few of the subconsultants that comprise our team are M/WBE or DBE firms. *More information on our commitment to supporting disadvantaged firms, along with their current certificates can be found in Section 7 of this submittal.*

Point of Contact

Our project manager, **Stewart Robertson, P.E.,** will serve as the City of Fort Lauderdale's personal point of contact. He will be personally responsible and accountable for the success of your project and has access to the full range of technical resources available within Kimley-Horn. In addition, our project team has the experience required to develop appropriate targets, tailor suitable courses of action, and provide timely decision making for any unexpected challenges that may arise.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450 Plantation, FL 33324 *Phone:* (954) 535-5100 *Fax:* (561) 863-8175 *Email:* <u>stewart.robertson@kimley-horn.com</u> *Website:* <u>www.kimley-horn.com</u>







Office Locations

Kimley-Horn has been in Florida for more than 52 years and understands the importance of timely service, availability, and flexibility. Our philosophy for providing professional services is based on the commitment to effective management and personal service. The ultimate goal of the Kimley-Horn team is to respond to the distinct needs of each locale we serve. We are also very sensitive to the needs and opinions of local businesses and residents and routinely work with our clients to establish cost-effective and tangible priorities that result in constructible and implementable plans and designs.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

TRAFFIC = TRANSPORTATIO ENGINEERING = PLANNING

Kimley-Horn's Plantation office will serve as the primary office responsible for overseeing the work related to this project in order to maximize our local staff and provide a strong presence from an office located in short proximity to the City. The Plantation office will be assisted by our experts in our West Palm Beach, Miami, Sarasota, Jacksonville, and Tampa offices. From these locations, we will work diligently; encouraging open communication to keep you informed about project activity and primary schedule achievements. We are committed to working as your partner, offering you the most effective level of communication to relay project issues, progress, and results that best serve your needs in a timely manner. We will work with the City to establish the schedule and scope of work, and in close proximity as the direct contact with the City for the duration of the assignment. Additionally, our experts through the state are available for technical support to ensure timely completion and fulfillment of project goals.

Corporate Headquarters

421 Fayetteville Street, Suite 600 Raleigh, NC 27601 *Phone:* (919) 677-2000 *Fax:* (919) 677-2050

Kimley-Horn West Palm Beach Office

1920 Wekiva Way, Suite 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 *Phone:* (561) 845-0665

Kimley-Horn Sarasota Office

1777 Main Street, Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236 *Phone:* (941) 379-7600

Kimley-Horn Miami Office

355 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1400 Coral Gables, FL 33134 *Phone:* (305) 673-2025

Kimley-Horn Jacksonville Office

12740 Gran Bay Parkway West, Suite 2350 Jacksonville, FL 32258 *Phone:* (904) 828-3900

Kimley-Horn Tampa Office

655 North Franklin Street, Suite 150 Tampa, FL 33602 *Phone:* (813) 620-1460

Kimley-Horn Charleston Office

115 Fairchild Street, Suite 250 Charleston, SC 29492 *Phone:* (843) 737-6390

Project Manager's Experience



Stewart Robertson, P.E. - Project Manager

Stewart Robertson, P.E. is a licensed professional engineer that has more than 18 years of diverse transportation planning and engineering experience, with an emphasis in multimodal planning and design. Stewart's extensive experience includes municipal and countywide multimodal planning, traffic engineering studies and reviews, travel demand analysis, corridor studies, safety studies, and geographic information systems (GIS). Stewart's particular areas of interest and expertise include helping communities overcome transportation challenges by incorporating multimodal options, enhancing accessibility to public transit and non-motorized transportation, and conducting coordination and outreach activities.

As your project manager, Stewart will help develop big-picture ideas for incorporating sustainability into transportation projects, utilize his extensive relationships in the local transportation industry to proactively lead stakeholder





coordination, and will offer his extensive project management experience to the City to effectively manage multiple tasks simultaneously.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

FFICZTRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Stewart serves as project manager for the current City of Fort Lauderdale Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning contract, where he has led the Kimley-Horn team to successfully complete over a dozen work orders ranging from corridor studies to traffic impact reviews to parking master plans. Stewart also serves as project manager for the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Complete Streets Initiative contract and the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Office of Modal Development (OMD) contract.

Stewart's recent experience includes managing the Broward MPO Complete Streets Master Plan, which identified a program of Complete Streets investment in areas of greatest need around the County. Stewart used his engineering expertise to author guidelines for incorporating Complete Streets improvements in a manner acceptable to implementation agencies such as FDOT and Broward County Engineering, which resulted in the Broward Complete Streets Guidelines 2.0, published in 2019.

Stewart has given numerous presentations on innovative transportation topics at conferences such as Pro Walk Pro Bike, Florida Section Institute of Transportation Engineers (FSITE), ThinkBike Miami, and the Miami-Dade Complete Streets Forum.



Omar Kanaan, P.E. – Deputy Project Manager

Omar Kanaan, P.E., is a licensed professional engineer that has more than seven years of experience specializing in traffic/transportation engineering and transportation planning. Omar's extensive experience includes preparing traffic impact studies, traffic operational studies, signal warrant analyses, roadway/lane closures, mechanical and robotic parking operation studies, vehicle maneuverability analysis, valet operation studies, parking studies, site circulation analysis, access management analyses, and alternative intersection development. He has worked on a multitude of projects with and for the City of Fort Lauderdale including Las Olas Riverfront, 501 Seventeen, NEXT Las Olas, RD Las Olas, and Pier 66.

Omar's recent experience includes managing the development of traffic calming plans for several neighborhoods in the City of Miami including the Roads, Grapeland, Spring Garden, Natoma Manors, Buena Vista, Coral Gate, and Culmer neighborhoods. These projects included stakeholder meetings, data collection and analysis, Miami-Dade County and Commissioner office coordination, as well as the preparation of phased traffic calming plans.

Omar is currently a key member of our teams providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services to the City of Miami, City of Miami Beach, and the City of Aventura.







Kimley-Horn Licenses/Certifications







FICZTRANSPOR

FZ P

Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

EER









FFIC TRANSPORTAT IGINEERING² PLAN City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206



16 of 117

Kimley-Horn Individual Licenses





RAFFIC TRANSPORTATION INGINEERING PLANNING SERVIC

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206



SEARCH for Individuals	with GISP®				
ISP Registry Excel Spreads	heet here				
Search the online databa	ise: Choose the se	earch format > Enter the text to search	For States, use the 2-ltr abbreviation for best	results.	
We strive to keep the inforr	mation accurate a	nd updated. Please report errors to: i	nfo@gisci.org		
LastName	E	mmons	Search		
Name	e	Cert Number Zipcode	Title	Expiration Date	
Erin Emmons		66559 32312 Pla	nner	10/25/2020	
	Search the online databate We strive to keep the inform LastName Erin Emmons	Search the online database: Choose the set We strive to keep the information accurate a LastName Name Erin Emmons	Search the online database: Choose the search format > Enter the text to search We strive to keep the information accurate and updated. Please report errors to: in LastName I Emmons Name Cert Number Zipcode Erin Emmons 66559 32312 Plan	Search the online database: Choose the search format > Enter the text to search. For States, use the 2-ltr abbreviation for best of the search formation accurate and updated. Please report errors to: info@gisci.org We strive to keep the information accurate and updated. Please report errors to: info@gisci.org LastName Image: Cert Number Zipcode Name Cert Number Zipcode Title Errin Emmons 66559 32312	Search the online database: Choose the search format > Enter the text to search. For States, use the 2-thr abbreviation for best results. We strive to keep the information accurate and updated. Please report errors to: info@plsci.org LastName Ve mmons Search Title Expiration Date Date Date Displane

DERA, RAVINDRA KUM RAIRDEN, IAN M. 11720 NW 47 DRIVE CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076 1758 NW 88TH WAY CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071 LICENSE NUMBER: PE69259 LICENSE NUMBER: PE69224 EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2021 EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2021 online at MyFloridaLice ays verify lice ses online at MyFloridaLice Do not alter this document in any form. Do not alter this document in any form. This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document. Kinfter Horn 17 of 117



 IRAFFIC
 TRANSPORTATION

 ENGINEERING
 PLANNING SERVICES

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206





RAFFIC TRANSPORTATION

or City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

















Subconsultants - Individual Licenses

Tierra South Florida



Kinfley Willion Horn

LICENSE NUMBER: PE54873 EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2021 available and a MyFordableme con-

Do not alter this document in any form. This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licenser to use this document



RAFFIC TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING PLANNING SERVICES for City of Fort Lauderdale | REQ# 12370-206

CALTRAN Engineering Group









AFFIC TRANSPORTATION

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Smith Engineering











NG Z PLANNING SERVICES

FFICZTRANSPORTA

IGINEERING 🛛 PL

Keith and Associates





2019 - 2020





Kimley-Horn Local Tax Receipts

F

EE

ΓŻ

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Business N Owner N Business Loca Business Ph Roo	ntion: 600 N P FT LAUD None: 954-739	INE ISLAND RD ERDALE -2233 Seats	¥450 State ≇450 State	Business Opene /County/Cert/Re Exemption Cod Machines	d:02/01/1984 g: e: Profes	sionals
Business N Owner N Business Loca Business Pt	tion: 600 N P FT LAUD Ione: 954-739	INE ISLAND RD ERDALE -2233	#450 State	Business Opene e/County/Cert/Re Exemption Cod	d:02/01/1984 g: e:	
Business N Owner N Business Loca	tion: 600 N P FT LAUD	INE ISLAND RD ERDALE	#450 State	Business Opene County/Cert/Re Exemption Cod	d:02/01/1984 g: e:	
Business N Owner N	A COO N D	THE TOTAND DE	S INC	Business Opene	d: 02/01/1984	
Business N	ame: KIMLEY-H	ORN & ASSOCIATE		and the state of the second	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR O	
	ame: KIMLEY-	HORN & ASSOCIA	ATES INC	Business Typ	COFFICE/SALE:	S/BUSINESS/A E)
1.2.5	DBA:	and a construction		Receipt	#:377-13,600	
110	VALID	OCTOBER 1,2	019 THROUG	SH SEPTEMBE	ER 30, 2020	00
B 115	S Andrews A	COUNTY LC	Et Lauderdale	EL 33301 1905	CECEIPI	00
		0011117110				
NOTICE: If	Business is sol	d this Certificate m	nust be transferre	d within 10 days o	or it becomes nu	ll and void.
Plantation F	L 33324				CITY CLERK SIGN	ATURE
600 N. Pine	and Associat	tes, Inc. 50		-		
Business Name	& Address:					
Classification: (26)d	Administra	ation/Management Official	ce			
	valia from re		1020	CONS	PICUOUSLY DI	SPLAYED
the grass is greener	Valid from 1(V01/2019 to 09/30	12020	тые		ILIST DE
Plantation		TAX	CERTIFICA	TE	Accoun	t # OC14-007
		LOC	AL BUSINES	SS		
Y		Cit	y of Plantation		Certif	icate # 17336
2			a second second second second			

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT

WHEN VALIDATED

This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the business location. This receipt does not indicate that the business is legal or that it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations.







ER

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Standard Form 330

As requested, Kimley-Horn has included a complete Standard Form 330 with our response. The outline below summarizes where the individual pieces can be found within the submittal.

C{ TRANSPOR

SF 330 Section	Submittal Section/Tab	Page Number
Part I Sections A-C	3. Firms Qualifications and Experience	25
Part I Section D Organizational Chart of Proposed Team	4. Qualifications of the Project Team	54
Part I Section E Resumes	4. Qualifications of the Project Team	61
Part I Section F	3. Firms Qualifications and Experience	27
Part I Section G	3. Firms Qualifications and Experience	37
Part I Section H	3. Firms Qualifications and Experience	39
Part II	3. Firms Qualifications and Experience	40



ARCHITECT – ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

PART I – CONTRACT SPECIFIC QUALIFICATIONS

A. CONTRACT INFORMATION

1. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Traffic and Transportation Engine

Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Services for City of Fort Lauderdale, FL

2. PUBLIC NOTICE DATE January 17, 2020 3. SOLICITATION OR PROJECT NUMBER RFQ 12370-206

8. E-MAIL ADDRESS

stewart.robertson@kimley-horn.com

Sandary 17720

B. ARCHITECT – ENGINEER POINT OF CONTACT

4. NAME AND TITLE Stewart Robertson, P.E., Project Manager/Vice President

5. NAME OF FIRM

PRIME

а. Х

b. X

d. X

f. X

с. Х

e. X

Kimley-Horn and Associates

6. TELEPHONE NUMBER	7. FAX NUMBER
954.535.5104	561.863.8175

	C. PROPOSED TEAM (Complete this section for the prime contractor and all key subcontractors.)								
(Che	ck)								
V-L	PAKINER SUBCON- TRACTOR	9. FIRM NAME	10. ADDRESS	11. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT					
		Kimley-Horn and Associates	600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450 Plantation, FL 33324	Prime Consultant					
		[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE							
		Kimley-Horn and Associates	1920 Wekiva Way, Suite 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33411	Prime Consultant					
		[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE							
		Kimley-Horn and Associates	1777 Main Street, Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236	Prime Consultant					
		[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE							

355 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1400

12740 Gran Bay Parkway West, Suite 2350

655 North Franklin Street, Suite 150

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Jacksonville, FL 32258

Tampa, FL 33602

D. ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF PROPOSED TEAM

Kimley-Horn and Associates

[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE Kimley-Horn and Associates

[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE Kimley-Horn and Associates

[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 6/2004 [X] (Attached)

Prime Consultant

Prime Consultant

Prime Consultant

STANDARD FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 1

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 26 of 117

	C. PROPOSED TEAM (Complete this section for the prime contractor and all key subcontractors.)									
		(Chec	k)							
	PRIME	J-V PARTNER	SUBCON- TRACTOR	9. FIRM NAME	10. ADDRESS	11. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT				
g.	х			Kimley-Horn and Associates	115 Fairchild Street, Suite 250 Charleston, SC 29492	Prime Consultant				
				[X] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
h.			х	Tierra South Florida	2765 Vista Parkway, Suite 10 West Palm Beach, FL 3411	Subconsultant				
				[] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
i.			х	CALTRAN Engineering Group	790 NW 107 Avenue Suite, 200 Miami, FL 33172	Subconsultant				
] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
j.			x	Smith Engineering Consultants	2161 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd, Suite 312 West Palm Beach, FL 33409	Subconsultant				
] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
k.			х	Holt Communications	5074 SW 161 Avenue, Miramar, FL 33027	Subconsultant				
				CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
I.			х	Keith and Associates	2312 S. Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316	Subconsultant				
				[] CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
m.			х	National Data & Surveying Services	10286 NW 47 th St, Sunrise, FL 33351	Subconsultant				
				CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
n.				CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
0.				CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						
p.				CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE						

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified.					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	22. YEAR COMPLETED			ED	
City of Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering Services Consultant, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES C Ongoing		CONST	RUCTION (if Applicable)
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER City of Fort Lauderdale	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM Karen Warfel	ЛЕ	c. POINT OF CONT. 954.828.3798	ACT TEL	-EPHONE NUMBER

Kimley-Horn is providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning as part of an on-call contract with the City. Kimley-Horn serves as an extension of the City of Fort Lauderdale staff primarily reviewing traffic impact studies and parking analyses. Duties to date have included peer review of traffic impact and parking studies, site plan reviews, and representation at public hearings. Additional projects have included development of a corridor study to support lane reductions along SR A1A and development of a Greenways Plan to complement multimodal transportation options within the corridor. Below is a summary of projects we have reviewed on the City's behalf:

- Citywide Parking Study \Leftrightarrow
- Colee Hammock Traffic Calming
- SE 15th Avenue Traffic Study
- Las Olas Boulevard Concept Design
- * Pier 66 – Traffic Impact Study (TIS) review
- Southside CitiCentre TIS review
- ✤ NEXT Las Olas TIS review
- West Village TIS review
- Fairfield Inn and Twin Peaks TIS review
- RD Las Olas TIS review
- Crown Center Parking review
- Cypress Creek Place TIS review
- Cabi New River TIS review
- Concentra Medical Parking analysis review
- Sistrunk Surface Parking Lot design *
- First Presbyterian Church of Fort Lauderdale TIS review
- * Galt Mile Seafood Parking study review
- El Ad North Tower TIS review
- * Sunrise Habor Parking study review
- Sunrise Boulevard Publix TIS Review $\dot{\mathbf{v}}$
- South Andrews Tower TIS review

Fee: \$400,000

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE					
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant					
b.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE					
c.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE					
d.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE					
e.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE					





F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 2	
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			22. YEAR COMPLETED			ED
City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services Consultant, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing		CONS	TRUCTION (if Applicable)	
	23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PR Cit	oject owner ty of Miami	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM Collin Worth	1E	c. POINT OF CONT 305.416.1022	ACT TEI	EPHONE NUMBER

Kimley-Horn serves as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration of transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include providing oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activities. Project assignments include reviewing traffic studies, development of new design standards for traffic calming devices, performance of a Citywide speed limit reduction study, preparation of the Downtown Miami traffic signal cycle length analysis, and management of a citizen request traffic calming database.

Neighborhood traffic calming studies were performed for several neighborhoods including The Roads, Spring Garden, Coral Gate, Natoma Manors, Grapeland Heights, Buena Vista, and Shenandoah. Tasks include data collection analysis, recommendations and cost estimating, stakeholder meetings, and FDOT/Miami-Dade County coordination. Kimley-Horn was reselected by the City in 2016 to continue providing these services.

Fee: \$939,938.00



	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT						
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
b.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Tampa, FL	Prime Consultant				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
C.							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
a.							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
e.							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
t.							

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)				20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 3	
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	22. YEAR COMPLETED			ED	
City of Aventura Traffic Engineering Services Consultant, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing		CONSTRUCTION (if Applicable)	
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM	ΛE	c. POINT OF CONT	ACT TEL	_EPHONE NUMBER
City of Aventura	Joanne Carr		305.466.8940		

Kimley-Horn is currently providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services to City staff as a subconsultant to another firm. Duties include peer review of traffic impact and parking studies, site plan review, attendance at public hearings, and signal design. Our additional duties include a comprehensive study of various proposed infrastructure modifications, including Aventura Mall access and circulation, William Lehman Causeway interchange justification, US 1 median closure, the extension of Miami Gardens Drive (east of US 1 /Biscayne Boulevard) and evaluation of potential railroad crossings.

Fee: \$170,981.00



	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant		
b.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
C.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
e.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
f.					

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 4
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		22. YEAR COMPLETED			ĒD
Village of Palmetto Bay Professional Cor	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONS		CONST	TRUCTION (if Applicable)	
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER Village of Palmetto Bay	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM Maria Pineda	ΛE	c. POINT OF CONT 305.259.1276	ACT TEL	EPHONE NUMBER

Kimley-Horn is currently working with the Village of Palmetto Bay as a general consultant to provide all types of engineering such as planning, general civil engineering, and transportation. The Village of Palmetto Bay is a developing community that is always evaluating the condition of their infrastructure and improving the vision for their community. Our transportation engineering scope of services has included preparing traffic impact studies on behalf of the Village for the following projects:

16999 South Dixie Highway Traffic Impact Analysis — Kimley-Horn assisted the Village of Palmetto in preparing a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for a proposed mixed-use development to be located at 16999 South Dixie Highway (US 1). The 5-story mixed-use project includes: 31 residential condominium units, a 12,304-sf daycare and elementary school, 16,746-sf of office space, and a 107-space parking garage. Our scope of work for this task includes: trip generation; methodology determination; traffic data collection; trip distribution and assignment; capacity analysis; mitigation; daycare and elementary school queuing analysis; documentation of findings; response to agency comments; and attending meetings.



Village Center Traffic Impact Analysis — Kimley-Horn assisted the Village of Palmetto in preparing a TIA for a proposed residential development to be located at 17777 Old Cutler Road. The 8-story residential project includes: 460 residential condominium units and 24 residential townhouse units for a total of 484 residential units. Our scope of work for this task includes: trip generation; methodology determination; traffic data collection; trip distribution and assignment; capacity analysis; mitigation; documentation of findings; response to agency comments; and attending meetings.

South Dade Development — Kimley-Horn assisted the Village of Palmetto in preparing a TIA for a proposed residential redevelopment consisting of 58 multifamily units. Our scope of work for this task includes: trip generation; methodology determination; traffic data collection; trip distribution and assignment; capacity analysis; documentation of findings; response to agency comments; and attending meetings.

Fee: \$91,256.15

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant		
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
b.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	West Palm Beach, FL	Prime Consultant		
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
c.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Coral Gables, FL	Prime Consultant		
d	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
u.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
e.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
f.					

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 5
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		22. YEAR COMPLETED			ED
City of Pompano Beach Transportation Engineering Services Consultant, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CO 2018		CONST	TRUCTION (if Applicable)
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER City of Pompano Beach	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM Horacio Danovich	ЛЕ	c. POINT OF CONT 954.786.7834	ACT TEL	LEPHONE NUMBER

The City of Pompano Beach CRA selected Kimley-Horn to provide transportation support services for the City of Pompano Beach and the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA). Initial traffic engineering/transportation planning assignments include traffic engineering analysis support for a City-initiated land use plan amendment along the Atlantic Boulevard corridor to allow for residential/mixed-use density and improved walkability/connectivity. Duties included corridor operations analysis, transportation systems management/geometric improvements, neighborhood protection and enhancement plans, and community outreach/workshops solely focused on transportation issues. Kimley-Horn now performs traffic impact study reviews for new projects within the amendment area. Tasks include methodology development/coordination, analysis review, interdepartmental coordination, site plan review including parking garage/ loading area maneuverability analysis.

Fee: \$104,319.42

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	West Palm Beach, FL	Prime Consultant		
b.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
c.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
d.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
e.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
f.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 6
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Broward MPO Complete Streets Initiative, FL		22. YEAR COMPLETED			ΓED
		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2014		CONSTRUCTION (if Applicable)	
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER Broward MPO	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM Ricardo Gutierrez	ME	c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER 954.876.0044		LEPHONE NUMBER
24 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)					

Kimley-Horn served the Broward MPO as prime consultant on the Broward Complete Streets Initiative contract. Kimley-Horn's multi-disciplinary team of technical experts and dedicated safe streets advocates assisted the Broward MPO to enhance and implement Complete Streets projects and programs. Kimley-Horn led all aspects of the contract including the Complete Streets Master Plan, which defined a program of investment and identified specific projects through a unique analysis of identifying "project bundle areas" that will create a network of Complete Streets in areas of greatest need and social equity challenges. The Kimley-Horn team also facilitated Complete Streets Advisory Committee

(CSAC) meetings, assisted the MPOs in the Southeast Florida region to organize the annual Safe Streets Summit conference, conducted Walking Audits, developed an updated Complete Streets Design Guidelines 2.0, conducted a variety of technical training programs, and developed the MPO's updated Bike Map.



Fee: \$500,000.00

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant		
b.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
c.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
d.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
e.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
f.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, If not specified. Complete one Section F for each project.)					20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER
					7
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	hand (in alcula a Caudh	22. YEAR COMPLETED			
Districtwide Modal Development Consultant (includes South Florida Regional Freight Plan), FDOT District Four		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing		CONSTR	RUCTION (if Applicable)
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION					
a. PROJECT OWNER	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAM	ИE	c. POINT OF CONT	ACT TELE	PHONE NUMBER

Kimley-Horn served on three Office of Modal Development (OMD) districtwide contracts to assess and recommend mobility enhancements for all transportation modes. Our team completed a broad range of projects during the contracts encompassing all major modes of transportation and coordination with project stakeholders and local governments. Specific project types included multimodal master plans, Multimodal Scoping Checklist (MMSC), context classification analysis, Educational Bike Rides for FDOT staff, pedestrian and bicycle design plan reviews, SUN Trail program management support, regional freight transportation mobility, implementation of intelligent transportation systems (ITS) applications for public transit, managed use lane studies and monitoring, express bus studies, park-and-ride studies, preparation of grant applications, railroad crossing delay analyses, transit mobility studies, and intergovernmental coordination support. A partial list of additional task work orders completed include:

- Queue Jumper Conceptual Design Services
- ✤ A1A Multi-Use Path
- Freight Funding Scan and Strategy
- Technical Documents Review
- Atlantic Commerce Corridor and Regional Freight Summit
- Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Analysis
- Inland Port Concept Phase II Study
- Bicycle and Pedestrian Decision Support System
- Broward Transit Signal Priority Implementation
- Regional Freight Plan
- ✤ 2008 I-95 HOV Lane Monitoring Study
- Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Phase II
- Stuart-Palm Beach Express Park-and-Rides
- Growth Management Implementation
- Broward Corridor Speed and Delay Study
- ✤ 10-Year Freight Report Card
- 2010 I-95 HOV Lane Monitoring Study
- ✤ I-595 Express Park-and-Ride Lot Signage Plans

Fee: \$3,000,000.00

- ✤ Wave Downtown Transit Circulator Reviews
- Transit Signal Priority Before-and-After Study
- ✤ 95 Express Phase 1Å/1B On-Board Surveys
- T-BEST Evaluation
- Bicycle Count Program
- ✤ I-595 Express Bus Travel Time Runs
- South Florida Commuter Services/MPO Survey
- Southeast Florida Regional Partnership Support
- Interregional Transportation Infrastructure Needs Study
- Hollywood/Pines Boulevard Park-and-Ride Plan
- Bus Queue Jumper Before-and-After Study
- General MPO Support Services
- Professional Assistance Support Tasks
- Fare Card Interoperability
- 2011 Railroad Crossing Delay Analysis
- Bicycle and Pedestrian Lighting Study
- Standardized Data Collection Program
- Consolidated Managed Use Lanes Summary Report

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant		
h	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
IJ.					
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
c.					

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRA (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 Complete one Section F for each proje	20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER			
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	22. YEAR COMPLETED			
Galieria Mail Garage Condition Assessments and Restoration, Fort Lauderdale, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing	CONST	IRUCTION (if Applicable)	
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION				

a. PROJECT OWNER	 POINT OF CONTACT NAME 	c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER
Galleria Mall	Mark Trouba	954.564.1036

The Galleria, a premier shopping center located in east Fort Lauderdale with close proximity to Fort Lauderdale Beach, contains approximately 980,000 square feet of retail and approximately 100 stores including anchors Neiman Marcus, Macy's, and Dillard's. The center's last major redevelopment occurred in 2004 adding fine dining and nightlife establishments including The Capital Grille, Seasons 52, Truluck's, and PF Chang's. The Galleria offers more than 5,100 parking spaces for mall patrons in multiple surface lots and four parking decks. Kimley-Horn has been involved with the Galleria Mall parking structures for more than 15 years, during the first condition assessment of the parking structures and with the most recent assessment completed in the spring of 2013. Kimley-Horn was retained by Jones Lang LaSalle/Galleria Mall in the fall of



2012 to provide a condition assessment of the Mall's four parking decks: Lime, Orange, Plum, and Mango. Kimley-Horn utilized "Archipad," an iPad application used to track and managed construction site meetings and punchlists and tailored its use for assessing the condition of the garages. Utilizing existing floor plans as backgrounds and taking on-site pictures with an iPad, Archipad identified the picture to the exact repair location. Kimley-Horn also input repair description and quantities associated with each picture.

The parking structures vary in age and size since each structure was built as the mall expanded. Garages are constructed of either precast, pre-stressed concrete, or cast-in-place concrete slabs with precast, pre-stressed joists. Three of the four garages are integral with elevated mall space, and one garage is a stand-alone structure. The observed structural framing system consisted of the slabs, beams, columns, walls, bearing pads, curbs, joints, waterproofing, architectural sealants, and parapets. The observed operational systems generally consisted of the piping, lighting, striping, signage, and safety items. Observed aesthetic systems consisted of the exterior façade, painting, and general appearance. During construction, field related issues arose including the need to cut existing reinforcing present in expansion joints or notching new expansion joints to accommodate the bars. Pedestrian bridge corroded steel angles were identified for replacement. In the summer of 2013, the four parking structures: Lime, Orange, Plum, and Mango underwent Priority 1 restoration and maintenance upgrades based on the 2012 condition assessment and the 2013 restoration documents.

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant		
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
b.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	West Palm Beach, FL	Prime Consultant		
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
c.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Coral Gables, FL	Prime Consultant		
d.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
e.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		
f.	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE		

Fee: \$90,500.00

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS W QUALIFIC/ (Present as many projects as red Complete	20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 9					
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Fort Lauderdale Downtown Mobility Hub Streetscape, FL		22. YEAR COMPLETED				
		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing		CONSTRUCTION (if Applicable)		
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION						
a. PROJECT OWNER	b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME		c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER			
City of Fort Lauderdale			954.876.05T			

Kimley-Horn is providing design services under a continuing services contract. Kimley-Horn is providing landscape architecture design, planning, traffic engineering, and civil engineering services for the revitalization of the existing streetscape in Downtown Fort Lauderdale. Our team was responsible for communication with client and stakeholders, design development, and construction drawings. We are also participating in the review of construction documents and permitting process. The goal is to create a pedestrian-friendly environment by adding walk/bike lanes and creating separation between traffic and pedestrian spaces — this includes adjusting lane lengths and altering bus lanes. Kimley-Horn is coordinating with various stakeholders (Broward County, Broward County Transportation, Sun Trolley, Brightline Rail) and prepared workshop-style presentations for several streetscape options.

Fee: \$342,508.00



25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
b.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Coral Gables, FL	Prime Consultant				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
c.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Jacksonville, FL	Prime Consultant				
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
d.							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE				
e.							
F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTR (Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 Complete one Section F for each proje	20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY NUMBER 10						
--	---	------	--------------------------	--	--	--	--
21. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	22. YEAR COMPLETED						
Dixie Highway/21st Avenue Corridor Redesign Concept and Mobility Study, Hollywood, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2016	CONS	TRUCTION (if Applicable)				
23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION							

a.	PROJECT OWNER	 POINT OF CONTACT NAME 	c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER
	Hollywood CRA	Susan Goldberg	954.924.2980

24. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size, and cost)

Through contracts with the City of Hollywood and the Hollywood CRA, Kimley-Horn prepared a Redesign Concept Study for the Dixie Highway and 21st Avenue corridor throughout Hollywood between Pembroke Road and Sheridan Street. The goal was to create a "transit-ready corridor" along the FEC Railroad by implementing Complete Streets solutions in anticipation of re-establishing passenger rail service through seamless integration of an anticipated Tri-Rail Coastal Link station.

Implementing Complete Streets solutions along Dixie Highway/21st Avenue is important to achieve the vision for improved multimodal mobility and livability along this important north-south corridor. The Complete Streets approach recommended in this study includes a "road diet" lane reduction to repurpose excess automobile capacity for bicyclist, pedestrian, and transit improvements. In addition, the Complete Streets approach will establish a transit-ready corridor for seamless integration of an anticipated Tri-Rail Coastal Link station along the Florida East Coast (FEC) Railroad.



Fee: \$63,150.30

	25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT									
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
a.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Plantation, FL	Prime Consultant							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
b.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	West Palm Beach, FL	Prime Consultant							
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
c.	Kimley-Horn and Associates	Sarasota, FL	Prime Consultant							
4	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
a.										
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
e.										
	(1) FIRM NAME	(2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)	(3) ROLE							
f.										

		G. KEY PERSONNEL PARTICIP		IN EX	AMPLE	PROJE	стѕ						
26. NAI PEF (From	MES OF KEY RSONNEL 1 Section E, lock 12)	27. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT (From Section E, Block 13)		(F	28. I ill in "Ex ta	EXAMP ample F able. Pla parti	LE PRC Projects ace "X" (cipation	JECTS Key" se under p in sam	LISTEI ection be roject k e or sim	D IN SE elow bel ey numb ilar role	CTION ore co oer for	l F mpletii	ng
				1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Stewart F	Robertson, P.E.	Project Manager, Multimodal Transportatio Planning and Analysis; Transportation/Urb Planning; Transportation Engineering	on an		X				X	X	X	X	X
Omar I	Kanaan, P.E.	Deputy Project Manager; Traffic Engineeri Studies/Traffic Calming	ng		X			X				Х	
Russell	Barnes, P.E.	Principal-in-Charge											
Adrian D	abkowski, P.E,	Quality Assurance/Quality Control; Traffic Engineering/Traffic Calming	C	X	x			X			X		
John Mc	Williams, P.E.	Multimodal Transportation Planning and Analysis; Transportation Engineering		X	X	X		X		X			
Joh	n Lafferty	Multimodal Transportation Planning and Ana	llysis										
Lisa	Juan, EIT	Multimodal Transportation Planning and Analysis; Transportation/Urban Planning; Tr Demand Modeling	avel					X		X			
Kelley k	Klepper, AICP	Transportation/Urban Planning											
Marwar	n Mufleh, P.E.	Transportation Engineering/Urban Street De	sign										Х
Eric Regueiro, P.E. Transportation Engineering/Urban Street Dev			sign										
Erin En	Erin Emmons, GISP GIS Mapping and Data Analysis				X					X			
Ravindra W	Vijesundera, P.E.	GIS Mapping and Data Analysis; Traffic Engineering Studies/Traffic Calming; Road and Pedestrian Lighting, Photometric Analy	way /sis	X	x					X			X
lan Ra	airden, P.E.	Travel Demand Modeling											
Matthew	Fursetzer, P.E.	Roadway and Pedestrian Lighting, Photome Analysis	etric										
David 1	Faxman, P.E.	Parking Management Consulting											
Brett	Wood, P.E.	Parking Management Consulting		X									
Stefan	o Viola, P.E.	Civil Engineering; Hydrology and Hydraul	ic		X		Х					Х	
Carlos	Florian, P.E.	Civil Engineering										Х	
Matthew	Brosman, P.E.	Hydrology and Hydraulic											
Juan Fuentes, P.E. Structural Engineering													
		29. EXAMPLE P	ROJE	стѕ к	ΈY								
NO.	TITLE OF EX	XAMPLE PROJECT (FROM SECTION F)	NO).	TI	TLE OF	EXAMF	PLE PR	OJECT	(FROM	SECT	ION F)
1	City of Fort Laud Services Consul	ort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering			Broward MPO Complete Streets Initiative								
2	City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services Consultant		7		District Four	wide Mo	odal De	velopm	ent Cor	nsultant,	FDOT	Distri	ct
3	City of Aventura	Traffic Engineering Services Consultant	8		Galleria Restora	a Mall G ation, Fo	iarage (ort Lauc	Conditio Ierdale	on Asse	ssment	s and		
4	Village of Palme	tto Bay Professional Consulting Services	9		Fort La	uderdal	e Down	itown M	lobility ł	Hub Stre	eetsca	be	
5	City of Pompano Consultant	Beach Transportation Engineering Services	10		Dixie H Mobility	ighway, / Study	/21st Av	venue C	Corridor	Redesi	gn Cor	ncept a	and

	G. KEY PERSONNEL PARTICIPATIO	N IN EX	AMPLE	PROJE	стѕ						
26. NAMES OF KEY PERSONNEL (From Section E, Block 12)	27. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT (From Section E, Block 13)	28. EXAMPLE PROJECTS LISTED IN SECTION F (Fill in "Example Projects Key" section below before com table. Place "X" under project key number for participation in same or similar role.)							F npletir	ng	
Anthony Povilacqua, D.E.	Structural Engineering	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
David Goldman, P.G.	Environmental Services								X		
Sarah Johnson	Environmental Services										
Jonathan Haigh, PLA, ASLA	Landscape Architecture/Arborist										Х
Christopher Cianfaglione, PLA, ASLA	Landscape Architecture/Arborist										Х

29. EXAMPLE PROJECTS KEY									
NO.	TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (FROM SECTION F)	NO.	TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (FROM SECTION F)						
1	City of Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering Services Consultant	6	Broward MPO Complete Streets Initiative						
2	City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services Consultant	7	Districtwide Modal Development Consultant, FDOT District Four						
3	City of Aventura Traffic Engineering Services Consultant	8	Galleria Mall Garage Condition Assessments and Restoration, Fort Lauderdale						
4	Village of Palmetto Bay Professional Consulting Services	9	Fort Lauderdale Downtown Mobility Hub Streetscape						
5	City of Pompano Beach Transportation Engineering Services Consultant	10	Dixie Highway/21st Avenue Corridor Redesign Concept and Mobility Study						

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

30. PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE AGENCY. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NEEDED.

Kimley-Horn has a strong history of collaborating with the City of Fort Lauderdale to help you achieve successful transportation projects. Furthermore, Kimley-Horn has worked on numerous traffic and transportation studies throughout South Florida and across the state, providing our clients with exceptional service and quality. If selected as the City's consultant, we pledge our full commitment to develop the best solutions to meet your unique goals. Our team of dedicated traffic and transportation engineers and planning experts commit that assignments under this contract will be completed in a timely manner to assist staff and provide value to the City. *The advantages of selecting our firm are highlighted below:*

We Know Fort Lauderdale. The team selected to serve you is based in our local office, which is located less than 10 miles from City Hall. Our proximity to you enables us to respond quickly to the City's needs. Through previous work efforts, both public and private, our staff has become very familiar with the unique needs of the City and we routinely work with the City's Unified Land Development Regulations (ULDRs), allowing us to be on a first-name basis with many members of City staff. Additionally, as a resident of Fort Lauderdale, I am deeply invested in the quality of life in this community and strive to continue to help it develop.

Decades of Similar Experience. Since our founding in 1967, transportation planning and traffic engineering have been Kimley-Horn's traditional areas of strength. Our staff has completed thousands of transportation plans and traffic impact analyses ranging from major statewide programs to site-specific analyses. Recently, *Engineering-News Record* ranked Kimley-Horn one of the top transportation engineering firms nationwide. This distinction is a result of our uncompromising commitment to excellence. In addition to currently serving as a consultant to the City of Fort Lauderdale, we also work with your neighbors in Miami, Miami Beach, Aventura, Palmetto Bay, and Pompano Beach under similar contracts where we continue to demonstrate our ability to deliver technical excellence in a timely and cost-effective manner.

Experienced In-House Staff. Our firm has been involved in traffic and transportation engineering and planning for more than 50 years. We have carefully assembled a core team of in-house experts, strategically selected to provide the City with the exceptional client service you have come to expect from Kimley-Horn. Serving as your project manager, I bring more than 20 years of traffic and transportation engineering and planning experience in South Florida. The team members proposed for this project have worked on numerous successful projects in Fort Lauderdale. In addition, with over 70 professionals and support staff in our Plantation office and more than 230 additional staff located in South Florida, we offer the **depth of staff** required to be responsive to all your needs under this contract.

Multidisciplinary Capabilities. Our in-house experts will provide services in the areas required under this contract, including:

- General transportation planning and traffic engineering
- Multimodal transportation planning and analysis
- Traffic impact and safety studies
- Parking studies and management
- Neighborhood traffic management and traffic calming
- Transportation/urban planning and travel demand modeling
- Signal timing analysis and warrant studies
- Hydrology and hydraulics
- Landscape architecture
- Civil engineering

From data collection and Synchro analysis to impact evaluation and needs assessment, the Kimley-Horn team is highly qualified and ready to serve the City of Fort Lauderdale.

Highly Qualified Subconsultants. We have identified specialized subconsultants that will provide support on an as-needed basis, including Tierra South Florida (DBE/MBE) for geotechnical services; CALTRAN Engineering Group, Inc. (WBE/MBE) for data collection and construction engineering and inspection (CEI); Smith Engineering (CBE) for mechanical, electrical, and plumbing engineering; Holt Communications (DBE/WBE/MBE) for public involvement; National Data & Surveying Services (NDS) for traffic counts; and Keith and Associates, Inc. for survey and mapping. These firms have extensive local experience and have a long-standing teaming history with Kimley-Horn.

Summary. Kimley-Horn has considerable experience in all aspects of this contract, and we have the right qualifications to serve you. As one of the largest traffic and transportation engineering and planning firms in South Florida, we offer the personal commitments and demonstrated experience from professionals who understand the City's needs. Our team also has the local knowledge and commitment to quality necessary to successfully serve the City in the capacity requested. On behalf of our team, I am excited about this opportunity to continue serving the City of Fort Lauderdale and look forward to partnering with you on this important contract.

I. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE The foregoing is a statement of facts.

31. SIGNATURE Stewart E. Moberton

March 2, 2020

32 DATE

3. NAME AND TITLE Stew art Robertson, P.E.

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

S
•

(If a firm has branch o	ffices, complete for	each specific bran	ch office seeking work	c.)		
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.			3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 1983	4. DUNS NUMBER 061099131		
2b. STREET 600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450	5. OWNERSHIP a. TYPE					
2c. CITY Plantation	2d. STATE FL	2e. ZIP CODE 33324	Corporation b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS			
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE Stewart Robertson, P.E., Project Manager/V	/ice President		7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)			
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 954.535.5100	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS stewart.robertson	@kimley-horn.com				
8a. FORMER FIRM N	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER				

	9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPI	INE	10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS					
a. Function Code	b. Discipline	c. No. o (1) FIRM	f Employees (2) BRANCF	a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number (see below)		
02	Administrative	312	3	A05	Airports; Navaids; Airport Lighting; Aircraft	5		
12	Civil Engineers	1523	38	A06	Airports; Terminals; & Hangars; Freight	4		
13	Communications Engineers	32	3	C10	Commercial Building; (low rise); Shopping	4		
15	Construction Inspectors	12	1	C12	Communications Systems; TV; Microwave	3		
63	Design Technicians	99	2	F05	Forensic Engineering	2		
26	Forensic Engineers	2	1	G01	Garages; Vehicle Maintenance Facilities;	4		
47	Planners: Urban/Regional	100	2	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking	4		
48	Project Managers	161	2	H10	Hotels; Motels	2		
65	Technical Support	329	4	H11	Housing (Residential, Multifamily,	4		
58	Technician/Analysts	613	8	104	Intelligent Transportation Systems	5		
60	Transportation Engineers	316	8	L03	Landscape Architecture	3		
62	Water Resources Engineers	62	1	P05	Planning (Community; Regional; Areawide &	2		
				P06	Planning (Site, Installation and Project)	2		
				P12	Power Generation, Transmission,	2		
				R03	Railroad and Rapid Transit	6		
				R04	Recreational Facilities (Parks; Marinas; etc.)	4		
				S01	Safety Engineering; Accident Studies; OSHA	2		
				S04	Sewage Collection, Treatment & Disposal	2		
				S13	Stormwater Handling & Facilities	2		
				T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering	6		
	Other Employees	683	0	U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development	3		
	Total	4244	73	W02	Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water	2		
11. ANNUAL / (Insert re	AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS venue index number shown at right)	1. Les 2. \$10	F s than \$100,000 0,000 to less tha	PROFESSION	VAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million			
a. Federal Wo	rk 1	3. \$25	0,000 to less tha	in \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 millio	n		
				A				

b. Non-Federal Work 8 8

- 4. \$500,000 to less than \$1 million
- 5. \$1 million to less than \$2 million
- 9. \$25 million to less than \$50 million 10. \$50 million or greater

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE The foregoing is a statement of facts.

SIGNATURE DATE b. 03/02/20 NAME AND TH

Stewart Robertson, P.E., Project Manager/Vice President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

c. Total Work

a.

C.

STANDARD FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 6

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 41 of 117

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

|--|

(If a firm has branch o	offices, complete for	each specific bra	anch office seeking work	(.)		
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME			3. YEAR ESTABLISHED	5. DUNS NUMBER		
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.			1968	061099131		
2b. STREET			5. OWN	ERSHIP		
1920 Wekiva Way, Suite 200			a. TYPE			
2c. CITY	2d. STATE	2e. ZIP CODE	Corporation			
West Palm Beach	FL	33411	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS			
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE			- NO			
Russell Barnes, P.E., Principal-in-Charge			7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)			
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS					
561.845.0665	russell.barnes@k	kimley-horn.com				
8a. FORMER FIRM I	NAME(S) <i>(If any)</i>		8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER		
			1	I		

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE					10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS				
a. Function Code	b. Discipline	c. No. o (1) FIRM	f Employees (2) BRANCF	a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number <i>(see below)</i>			
30	Geologists	5	0	C10	Commercial Building; (low rise); Shopping	2			
02	Administrative	312	32	C12	Communications Systems; TV; Microwave	6			
08	CADD Technicians	134	5	D04	Design-Build - Preparation of Requests for	4			
12	Civil Engineers	1523	40	E09	Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments	3			
13	Communications Engineers	32	1	F05	Forensic Engineering	6			
15	Construction Inspectors	12	2	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking	7			
63	Design Technicians	99	5	H11	Housing (Residential, Multifamily,	1			
23	Environmental Engineers	14	1	104	Intelligent Transportation Systems	3			
26	Forensic Engineers	2	1	L03	Landscape Architecture	4			
66	Graphic Designers	58	3	O01	Office Building; Industrial Parks	2			
39	Landscape Architects	120	4	P05	Planning (Community; Regional; Areawide &	3			
42	Mechanical Engineers	16	4	P12	Power Generation, Transmission,	4			
48	Project Managers	161	8	R04	Recreational Facilities	2			
57	Structural Engineers	75	3	R13	Roadway Design	2			
65	Technical Support	329	9	S04	Sewage Collection, Treatment & Disposal	4			
64	Technical Writers	137	8	S13	Stormwater Handling & Facilities	2			
58	Technician/Analysts	613	15	T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering	6			
60	Transportation Engineers	316	5	W02	Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water	4			
62	Water Resources Engineers	62	2	W03	Water Supply; Treatment and Distribution	6			
				A05	Airports; Navaids; Airport Lighting; Aircraft	3			
	Other Employees	224	1	A06	Airports; Terminals; & Hangars; Freight	4			
	Total	4244	149	B02	Bridge Design	3			
11. ANNUAL A	AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS venue index number shown at right)	1. Les 2. \$10	s than \$100,000 0,000 to less tha	PROFESSION	JAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 millio				
a Federal Wo	rk 3	3. \$25	0,000 to less tha	n \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 milli	on			
h Non-Federa	Work 0	4. \$50	0,000 to less the	n \$1 million	9. \$25 million to less than \$50 milli	on			
c. Total Work	9	5.\$1 r	million to less tha	an \$2 million	10. \$50 million or greater				
		12. A The	UTHORIZED I foregoing is a	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.				
a. SIGINATU					03/02/20				

c. NAME AND TITLE

Russell Barnes, P.E., Principal-in-Charge/Senior Vice President

4

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)									
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.	3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 1991	6. DUNS NUMBER 061099131							
2b. STREET 1777 Main Street, Suite 200	5. OWNERSHIP a. TYPE								
2c. CITY Sarasota	2d. STATE FL	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS							
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE Kelley Klepper, AICP., Transportation/Urbar	n Planning and Travel D	Demand Modeling	7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)						
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 941.379.7600	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS kelley.klepper@ki	mley-horn.com							
8a. FORMER FIRM	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER							

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE					10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS			
a. Function Code	b. Discipline	c. No. of Employees (1) FIRM (2) BRANCH		a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number (see below)		
42	Mechanical Engineers	16	2	A05	Airports; Navaids; Airport Lighting; Aircraft	1		
13	Communications Engineers	32	0	B02	Bridge Design	1		
02	Administrative	312	2	C10	Commercial Building; (low rise); Shopping	3		
08	CADD Technicians	134	4	C11	Community Facilities	2		
12	Civil Engineers	1523	19	C12	Communications Systems; TV; Microwave	1		
63	Design Technicians	99	1	E09	Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments	1		
23	Environmental Engineers	14	1	F05	Forensic Engineering	2		
39	Landscape Architects	120	7	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking	5		
47	Planners: Urban/Regional	100	1	H10	Hotels; Motels	2		
48	Project Managers	161	4	H11	Housing (Residential, Multifamily,	6		
65	Technical Support	329	4	104	Intelligent Transportation Systems	1		
58	Technician/Analysts	613	8	L03	Landscape Architecture	5		
60	Transportation Engineers	316	2	O01	Office Building; Industrial Parks	2		
				P05	Planning (Community; Regional; Areawide &	4		
				P06	Planning (Site, Installation and Project)	2		
				R03	Railroad and Rapid Transit	1		
				R04	Recreational Facilities (Parks; Marinas; etc.)	2		
				S04	Sewage Collection, Treatment & Disposal	3		
				T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering	1		
				U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development	2		
	Other Employees	475	0	W02	Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water	1		
	Total	4244	55	W03	Water Supply; Treatment and Distribution	3		
11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS (Insert revenue index number shown at right)			s than \$100,000 0,000 to less tha	PROFESSIOI nn \$250,000	NAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million			
a Federal Wo	ork 1	3. \$25	0,000 to less the	n \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 millio	n		
h Non Eeder		4. \$50	0,000 to less tha	an \$1 million	9. \$25 million to less than \$50 millio	n		
D. NOII-Federa		5. \$1 r	nillion to less tha	an \$2 million	10. \$50 million or greater			
c. I otal Work	8							
		12. A	UTHORIZED I	REPRESEN				
a SIGNATI	IRE /	ine	ioregoing is a	SIGIEITIEITE	d DATE			

a. SIGNATURE

c. NAME AND TITLE

Kelley Klepper, AICP, Vice President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004 STANDARD FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 6

03/02/20

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

PART II – GENERAL QI	JALIFICATIONS
----------------------	---------------

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)									
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME				3. YEAR ESTABLISHED	7. DUNS NUMBER				
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.				1995	061099131				
2b. STREET				5. OWN	ERSHIP				
355 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1400				a. TYPE					
2c. CITY 2d. STATE 2e. ZIP CODE				Corporation					
Coral Gables		FL	33134	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS No 7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office) ΔΡΗC Inc					
Luon Fuontos D.F. S.F. LEED AD Struc	tural Engine	ooring							
Judii Fueriles, P.E., S.E., LEED AP, Siluc		eenng							
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER	6c. E-MAI	L ADDRESS							
305.673.2025	juan.	fuentes@kim	ley-horn.com						
8a. FORMER FIRM	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER							

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE					10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS			
a. Function Code		b. Discipline	c. No. of (1) FIRM	Employees (2) BRANCH	a. Profile Code	a. Profile Code b. Experience		c. Revenue Index Number (see below)
02	Administra	ative	312	3	C08	Codes; Standards; Ordinan	ces	2
08	CADD Te	chnicians	134	2	C10	Commercial Building; (low i	ise); Shopping	6
12	Civil Engi	neers	1523	36	D04	Design-Build - Preparation	of Requests for	3
23	Environme	ental Engineers	14	1	E09	Environmental Impact Stud	ies, Assessments	2
39	Landscap	e Architects	120	4	E11	Environmental Planning		2
48	Project Ma	anagers	161	2	G01	Garages; Vehicle Maintena	nce Facilities;	1
57	Structural	Engineers	75	1	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield	Paving; Parking	6
65	Technical	Support	329	14	H09	Hospitals & Medical Faciliti	es	1
58	Technicia	n/Analysts	613	7	H10	Hotels; Motels		2
60	Transport	ation Engineers	316	3	H11	Housing (Residential, Multi	family,	3
		-			L03	Landscape Architecture		3
					O01	Office Building; Industrial P	arks	1
					P05	Planning (Community; Reg	ional; Areawide &	1
					R04	Recreational Facilities (Parks; Marinas; etc.)		2
					R13	Roadway Design		10
					S04	Sewage Collection, Treatment & Disposal		1
					S07	Solid Wastes; Incineration; Landfill		3
					S13	Stormwater Handling & Facilities		2
					T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering		3
					U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development		4
	Other Em	ployees	647	0	W02	Water Resources; Hydrolog	y; Ground Water	3
		Total	4244	73	W03	Water Supply; Treatment a	nd Distribution	1
11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS (Insert revenue index number shown at right)		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE IN 1. Less than \$100,000 6. \$2 millio 2. \$100,000 to less than \$250,000 7. \$5 millio			VAL SERVICES REVENUE INDE 6. \$2 million t 7. \$5 million t	X NUMBER o less than \$5 million o less than \$10 million		
a. Federal Wo	rk	1	3. \$25	0,000 to less tha	an \$500,000	8. \$10 million	to less than \$25 million	n
b. Non-Federa	al Work	8	4. \$50	0,000 to less tha	n \$1 million	9. \$25 million	to less than \$50 million	n
c. Total Work		8	5. \$1 n	nillion to less tha	an \$∠ million	10. \$50 million	or greater	
		M.M.	12. Al The	UTHORIZED I foregoing is a	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.		
a. SIGNATU	RE	Mall					e. DATE 03/02/20	

c. NAME AND TITLE

David Campbell, P.E., Senior Vice President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

PART II – GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)									
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.	3. YEAR ESTABLISHED 1996	8. DUNS NUMBER 061099131							
2b. STREET 12740 Gran Bay Parkway West, Suite 2350	5. OWNERSHIP a. TYPE								
2c. CITY Jacksonville	2d. STATE FL	2e. ZIP CODE 32258	b. SMALL BUSINESS STAT	JS					
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE David Goldman, P.G., Environmental Servic	ces		7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)						
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 904.828.3900	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS david.goldman@	kimley-horn.com							
8a. FORMER FIRM N	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER							

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE					10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS			
a. Function Code		b. Discipline	c. No. of Employees (1) FIRM (2) BRANCH		a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number <i>(see below)</i>	
02	Administra	ative	312	2	A06	Airports; Terminals; & Hangars; Freight	1	
08	CADD Tee	chnicians	134	2	C10	Commercial Building; (low rise); Shopping	4	
12	Civil Engir	neers	1523	13	C12	Communications Systems; TV; Microwave	1	
63	Design Te	chnicians	99	3	C11	Community Facilities	1	
30	Geologists	3	5	2	E02	Educational Facilities; Classrooms	1	
34	Hydrologis	sts	12	1	E07	Energy Conservation; New Energy Sources	1	
39	Landscap	e Architects	120	3	E09	Environmental Impact Studies, Assessments	1	
47	Planners:	Urban/Regional	100	2	E11	Environmental Planning	3	
48	Project Ma	anagers	161	2	G01	Garages; Vehicle Maintenance Facilities;	1	
65	Technical	Support	329	4	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking	5	
58	Technicia	n/Analysts	613	7	H09	Hospitals & Medical Facilities	2	
60	Transport	ation Engineers	316	4	H11	Housing (Residential, Multifamily,	5	
					104	Intelligent Transportation Systems	2	
					L03	Landscape Architecture	3	
					O01	Office Building; Industrial Parks		
					P12	Power Generation, Transmission,	1	
					R03	Railroad and Rapid Transit	4	
					R04	Recreational Facilities (Parks; Marinas; etc.)	3	
					S01	Safety Engineering; Accident Studies; OSHA	3	
					T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering	5	
	Other Em	oloyees	520	0	U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development	3	
	•	Total	4244	45	W02	Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water	1	
11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS (Insert revenue index number shown at right)		PROFESSIO 1. Less than \$100,000 2. \$100,000 to less than \$250,000			NAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million			
a. Federal Wo	rk	1	3. \$250),000 to less tha	n \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 millio	n	
b. Non-Federa	al Work	7	4. \$500	0,000 to less tha	an \$1 million	9. \$25 million to less than \$50 millio	n	
c. Total Work		7	5. \$1 million to less than \$2 million			10. \$50 million or greater		
		,						

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

The foregoing is a statement of facts.

SIGNATURE a.

c. NAME AND TITLE

Joe Mecca, P.E., Vice President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004 STANDARD FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 6

f.

DATE

03/02/20

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

PART II – GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)									
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME			3. YEAR ESTABLISHED	9. DUNS NUMBER					
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.			1978	061099131					
2b. STREET			5. OWN	ERSHIP					
655 North Franklin Street, Suite 150			a. TYPE						
2c. CITY	2d. STATE	2e. ZIP CODE	Corporation b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS No 7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office) APHC Inc						
lampa	FL	33602-4447							
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE									
Sarah Johnson, Environmental Services									
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS		7.0.1107,000						
813.620.1460	sarah.johnson@ki	imley-horn.com							
8a. FORMER FIRM 1	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER							

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE				10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS			
a. Function Code		b. Discipline	c. No. of Employees (1) FIRM (2) BRANCH		a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number <i>(see below)</i>
02	Administra	ative	312	2	A05	Airports; Navaids; Airport Lighting; Aircraft	4
08	CADD Te	chnicians	134	3	A06	Airports; Terminals; & Hangars; Freight	2
12	Civil Engi	neers	1523	21	C10	Commercial Building; (low rise); Shopping	6
63	Design Te	echnicians	99	1	C12	Communications Systems; TV; Microwave	5
24	Environm	ental Scientists	29	2	E02	Educational Facilities; Classrooms	1
30	Geologist	S	5	1	E11	Environmental Planning	2
47	Planners:	Urban/Regional	100	2	H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield Paving; Parking	2
48	Project Ma	anagers	161	2	H09	Hospitals & Medical Facilities	1
65	Technical	Support	329	4	H10	Hotels, Motels	2
58	Technicia	n/Analysts	613	6	H11	Housing (Residential, Multifamily,	3
		·			L03	Landscape Architecture	2
					O01	Office Building, Industrial Parks	3
					P05	Planning (Community; Regional; Areawide &	2
					P06	Planning (Site, Installation and Project)	1
-					R03	Railroad and Rapid Transit	3
					R04	Recreational Facilities (Parks; Marinas; etc.)	2
					S04	Sewage Collection, Treatment & Disposal	4
					S07	Solid Wastes; Incineration; Landfill	
					T03	Traffic & Transportation Engineering	5
					U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development	3
	Other Em	ployees	939	0	W03	Water Supply, Treatment and Distribution	1
		Total	4244	44	W02	Water Resources; Hydrology; Ground Water	1
11. ANNUAL	AVERAGE PF REVENUE FOR LAST	ROFESSIONAL SERVICES S OF FIRM F 3 YEARS	1. Less	s than \$100,000	PROFESSION	VAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million	
(Inserve	venue index i	number snown at right)	2. \$100	0,000 to less tha	an \$250,000	7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million	
a. Federal Wo	ork	1	3. \$250	0,000 to less tha	an \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 millio	n
b. Non-Federa	al Work	8	4. \$500	0,000 to less tha	an \$1 million	9. \$25 million to less than \$50 millio	n
c. Total Work		8	5. \$1 n	nillion to less tha	an \$2 million	10. \$50 million or greater	
	1.01	110	12. Al The	JTHORIZED I foregoing is a	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.	
a. SIGNATURE						g. DATE 03/02/20	
c. NAME AN	D TITLE	-(
Scott Gi	ilner PF	Vice President					

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) Solicitation 12370-206

PART II – GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)										
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME				3. YEAR ESTABLISHED	10.DUNS NUMBER					
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.				2018	061099131					
2b. STREET				5. OWN	ERSHIP					
115 Fairchild Street, Suite 250				a. TYPE						
2c. CITY		2d. STATE	2e. ZIP CODE	Corporation						
Charleston	SC		29492	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS						
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE				No						
Brett Wood, P.E., CAPP				7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)						
	6c E-MA			APHC, Inc.						
919.412.0145	brett	.wood@kimle	v-horn.com							
		and	J							
6a. FORMER FIRM	OD. TR. ESTABLISHED	OC. DUNS NUMBER								
				I	I					

9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE				10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS					
a. Function Code		b. Discipline		c. No. of Employees (1) FIRM (2) BRANCH		a. Profile Code	b. Experience		c. Revenue Index Number (see below)
12	Civil Engi	neers		1523	3	B02	Bridge Design		1
65	Technical	Support		329	0	C10	Commercial Building; (low	rise); Shopping	1
58	Technicia	n/Analysts		613	3	D07	Dining Halls; Clubs; Restau	urants	1
60	Transport	ation Engineers		316	2	E02	Educational Facilities; Clas	srooms	1
		-				H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield	Paving; Parking	1
						H09	Hospitals & Medical Faciliti	es	1
						H10	Hotels; Motels		1
						H11	Housing (Residential, Multi	family,	1
						L03	Landscape Architecture	-	1
						O01	Office Building; Industrial P	arks	1
						P05	Planning (Community, Reg	ional; Areawide &	1
						P06	Planning (Site, Installation	and Project)	1
						R04	Recreational Facilities (Par	1	
						S13	Stormwater Handling & Fac	1	
						T03	Traffic & Transportation En	1	
						U02	Urban Renewals; Community Development		1
								• •	
	Other Em	ployees		1463	0				
			Total	4244	8				
11. ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS (Insert revenue index number shown at right)			1. Less 2. \$10 3. \$25	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 1. Less than \$100,000 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 2. \$100,000 to less than \$250,000 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million 3. \$250,000 to less than \$500,000 8. \$10 million to less than \$25 million					
		1		4. \$50	,000 to less tha	n \$1 million	9. \$25 million	to less than \$50 millio	n
b. Non-Federa	al Work	3		5.\$1 n	nillion to less tha	n \$2 million	10. \$50 million	or greater	
c. Total Work 3									
		Dd		12. Al The	JTHORIZED F foregoing is a	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.		
a. SIGNATU		1 A						h. DATE 03/02/20	
c. NAME AN	ID TITLE								
					D 11 1				

Russell Barnes, P.E., Principal-in-Charge/Senior Vice President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) 12370-206

PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS offices, complete for each specific branch offic (If a firm has h ooking work) .1.

		(I) a Jir	m nas branch	ojjices, com	ipiete for eac	ch specific i	branch o <u>j</u>	fice seeking wo	пк.ј		
2a. FIRM (OR BR	ANCH OFFICE)	NAME						3. YEAR ESTABLIS	HED	4. UNIC	QUE ENTITY
TSF (Tierra	a South Flo	orida, Inc	c.)					2003		IDENT	IFIER
2h STREFT										0292	90222
2765 Vista P	Parkway Su	ite 10							5.000	NERSE	11P
2705 11500 1	un kway, bu							a. TYPE			
2c. CITY) a a ala				2d. STATE	2e. ZIP CC	DE	Corporation			
west Palm B	beach				ГL	55411		b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS			
6a. POINT OF CO	NTACT NAME A	AND TITLE						MBE - FDOT UG	uP Statowi	120 ob) & City of Orlando
Raj Krishna	asamy, P.E	., Presid	ent/Principa	l Engineer				SBE - Palm B	each Co	ue 031	City of West Palm
								Beach, SFWMI), Schoo	l Distri	ct of PBC.
								7. NAME OF FIRM	(If block 2	a is a bra	nch office)
6b. TELEPHONE	NUMBER		6c. E-MAIL ADDR	ESS				-]	N/A	
(561) 687-8	3536		Raj@TSFGe	o.com							
		82	FORMER FIRM N	$\Delta MF(S)$ (If an	v)			86 VR ESTABLI	SHED	8c IIN	UOUF ENTITY
								OD. TR. ESTADEI	JILD	IDEN7	TIFIER
N/A								N/A			N/A
9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE							10. PR ANNUAL	OFILE OF FIRM' AVERAGE REVEI	S EXPEI NUE FO	RIENCE R LAST	E AND ' 5 YEARS
a Eurotion				c. No. of	Employees	a Drofila		c. Rev			c. Revenue Index
Code		b. Discipli	ne	(1) FIRM	(2) BRANCH	Code		b. Experience		Number	
2	Administr	ntivo		6	(2) DIANGI	\$05	Soils	and Geologic Studies:			(see below)
2	Aummsua	ative		0	0	303	Founda	itions			0
8	CADD Tech	nnician		2	2	T02	Testing	and Inspection Services 6			6
27	Foundation	n/Geotech	nical Eng	7	7						
58	Technician	/Analyst		27	27						
15	Constructi	on Inspect	or	5	5						
16	Constructi	on Manage	er	2	2						
			Tatal	40	40						
11 ANN				49	49	DEECCIONAI	CEDVICI	C DEVENUE IND		ADED	
11. ANN SFR	UAL AVEKA VICES REVE	GE PROFE	FIRM	1 Less	PRU 100 001	OLESSIONAI	- SERVICE	\$2 million to les	es than §	4BEK \$5 milli	on
BLIC	FOR LAST	3 YEARS	i iiu ii	2. \$100	.000 to less th	o. 1an \$250.00	0.7.	\$5 million to les	s than s	\$10 mil	lion
(Insert revenue index number shown at right) 3. \$250.000 to less t						nan \$500,00	0 8.	\$10 million to le	ess than	\$25 m	illion
a. Federal Work 6 4. \$500,000 to less t						nan \$1 millio	on 9.	\$25 million to le	ess than	ι \$50 m	illion
b. Non-Federal Work 6 5. \$1 million to less						han \$2 milli	on 10.	\$50 million or	greater		
c. Total Work	x		7								
				12. AUTI	HORIZED REF	PRESENTAT	IVE				
The foregoing is a statement of facts.											
a. SIGNATURE	- #								b. DATE		0000
	- ont								Febru	ary 7, 2	2020

c. NAME AND TITLE

Raj Krishnasamy, P.E., President/Principal Engineer

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

RFQ # 12370-206

	PA (If a firm has branch offi	ART II - G ices, com	ENERAL	. QUALIF	FIC ecifi	ATIO	NS ach office seekir	ng work.)	
2a. FIRM (o	r Branch Office) NAME AN Engineering Group, Inc.								b. U N I
2b. STREET	107 Avenue, Suite 200						5.	OWNERSH	IP
2c. CITY			2d. STA	TE 2e. ZIP	CODE. Corporation				
Miami			FL	3317	2		b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS		
6a. POINT (OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE						DBE/MBE	ak Da ia a Dranc	
Juan S.	Calderon, PE, PTOE – Principa	al						ck za is a branc	in Onice)
6b. TELEPH 786-456	ione number 6 5-7700 ji	ic. E-MAIL AD	odress @caltrang	group.coi	m		CALTRAN Eng	ineering G	Group, Inc.
	8a. FORMER FIRM I	NAME(S) (If	any)			8b. YEA	AR ESTABLISHED 80	. UNIQUE EN	NTITY IDENTIFIER
	9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPL	.INE		AND	10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIE ID ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR L				CE ST 5 YEARS
a. Function Code	b. Discipline	c. Number o (1) FIRM	f Employees (2) BRANCH	a. Profile Code			b. Experience		c. Revenue Index Number (see below)
02	Administrative	2		C15	Со	nstruc	tion Managemen	t	2
08	CADD Technicians	8		C18	Со	<u>st Estir</u>	mating		2
12	Civil Engineering	4		G04	GIS	S			2
48	Project Manager	4	1	H07	Hig	ghways	<u>s, Streets, Parking</u>	g Lot	2
58	Technician/Analyst	6	1	L06	Lig	hting			2
60	Transportation Engineering	4		P05	Pla	anning			2
				R03	Ra	<u>ilroad;</u>	Rapid Transit		2
				S01	Sat	fety En	gineering		2
				T03	Tra	affic &	Transportation E	ng.	2
	Other Employees								
	Total	30	2						6
11. AN SEI (Insert re a. Federa b. Non-Fe c. Total V	NUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL RVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS evenue index number shown at right) al Work ederal Work Nork	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 1. Less than \$100,000 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 2. \$100,000 to less than \$250,000 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million 3. \$250,000 to less than \$500,000 8. \$10 million to less than \$25 million 4. \$500,000 to less than \$1 million 9. \$25 million to less than \$50 million 5. \$1 million to less than \$2 million 10. \$50 million or greater							

12. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

The foregoing is a statement of facts.

b. DATE February 4, 2020

c. NAME AND TITLE Juan S. Calderon, PE, PTOE – Principal

18

a. SIGNATURE

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 8/2016) PAGE 6

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 49 of 117



1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

ا (If a firm has branch d	PART II - offices, ce	– GENERAL	QUALIFICATION	IS ch office seeking work.	.)	
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Smith Engineering Consultants, Inc.	3. YEAR ESTABLISHED4. DUNS NUMBER1999079572215					
2b. STREET 412 SE 18 th Street	5. OWNERSHIP a. TYPE					
2c. CITY Fort Lauderdale	2d. STATE FL	33316	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS City of WPB, Palm Beach County, SFWMD,			
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE Larry M. Smith, P.E., President				FDOT, Broward County CBE 7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office) Smith Engineering Consultants. Inc.		
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (954) 590-0488	^{6c.} E-MA larry@s	IL ADDRESS mithengineer	ingconsultants.com			
8a. FORMER FIRM	8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER				

	9. I	EMPLOYEES BY DISCIP	LINE		10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS					
a. Function Code		b. Discipline	c. No. of (1) FIRM	Employees (2) BRANCH	a. Profile Code	b. Experience		c. Revenue Index Number (see below)		
02	Administr	ative	1		A05	Airports; Navaids; Airport Lig	hting	1		
08	CADD Te	echnician	4		C18	Cost Estimating	•	1		
21	Electrical	Engineer	2		D03	Desalinization		1		
42	Mechanic	al Engineer	1		E03	Electrical Studies and Design	า	1		
15	Construct	tion Inspector	1		H04	Heating; Ventilating; Air Con	ditioning	1		
					L06	Lighting (Exteriors; Streets; N	Memorials;	1		
					P07	Plumbing & Piping Design		1		
					P12	Power Generation, Transmis	sion, Dist.	1		
	S13 Storm W		Storm Water Handling & Fac	ilities	1					
					A12	Automation; Controls; Instrur	1			
					C04	Chemical Processing & Stora	1			
					B02	Bridges	1			
		C08 Codes; Standards; Ordinances			es	1				
					C17	Corrosion Control; Catholic F	Protection;	1		
			D04 Design-Build – Preparation of Requests for			1				
					F03 Fire Protection			1		
					F05	Forensic Engineering		1		
					S04	Sewage Collection, Treatme	nt and Disposal	1		
					S07	Solid Wastes; Incineration; L	andfill	1		
					H07	Highways; Streets; Airfield P	aving; Parking	1		
	Other Em	iployees	0		W03	Water Supply; Treatment and	d Distribution	1		
		Total	9		R04	Recreation Facilities (Parks,	Marinas, Etc.)	1		
11. ANNUAL (Insert re	AVERAGE PI REVENUE FOR LAS ⁻ venue index	ROFESSIONAL SERVICES S OF FIRM T 3 YEARS number shown at right)	1. Less 2. \$100	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVI 1. Less than \$100,000 6. 2. \$100,000 to less than \$250,000 7.			ENUE INDEX NUMBER \$2 million to less than \$5 million \$5 million to less than \$10 million			
a. Federal Wo	rk	1	3. \$250	0,000 to less that 0.000 to less that	n \$1 million	6. \$10 million to	b less than \$20 million	n		
b. Non-Federa	al Work	5	5. \$1 m	nillion to less that	n \$2 million	10. \$50 million o	r greater	1		
c. Total Work		5					gioatoi			
		- - -	12. Al The	JTHORIZED F	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.				
a. SIGNATU	IRE	L.					b. DATE 02/06/2020)		
c. NAME AN		TO								
Larry M.	Smith, P.E	/President								

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any) **ARCHITECT – ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS** PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)										
2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Holt Communications, Inc.	2a. FIRM (OR BRANCH OFFICE) NAME Holt Communications, Inc.									
2b. STREET 5074 SW 161 Avenue	5. OWNERSHIP a. TYPE Corporation									
2c. CITY Miramar	2d. STATE FL	2e. ZIP CODE 33027	b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS							
6a. POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE Yvette Holt, President	DBE 7. NAME OF FIRM (If block 2a is a branch office)									
6b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 305-335-0924	6c. E-MAIL ADDRESS Yvette@holtcommunications.net									
8a. FORMER FI	RM NAME(S) (I	f any)		8b. YR. ESTABLISHED	8c. DUNS NUMBER					

	9. EMPLOYEES BY DISCIP	LINE		10. PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS						
a. Function Code	b. Discipline	c. No. of (1) FIRM	Employees (2) BRANCH	a. Profile Code	b. Experience	c. Revenue Index Number (see below)				
	Community Outreach	3								
	Other Employees	-								
	Total									
11. ANNUAL A	VERAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM FOR LAST 3 YEARS venue index number shown at right)	1. Less 2. \$10	s than \$100,000 0,000 to less tha	PROFESSION an \$250,000	SIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER 6. \$2 million to less than \$5 million 7. \$5 million to less than \$10 million					
a. Federal Wo	rk 1	3. \$25	0,000 to less the	an \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less than \$25 millio	on				
b. Non-Federa	I Work 3	4. \$50	0,000 to less the	an \$1 million	9. \$25 million to less than \$50 million or greater	on				
c. Total Work 3			an φ∠ mini0n	10. \$50 minor or greater						
		12. Al The	JTHORIZED I	REPRESEN statement o	TATIVE f facts.					

a. SIGNATURE wet Alust c. NAME AND FITLE

Yvette Holt, President

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION MANDATORY USE DATE OF FORM 5/1/2004

STANDARD FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 6

DATE b.

2/13/2020

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 51 of 117

2a. FIRM (OR	BRANCH OFFICE) N	AME		3. YEARS ESTABLISHED	4. DUNS	NUMBER				
2b STREET							5 OWNERSHIP			
2312 S And	lrews Ave						a. TYPE			
2c. CITY					2d. STATE	2e. ZIP CODE	Corporation			
Fort Lauder	rdale				FL	33316	b. SMALL BUSINESS STAT	US		
6a. POINT OF	CONTACT NAME AN	ID TITLE			ļ	-	N/A			
Alex Lazow	ick, PE, PMP, Pr	esident					7. NAME OF FIRM (if block 2a is a branch office)			
6b. TELEPHO	NE NUMBER		6c. E-MAIL	ADDRESS			N/A			
954-788-34	UU	4	marketin	<u>g@keithtea</u>	<u>m.com</u>					
Keith and A	Associates, Inc.	<i>י</i>								
	9. EMPLC	OYEES BY DISCIPLINE				10. PROFII ANNUAL	LE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE . REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEA	AND RS		
. Eurotian			c. No. of	Employees	- Drafile				c. Revenue	
a. Function Code	b. D	iscipline	(1) Firm	(2) Branch	a. Profile Code		b. Experience			
02	Administrative		17	1	A06	Airports; Termir	nals and Hangars		0	
12	Civil Engineerin	g, PE	9	3	B02	Bridges			0	
60	Transportation I	Engineering, PE	3		C07	Coastal Engine	ering		0	
15	Construction Ins	spector	3		C10	Commercial Bu	ilding (Low Rise)		2	
16	Construction Ma	anager	21		C11	Community Fac	cilities	3		
29	G.I.S. Specialist	t	1		C15	Construction M	anagement	2		
38	Land Surveyor,	PSM	6	3	C16	Construction Su	urveying	2		
39	Landscape Arch	nitect, RLA	3	3	E02	Educational Fa	cilities	2		
47	Planner: Urban/	Regional	8	8	F02	Field Houses; C	Gyms; Stadiums	0		
48	Project Manage	r	4		G04	G.I.S. Services	; Development, Analysis	1		
53	Scheduler		2		H07	Highways, Stre	et, Airfield Paving	2		
	Landscape Des	igner	6	6	H09	Hospitals & Me	dical Facilities		2	
	Project Enginee	r	27		106	Irrigation; Drain	age	2		
	Project Surveyo	r	6		L03	Landscape Arc	hitecture	litecture		
	Survey Field Cr	ew	15	5	P05	Planning (Comi	munity, Regional)		3	
	Subsurface Utili	ty Engineer	5	1	R03	Railroad; Rapid			0	
	Subsurface Utili	ty Field Crew	8	3	R04	Recreation Fac	ilities (Parks, Marinas, e	etc.)	3	
	Utility Coordinat	or	8	1	S10	Surveying; Plat	ting; Mapping; Flood Sti	udy	2	
	ADC/RIM/CIM		1		513	Storm Water Ha	andling & Facilities		1	
					104	Topographic St	urveying & Mapping		2	
		τοται	151	24	701	Valer Supply;	realment & Distribution	1	2	
		TUTAL	151	34	201				Ζ	
(11. ANNUAL AVERA SERVICES REVE FOR LAST Insert revenue index r	GE PROFESSIONAL ENUES OF FIRM '3 YEARS number shown at right)		1. Less th 2. \$100.0	nan \$100,000 000 to less th) an \$250.000	6. \$2 million to less th 7. \$5 million to less th	han \$5 millior han \$10 millio	า	
a. Federal Wo	rk	N/A		3. \$250,0	000 to less th	an \$500,000	8. \$10 million to less	than \$25 mill	lion	
b. Non-Federa	l Work	4		4. \$500,0 5. \$1 mill	100 to less the	an \$1 million an \$2 million	9. \$25 million to less 10. \$50 million or grea	than \$50 mill iter	ion	
c. Total Work 4										
			12. Th	AUTHORIZED the foregoing is	a statement o	TATIVE f facts.				
	J.						b. DATE 1/31,	/2020		

c. NAME AND TITLE Alex Lazowick, PE, PMP, President

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

	(If a f	PA irm has branch offi	ART II - G ces. com	ENERAL	QUALIFI	CATIO	NS nch office seek	ina work.)	
2a. FIRM (o. Natio	r Branch Office) NA	ME Surveying Services	,				3. YEAR ESTABLIS	HED 4. UNIQU	E ENTITY IDENTIFIER
2b. STREET		our veying bervices					5	OWNERSH	
1028	6 NW 47th St						a. TYPE		
2c. CITY Sunri	se			2d. STA FL	TE 2e. ZIP C 3335	ODE 5 1	b. SMALL BUSINES	S STATUS	
6a. POINT C Kevin	DF CONTACT NAM Deal, COO	IE AND TITLE					7. NAME OF FIRM (lf Block 2a is a B	ranch Office)
6b. TELEPH 323-7	IONE NUMBER 82-0090	6	ic. E-MAIL AD kevd@n	DRESS	n		-		
		8a. FORMER FIRM	NAME(S) <i>(If</i>	any)		8b. YE	AR ESTABLISHED	BC. UNIQUE E	NTITY IDENTIFIER
						10. PI	ROFILE OF FIRM'		ICE
	9. EMI	PLOYEES BY DISCIPL	.INE		AND A	NNUAL	AVERAGE REVEN	NUE FOR LA	ST 5 YEARS
a. Function Code	t	o. Discipline	c. Number c (1) FIRM	f Employees (2) BRANCH	a. Profile Code		b. Experience		c. Revenue Index Number (see below)
	Other Employ	rees							
	p - j	Total							
11. ANI SEI	NUAL AVERAC RVICES REVE	GE PROFESSIONAL NUES OF FIRM	1. Les	PROF ss than \$100	ESSIONAL	SERVIC	ES REVENUE INI 6. \$2 millioi	DEX NUMBE n to less than	R \$5 million
(Insert re	evenue index nu	umber shown at right)	2. \$10	00,000 to le	ss than \$250	0,000	7. \$5 million	n to less than	\$10 million
a. Federa	I Work		3. \$28 4. \$50	50,000 to le: 00.000 to le:	ss than \$500 ss than \$1 m	0,000 nillion	8. \$10 millio 9. \$25 millio	on to less tha on to less tha	n \$25 million n \$50 million
b. Non-Fe	ederal Work		5. \$1	million to le	ss than \$2 n	nillion	10. \$50 millio	on or greater	
		Ļ	12. AUTI	HORIZED R	EPRESENT	TATIVE facts			
a. SIGNATU	RE			- <u>-</u>				b. DATE	
								11/6/20	19
c. NAME AN Abral	ham Tashman	, President							



4. Qualifications of the Project Team

Kimley-Horn understands that when you select a consultant, you are really choosing people who offer you technical expertise, extensive hands-on experience with similar projects, and a demonstrated record of quality and responsiveness that will make your project a success. Kimley-Horn's culture is structured to hire and retain highly motivated employees who exude pride and enthusiasm for Kimley-Horn and the services we provide.

AFFICZ TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Kimley-Horn recognizes the importance of establishing a proven staffing plan at the onset of the project. We recognize that each project is uniquely different and as such will require a different team composition to effectively complete the project. The depth of services we offer the City from our local offices will likely serve every need you may have on your Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Services, Continuing Services Contract. However, in the event additional needs arise we have a multitude of services and professionals that can meet your every need from across the nation.

As indicated by the organization chart providing on the following page, Kimley-Horn understands the value of assembling a strong and diverse project team and has strategically selected a team of experts for this continuing services contract.

Qualifications of Key Project Team Members

The City of Fort Lauderdale needs a consultant team that can navigate the wide-ranging responsibilities and challenges presented by this contract with a clear, visionary approach, as well as a proactive partner who is familiar with the local community and your goals. Kimley-Horn's longstanding experience with similar projects and communities in Florida provides you with unmatched service, responsiveness, and essential local knowledge.

Kimley-Horn is pleased to present the qualifications of our project team, offering you the seamless combination of relevant experience and proven cost control management techniques. Our employees are sincere, reliable, and professional with the drive and fervor to initiate innovative methods and solutions to your requests. We are confident that we can offer you quality customer service with the most beneficial outcome, and we sincerely want to serve you on this important contract.

Our key team members and their specific roles, educational background, level of involvement, we anticipate they will have on this contract, and qualifications for this contract are outlined below. *Our project manager and deputy project manager's experience and qualifications are provided in Section 3.* In addition, SF 330 Part I Section E Resumes for all of our team members are provided at the end of this section. Please note that work order based contracts typically have different levels of involvement from different staff members based on the assignments that actually occur. For example, the project manager will naturally have a higher level of involvement than the principal-in-charge. However, you have the full commitment from each of our team members to perform their roles as the need arises on this contract.





- 3. Smith Engineering (CBE)
- 4. Holt Communications (DBE/WBE/MBE)
- 5. Keith and Associates, Inc.
- 6. NDS Data

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 55 of 117



TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING PLANNING SERVICES for City of Fort Lauderdale | REQ# 12370-206

Kinnley Morn

56 of 117



Russell Barnes, P.E. – Principal-in-Charge

Level of Involvement: Low

As Kimley-Horn's Florida regional team leader, Russell is responsible for overall regional results in the following areas: quality of all services rendered to clients; quality of personnel; client relations; professional ethics and effective business practices; planning; and providing general direction and oversight to development of business, utilization of capital and facilities, and staff utilization. He also serves as the firm's principal-in-charge or quality assurance/quality control professional for select projects. Russell has 32 years of varied civil engineering experience that includes drainage design, roadway design, sanitary sewer studies and design, corridor location

studies, and intersection design. He has also managed projects with extensive interagency and consultant coordination. While Russell has worked on projects throughout the U.S., his primary focus has been South Florida, specifically Broward, Palm Beach, and Miami-Dade counties. Russell earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from North Carolina State University. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida.



Adrian Dabkowski, P.E., PTOE – Quality Assurance/Quality Control, Traffic Engineering/Traffic Calming

Level of Involvement: High

Adrian has 17 years of traffic/transportation engineering experience related to transportation planning, traffic operations, corridor studies, toll road revenue studies, long-range transportation improvement plans, access management, and alternative intersection development. He has served as project manager on the City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services contract. Adrian served as an extension of the City of Miami staff helping prepare traffic operations analyses, transportation planning, traffic calming and Complete

Streets improvements, and transit planning and operations. Adrian also served as the transportation project manager for the Brickell CitiCentre project in Downtown Miami which is one of the largest ongoing developments in the U.S. He is proficient in Highway Capacity Software (HCS), Synchro, VISSIM, ART-PLAN, HIGH-PLAN, FREE-PLAN, and Cube software programs. Adrian earned his Master of Civil Engineering in Transportation Engineering from Florida International University. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida and Louisiana and a Registered Professional Traffic Operations Engineer.



Stefano Viola, P.E. – Civil Engineering/Hydrology and Hydraulic

Level of Involvement: Medium

Stefano has 13 years of engineering experience, including roadway restoration/resurfacing, drainage modeling, water/wastewater utility design, stormwater master planning, preparation of engineering drawings, permitting, and site/plan preparation and review. He also has experience with AutoCAD, WaterCAD, StormCAD, and Cascade software programs. Stefano has extensive experience in the design and construction of transit and intermodal facilities. Stefano earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from Florida International University. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida.





TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING PLANNING SERVICES for City of Fort Lauderdale | REQ# 12370-206



Kelley Klepper, AICP – Transportation/Urban Planning

Level of Involvement: Medium

Kelley has 27 years of planning, development, and redevelopment experience in Florida, Kentucky, and Tennessee. He has extensive experience working with local government agencies, master planning and plan implementation, community redevelopment agencies, and development/redevelopment projects. Kelley also has extensive knowledge of land use and entitlements planning, development-related issues, public policy, parks and open space planning, comprehensive planning, budgeting, funding coordination, urban growth boundaries and management, urban design, transportation demographics and population projects, and

form-based code training. Kelley is experienced with coordinating and conducting public meetings and presentations, including public involvement plans and visioning. He also has a thorough knowledge of developments of regional impact (DRIs), land development codes, zoning ordinances, and small area plans. Kelley earned both his Bachelor of Science degree in Psychology and his Master of Arts in Geography and Urban Planning from East Tennessee State University. He is a Certified Planner by the American Institute of Certified Planners.



Marwan Mufleh, P.E. – Transportation Engineering/Urban Street Design

Level of Involvement: Medium

Marwan has 32 years of highway design experience in South Florida. His principal areas of practice include project management, roadway design, drainage design, pavement marking, maintenance of traffic, and construction administration. Marwan has worked extensively on CRA projects throughout South Florida including improvements to 24th and 25th Streets in West Palm Beach with the City and the CRA; streetscapes for 6th Avenue North and 10th Avenue South with the Lake Worth CRA; US1 in Delray Beach with the City and

CRA; and Seacrest Boulevard improvements with the Boynton Beach CRA. Additionally, he has directed numerous projects for Broward County, Palm Beach County, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four, and numerous South Florida municipalities. Currently, Marwan served as the Florida Redevelopment Association's regional representative for South Florida. He is a liaison between the association and CRAs in Broward, Miami-Dade, and Monroe counties and is at the forefront of changes and issues affecting Florida CRAs.



Erin Emmons, GISP – GIS Mapping and Data Analysis

Level of Involvement: Low

Erin has 14 years of experience in urban and regional multimodal transportation planning in both the public and private sectors, with a specialty focus in Geographic Information Systems. As a GIS Professional, Erin has led the efforts of several Florida DOT and Georgia DOT District office studies, as well as multiple MPO, and local municipality GIS specific projects, including the collection and assessment of existing transportation network conditions and model forecasting scenarios. Erin's comprehensive approach to data composition and analysis, incorporating the use of GIS in the assessment process has resulted in the successful

completion of several municipal and regional multimodal transit plans, community redevelopment plans, aviation service studies, and economic assessments. Erin's active involvement in local and statewide geographic information systems user groups enables her exposure to the latest data resources across multiple public and private agencies. Erin earned her Bachelor of Science degree in Urban and Regional Planning from Florida Atlantic University. She also received a Graduate Certificate in Geographic Information Science (GIS) from the University of West Florida. She is a certified GIS Professional (GISP).





Ian Rairden, P.E. – Travel Demand Modeling

RAFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Level of Involvement: Low

Ian Rairden is a project engineer with 15 years of experience. Ian served as the assistant project manager on the recent Miami-Dade MPO Origin-Destination Surveys for Local Bus Service projects (Northeast Garage, 2012, Central Garage, 2013, and Coral Way Garage, 2014), Metromover Expansion Study, and Miami River Miami Intermodal Center Capacity Improvement (MR-MICCI). He is proficient with Highway Capacity Software (HCS) and Synchro software packages and has hands-on experience with the Southeast Regional Planning Model (SERPM) and Northeast Regional Planning Model (NERPM) based on the Florida Standard

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS). His work experience includes transit planning studies for Miami-Dade MPO, transportation planning services for FDOT District Four, safety analyses for FDOT District Two, and traffic impact analyses and parking studies in Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach counties. Ian earned both his Master of Civil Engineering degree in Transportation Engineering and his Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Florida. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida.



Ravi Wijesundera, P.E., RWSP₁ – GIS Mapping and Data Analysis; Traffic Engineering Studies/Traffic Calming; Roadway and Pedestrian Lighting, Photometric Analysis

Level of Involvement: Low

Ravi has 16 years of experience involving traffic safety studies, neighborhood traffic management, GIS mapping, project traffic development, travel demand applications, traffic impact analysis, transit studies, signal warrant analysis, corridor access management studies, crash data analysis, data collection and analysis, comprehensive intersection analysis and safety improvement, and intelligent transportation systems. He is proficient in HCS, Synchro,

AutoCAD, Turns5, aaSIDRA, ArcGIS, Minitab, and SPSS. Ravi has served the City of North Miami on the Bicycle Parkand-Ride Plan, the Citywide Neighborhood Traffic Calming Plan, and the Keystone Boulevard and Bayshore Drive Traffic Calming Study. He also recently served as project manager for the South Miami Neighborhood Traffic Study and the Village of Biscayne Park Traffic Plan Update. Both of these projects focus on developing traffic management strategies to improve safety and quality of life for their communities. Ravi earned his Master of Science degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Alabama. He also earned both a Master of Engineering and a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida.



Matthew Brosman, P.E., CFM – Hydrology and Hydraulic

Level of Involvement: Low

Matt has six years of experience involving hydrologic and hydraulic modeling, bridge and culvert hydraulic design, and stormwater master planning. He has modeling experience with EPASWMM, XPSWMM, ICPR, HEC-RAS, and HEC-HMS. Matt is also experienced with GIS data management and visualization, proficient with AutoCAD, and skilled in MATLAB programming and application. Matt earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Florida. He is a Professional Engineer in Florida and Certified Floodplain Manager nationally.



Jonathan Haigh, PLA, ASLA – Landscape Architecture

AFFIC TRANSPORT

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Level of Involvement: Low

Jonathan has 24 years of experience as a practicing professional landscape architect. He is a skilled designer, with park-related project experience throughout the southeast United States: eight community parks of 60 acres and greater, more than 20 passive parks of varying size, and more than 50 miles of dedicated greenways. He has contributed, managed, and/ or produced seven comprehensive recreation master plans in five states. Implementing these plans and others, he has directed the preparation of park-related construction drawings, detailing, and specifications. His experience is strongest in applying a practical

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

and budget-friendly, yet creative, design approach to each project. He has thoroughly embraced the application of sustainable principles in project design and incorporating the design of Florida-friendly landscapes and water-efficient irrigation systems.

Subconsultants

Kimley-Horn's emphasis on dynamic teamwork and quality performance serves as the foundation from which we select our subconsultant partners for this project. We have worked diligently to pursue firms who are respected and accomplished in their respective fields and demonstrate enthusiasm to be a part of our team and serve their local community. We have a responsibility to provide the best possible client service to you as your consultant and we expect the same level of commitment from each of our subconsultants. These team members essentially operate as a seamless addition to our staff, providing superior technical skills with a balanced focus on client needs, goals, and concerns.

We have recruited the following expert subconsultants to round out our team. We have worked with all these firms in the past and found them to be excellent partners and provide outstanding quality and client service. *Brief overviews of the firms and their roles are provided below.*

Tierra South Florida (DBE/MBE) – Geotechnical Engineering Services

Tierra South Florida (TSF) is a full-service consulting geotechnical engineering, construction materials testing and inspections firm with capabilities to provide test borings, engineering analyses and reports, AutoCAD and Microstation plan sheets, laboratory soils testing, and construction engineering inspection services. Their professional team has been working together since 2000 and is committed to providing quality, responsive service establishing a reputation for sound approaches and professional competence in a wide range of technically demanding areas.

Their services also include threshold/special inspection and roofing inspection services. TSF is a certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) with the Florida Department of Transportation and a certified Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) with the State of Florida's Office of Supplier Diversity and the City of Orlando. Their staff includes principal engineers with more than 33 years of experience in geotechnical, construction, laboratory and field materials testing and inspection services. TSF can provide a complete range of geotechnical engineering services including laboratory testing and analysis; subsurface exploration; site preparation recommendations; soil reinforcement; pavement evaluations and design; and corridor studies.

CALTRAN Engineering Group (WBE/MBE) – Construction, Engineering, and Inspection (CEI)

CALTRAN is a certified DBE and MBE professional engineering firm specialized in the areas of traffic and transportation engineering. They provide professional engineering services that are cost-effective and responsive to a wide range of clients in both the







private and public sectors. Their highly qualified team members have extensive experience in projects within the City of Miramar, City of Fort Lauderdale, City of Miami Beach, City of Sunny Isles Beach, City of Miami Gardens, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), Miami-Dade County, Broward County, the Miami Dade Expressway Authority (MDX), and in assisting multiple private clients throughout the State of Florida. Moreover, their primary focus is to provide a comprehensive and practical approach to solving current and future transportation and planning challenges. The firm supplies professional transportation and traffic engineering services, which are cost-effective and responsive to a wide range of clients. They strive to foster economic growth and success, while providing safe, efficient and environmentally sound transportation solutions.

AFFICZ TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Smith Engineering Consultants – Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Engineering

Smith Engineering Consultants, Inc. (SEC) is a mechanical/electrical engineering firm with an in-depth knowledge of transportation projects. Their

experience in lighting, signalization, and ITS design and construction administration is unparalleled. Smith Engineering has built a deserved reputation for completing assignments in a cost-effective and timely manner. SEC is well gualified to perform mechanical, plumbing, and electrical engineering services that the City of Fort Lauderdale might require from their staff including power generation; low and medium voltage power distribution systems; electrical power systems analysis including short-circuit coordination, arc-flash, and power quality; lightning protection, fire alarm, security, HVAC controls, automation and instrumentation using SCADA and HMI's, plumbing, indoor and outdoor lighting (with in-house photometric design), LEED projects, etc. They specialize in municipal projects and have worked for many government agencies throughout our more than 20 years in business. They are also a certified CBE business in Broward County.

Holt Communications (DBE/WBE/MBE) – Public Involvement

Holt Communications (HC) is a South Florida based public involvement firm specializing in providing strategic communications, marketing and public outreach services. Since 2006, the firm has delivered comprehensive communications strategies to meet public

involvement needs of clients including the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority, Florida Department of Transportation, Palm Beach Transportation Planning Agency, Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, Broward County Transit, Miami-Dade Expressway Authority, Miami-Dade County Transportation and Public Works, Solid Waste and Water and Sewer Departments as well as Waste Management, Inc. HC currently serves as subconsultant for the Miami-Dade County Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) GPC. HC handles the Beach Corridor Rapid Transit Project which is one of Miami-Dade County's Strategic Miami Area Rapid Transit (SMART) Plan corridors. HC developed a robust community outreach program that built community consensus leading to a Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) being selected unanimously by the Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization's (TPO) Governing Board. Also, assigned to HC under the DTPW's GPC is the Bus Express Rapid Transit (BERT) Network Implementation Project.

Keith and Associates – Surveying and Mapping

KEITH was incorporated as a Florida corporation in 1998. As a mid-size close-knit firm of over 170 professionals, they provide civil engineering, traffic engineering, surveying and mapping, subsurface utility engineering, planning, landscape

architecture, construction management and virtual design and construction services. Their firm was founded on the principle of achieving success by combining the latest technology with client-oriented business practices, and a staff of experienced and talented professionals. KEITH understands the importance of community involvement and the necessity of working with local, state, and federal agencies in a hands-on cooperative manner to build consensus and receive subsequent approval of highly sensitive projects. The professionals of KEITH continue to take great pride in the success of their undertakings. KEITH's expertise in land surveying is evidenced by its staff. This experience has resulted in a tremendous database of knowledge and information. The ability to offer in-house surveying and mapping





Kinney Morn

60 of 117





SEC Smith Engineering Consultants,Inc.



capabilities provides for a more comprehensive unified team. Services include boundary, topographic, control, wetland, mitigation, route, aviation, bathymetric, Mobile LiDAR, GIS, GPS, as-built, American Land Title and coastal surveys, legal descriptions, right-of-way mapping, design base sheets, title review, DTMs, differential leveling, construction stakeout, platting, expert witness surveying, and mapping services.

City of Fort Lauderdale, L. BEO# 12370-206

AFFICZ TRANSPORT

ENGINEERING[®] PLANNIN

NDS Data – Data Collection

Founded in 1989, National Data & Surveying Services (NDS) was established to deliver accurate and cost-effective solutions to their client's traffic, transit, and GIS/GPS data collection. NDS is entering its 30th year of successful corporate operations that have

collection. NDS is entering its 30th year of successful corporate operations that have established us as one of the foremost, full service, traffic and transit data collection companies in the country. National Data & Surveying Services (NDS) has an outstanding team of 100 professional full-time employees that will ensure the successful coordination and completion of any project. With local field crews in 15 major

employees that will ensure the successful coordination and completion of any project. With local field crews in 15 major cities throughout the West Coast, the Southeast and the Mid-Atlantic NDS can quickly respond to all project needs. NDS leverages their experience and expertise to deliver accurate and timely data in a professional manner.

Project Team Resumes

As requested, resumes for all Kimley-Horn personnel have been provided in SF 330 format on the following pages. In addition, resumes for our subconsultant partners can be found here as well.





	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section F for each key person.)									
12.	NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT		14. YEARS EXPERIENCE							
	Stewart Robertson, P.E. Project Manager, Multimodal Transportation Plar Transportation/Urban Planning; Transportation E Street Design	ning and Analysis; a. ngineering/Urban	total b. with current firm 18 18							
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL		I							
16.	6. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)									
	Master of Science / Civil Engineering / University of Kentucky / 2001 FL / Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / University of Kentucky / 2000	Professional Engineer	/ 63939 / 2005							
18.	 Bit is processional QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 18 years of experience specializing in transportation planning and engineering, with an emphasis in multimodal planning and design including complete streets and bicycle/pedestrian safety and mobility Experience includes MPO planning studies, complete streets planning and design, multimodal master planning, transit studies, transit ITS implementation, intersection capacity analysis, safety studies, travel demand analysis, walkability assessments, bicycle network plans, and geographic information systems 									
	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS	(0) }								
	Broward MPO On-Call Planning Services (includes Complete Streets Guidelines), FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVIC	EAR COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2013							
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Project manager. Kimley-Horn was selected to provide on-call planning serv	[X] Check if project per ces for the Broward Me	formed with current firm tropolitan Planning Organization.							
For our first task under this contract, Kimley-Horn prepared Complete Street Guidelines to present standards and design guidance planners, engineers, and maintenance officials to achieve a vision of implementing Complete Streets principles which aim to desi streets for people of all ages, physical abilities, and travel modes.										
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)									
	Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering Services, FL	Ongoing	ES CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)							
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project per	rformed with current firm							
b.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services as part of an on-call									
	contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role includes the review of traffic impact analyses/site plans submitted by private developers									
	with tasks that included methodology development/coordination, analysis rev	view, interdepartmental	coordination, site plan review							
	projects studies for speed limit reductions traffic operations issues and cro	sswalk warrants	design of pilot complete streets							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) }	EAR COMPLETED							
	Miami-Dade County Complete Streets Design Guidelines, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVIC	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)							
		2017	2017							
c	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performed with current firm								
0.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn prepared the Miami-Dade Complete Streets Design Guidelines to provide the unifying desi									
	nrojects. The Design Guidelines targeted to engineers, planners, and develo	nors The Design Guide	ele Sileets elements into road							
	through a Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) grant administr	ered by the Florida Dep	artment of Health (FDOH).							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) Y	EAR COMPLETED							
	Broward County South US 1 Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Improvements	PROFESSIONAL SERVIC	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)							
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Right score, size, cost, atc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		2010							
	Drojact anginaar. This projact focused on Rus Danid Transit improvements f	[X] Check if project pe	Provinced with current firm							
a.	Aventura Mall (Miami-Dade County). The study developed a nackage of sho	rt- and medium-term im	plementation projects and							
identified long term investments to improve transit service mobility livability and support economic development along										
	The solutions included transit infrastructure, traffic signalization, intelligent tra	ansportation systems (I	TS), and complete streets to							
	support transit-oriented development, multimodal facilities, and improved sur	face transportation.	·							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Miami Dado TPO Congred Planning Consultant (CDC LVA Contractor FL									
	Midini-Dade TPO General Planning Consultant (GPC I-V) Contracts, PL	2016	2016							
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project perfor	med with current firm							
e.	Kimley-Horn served as General Planning Consultant (GPC) for the Miami-Da	ade TPO for five consec	cutive contract terms. Kimley-Horn							
	completed forty-seven (47) work orders during the course of GPCs I-V. Work	orders that have been	performed under these contracts							
	include congestion management system plan updates, multimodal corridor s	tudies, bicycle/pedestria	an plans, transit studies, transit							
	passenger surveys, ireight and goods movement analyses, and sub-area mo	buility plans.								

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)									
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT			1.	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE				
	Omar Kanaan, P.E.	Deputy Project Manager; Studies/Traffic Calming	Traffi	c Engineering	a. TOTAL 7	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 7				
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, F	L								
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Science / Civil Engineering / Western Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Weste	Michigan University / 2012 rn Michigan University / 2010	17. C DISC FL /	CURRENT PROFESS IPLINE) Professional Engi	ional reg ineer / 814	gistration <i>(state and</i> 433 / 2016				
18.	 Bit of HER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has seven years of traffic/transportation engineering and transportation planning experience related to traffic impact studies, traffic calming studies, safety studies, corridor studies, traffic operational studies, signal warrant analyses, vehicle maneuverability analysis, and valet operation studies Proficient in AutoCAD, AutoTURN maneuverability software, Highway Capacity Software (HCS), Synchro, SimTraffic, CORSIM, and ArcMap (GIS) 									
		19. RELEVANT PROJECT	rs							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) City of Miami Transportation Program S		PROFESSIONAL S Ongoing	(2) YEAR C ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)					
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as a	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE In extension of the City's staff as	ssistin	[X] Check if projent of the program	ect perform managen	ned with current firm ment and administration of				
	transportation and transit projects in the Ci oversight of projects encompassing planni	ty's Capital Improvements Prog ng, design, and construction act	ram (ivities	CIP). Kimley-Hori S.	n's respon	sibilities included providing				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED				
	Traffic Calming Spot Location Data Coll	lection, Miami, FL		PROFESSIONAL S 2018	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ned with current firm				
Project engineer for general traffic engineering and data collection coordination. Kimley-Horn is assisting City staff in address traffic concerns raised by constituents which include safety, speeding, and cut-through traffic complaints by providing traffic and speed data along identified roadway segments. The data is used to determine if traffic calming measures are warrantee type of traffic calming measures to be installed.						Sity staff in addressing y providing traffic volume res are warranted and the				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED				
	City of Aventura Traffic Engineering Set			PROFESSIONAL S Ongoing	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
c.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is currently subconsultant to another firm. Duties inclu- public hearings, and signal design. Additio including Aventura Mall access and circula of Miami Gardens Drive (east of US 1/Bisc	providing general traffic engine de peer review of traffic impact a nal duties include comprehensiv tion, William Lehman Causewa ayne Boulevard) and evaluation	ering a and p ve stu y inter of po	and transportatior arking studies, sit dy of various prop rchange justificati otential railroad cr	n planning te plan rev bosed infra on, US 1 i rossings.	view, representation at view, representation at astructure modifications, median closure, extension				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Culmer and Lummus Park Neighborhoo	d Traffic Calming Study		PROFESSIONAL S 2019	(2) YEAR (ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (3) Project manager. Kimley-Horn prepared a neighborhood traffic calming study to assess the magnitude of cut-through and speed traffic in the Culmer and Lummus Park neighborhoods within the City of Miami. The study area was generally bounded by NW 1									
	project included stakeholder meetings, dat the preparation of a phased traffic calming	a collection and analysis, Miami plan.	i- Dac	le County and Co	mmission	er office coordination, and				
	Starwood Office Headquarters Building			PROFESSIONAL S 2018	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		Check if project	performed	with current firm				
e.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn was selected redevelopment consists of an office buildin lot. Our scope of services includes a traffic collection, trip distribution and assignment, documentation, documentation findings, m	arwood H htly occupi logy deter portation o pordination	eadquarters. The proposed ied by a surface parking mination, traffic data demand strategies strategy n.							

	E. RESUMES OI (C	F KEY PERSONNEL PROPOS omplete one Section E for each	SED FO h key p	R THIS CONTRAC [*] erson.)	т				
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT			14	. YEARS EXPERIENCE			
	Russell Barnes, P.E.	Principal-in-Charge			a. TOTAL 32	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 30			
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm B	each, FL							
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / North (University / 1989	Carolina State	CURRE / Profe	ENT PROFESSIONAL essional Engineer /	REGISTRAT 0048592	TION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) 1994			
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 32 years of civil engineering experienc location studies, drainage, and intersection Serves numerous South Florida municipalit of Bay Harbor Islands 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) e including transportation, roa design ies, including the cities of Mia	adway ami, Mi	design, sanitary se iami Beach, Miami	ewer studi Lakes, So	es and design, corridor uth Miami, and the Town			
			PT0						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	13. NELEVANT FRUJE	515		(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED			
	Town Engineering Services, Town of Mia	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)					
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performed	d with current firm			
	Principal-in-charge. Kimley-Horn is currentl	y serving the Town of Miami	Lakes	as their Town Engl	ineer. Miai	mi Lakes has contracted			
	with our firm to provide all aspects of engin	eering associated with the To	own, in	cluding providing s	taff to fill t	he positions of Public			
а.	Works Director. With Miami Lakes' recent in	ncorporation, they needed to	asses	s the infrastructure	within the	Town limits. Kimley-Horn			
	provided Miami Lakes with an assessment	of the conditions of the roads	s, sidev	walks, signing, and	striping w	ithin the Town limits. The			
	recommendations from this assessment inc	cluded a prioritization of the in	mprove	ements along with a	a five-year	capital improvement			
	program (CIP). To facilitate implementing the	nese improvements, we provi	ided co	ents and ol	otained bids from				
	contractors to implement the projects. Other	er achievements include obtai	ining a	grant from the Me	iropolitan i	Planning Organization to			
			1						
	Lincoln Road District Improvements, Mia	ami Beach, FL	-	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
	• · ·	•		Ongoing					
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	[X] Check if projec	t performed	d with current firm					
D.	Principal-in-charge. This is an ongoing proj	redevelopment of	Lincoln Ro	oad Pedestrian Mall. The					
	design included water features, streetscape, and infrastructure improvements. Kimley-Horn is currently providing civil engineering,								
	8-inch sewer main 12-inch water main 24	inch storm nine, and 30-inch	force i	unis project. This p main along Meridia	n Avenue	udes the replacement of			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	inen storm pipe, and so-men	TOICCI		(2) YEAR CO				
	Miami Beach Light Rail/Modern Streetca	r P3 Program Management,	, FL	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size, cost at			<u>2017</u>		2017			
c	Drojoct onginoor Miami Boach Strootcar is	a double tracked light rail tra	ncit (I	[X] Check if project performed with current firm					
0.	Art Deco District of Miami Beach and provi	ding connectivity between Sc	nisit (∟ hith Re	each hotels and the	Miami Re	ern circulating through the			
	Kimlev-Horn served as the prime consultan	t overseeing the project throu	uah pro	piect development.	conceptua	al engineering.			
	environmental impact analysis, and procure	ement of a P3 developer that	would	design, build, oper	ate, maint	ain, and finance.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED			
	ITS and Smart Parking System Program	Management, Miami Beach	ו, FL	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Print anona piza and a			Ongoing	-				
d.				[X] Check if projec	t performed	d with current firm			
	Kimiey-Horn is developing a project system	i engineering management pi	ian, co	ncept of operations	s, project p	bian, and procurement			
	signs vehicle detection parking occupancy	vining in S and Smart parking.	i. meµ roal ti	mo traffic and nark	anneras, a ina conditi	ons throughout the City			
	(1) IIILE AND LOCATION (City and State) General Landscape Architectural Service	es Contract. Village of	ŀ	PROFESSIONAL SE	(2) YEAR CO RVICES				
	Palmetto Bay, FL	es contract, village of		Ongoing					
۵	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performed	d with current firm			
0.	Kimley-Horn is providing the Village of Paln	netto Bay with landscape arcl	hitectu	re services, includi	ng the des	sign of landscape			
	architectural components including hardsca	ape, landscape, site furniture,	, site liq	ghting and irrigatior	n for differe	ent project types including			
	parks, streetscapes, and other related urba	n public realm areas from co	ncept t	through constructio	n.	-			

12. NANE Adrian Dabkowski, P.E., PTOE 13. ROLE NTHIS CONTACT 14 14. FORM 15. FORM 15. FORM MARE AND LOCATION (proved Stave) Kindey-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL 16. EDUCATION <i>Concerez and Second</i> . Advisory Advances. National States and Sta		E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)								
Addition Jude Control: Traffic Lengineering Studies/Traffic Calming 17 14 17	12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE								
15 FIRM MALE AND LOCATION Legrands and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL 16 EDUCATION LEGRANC AND SPECULIZATION (MALE) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICION (STATE AND DRS UNS FOR TAILS) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL CURL TRANSPORTATION (MALE) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL CURL (FL) (MALE) 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CURL (FL) (TAINSportation Engineering experience related to transportation planning, traffic Departation experience related to transportation planning, traffic Departation development plans, access management, and atternative intersection development plans, submitted by private development from the CaVEAR COMPLETED (FOR ENE) (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (Rev and atternative intersection analysis is view as interdepartmental conciliation, site plan rev including parking angrapheding and management association plans submitted by private develop with tasks that included methodology development/coordination, start analysis with assignments associated analysis. With a developments and attersection analysis is view. Interdepartmental conciliation, stel plan rev including parking angraphediolagraphedingrasis. With assignontananalysis. Work assignments asso		Adrian Dabkowski, P.E., PTOE Quality Assurance/Quality Cor Engineering Studies/Traffic Ca			trol; Traffic Iming	a. TOTAL 17	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 14			
16. EDUCATION (<i>JCEDREE AND SPECIALIZATION</i>) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (<i>STATE AND DIS</i>) 17. OURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (<i>STATE AND DIS</i>) 17. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 19. OTHER PROFESSIONAL CALL INCLISTICS (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) / 2014 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Spherometry</i>) /	15.	15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL								
18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publication, Organization, etc.) 19. Has 17) years of fraffic/intransportation improvement plans, access management, and alternative intersection develop Proficiant in AutoCAD, Highway Capacity Software (HCS), Synchro, VISSIM, ArcGISART-PLAN, HIGH-PLAN, FREE-PLAN, 3 StreetEVAL 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 10. RELEVANT PROJECTS (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 10. RELEVANT PROJECTS (2) YEAR COMPLETED 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 10. RELEVANT PROJECTS (2) YEAR COMPLETED 10. TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 10. TITLE AND LOC	16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Civil Engineering / Transportation En International University / 2014	gineering / Florida	17. CURREN US / Pro Tra FL / Profess	T PROFESSIONAL R affic Ops Enginee sional Engineer / 7	egistrati r / 2309 / 78828 / 20	ion (<i>state and discipline</i>) 2008)15			
19. RELEVANT PROJECTS (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Gip</i> and Same) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONFIRUCTION (<i>in</i> (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind</i> access, <i>bits</i> , <i>cost</i> , <i>etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check If project performed with current film (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind</i> access, <i>bits</i> , <i>cost</i> , <i>etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check If project performed with current film (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind</i> access, <i>bits</i> , <i>cost</i> , <i>etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check If project performed with current film (4) DISS DOLEVARI and COLE Harmock Neighborhood Traffic PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>it</i> , <i>Cost</i> , <i>atter</i>), <i>atter</i>) (10) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>cost</i> , <i>atter</i>), <i>atter</i> , <i>atter</i>), <i>atter</i> ,	18.	 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 17 years of traffic/transportation engineering experience related to transportation planning, traffic operations, corridor studies, toll road revenue studies, long-range transportation improvement plans, access management, and alternative intersection development Proficient in AutoCAD, Highway Capacity Software (HCS), Synchro, VISSIM, ArcGISART-PLAN, HIGH-PLAN, FREE-PLAN, and StreetEVAL 								
In the AND DOARDN (DW and State) Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering Services, FL Ongoing (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (#W acque: ###, cost. ##L) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [1] Check if project performed with current firm project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services as part of an on-co- contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role includes the review of traffic impact analyses/site plans submitted by private develog with tasks that included methodology development/coordination, analysis review, interdepartmental coordination, site plan rev including parking garage/loading area maneuverability analysis. Work assignments also included the design of pilot complete projects, studies for speed limit reductions, traffic operations issues, and crosswalk warrants. (1) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Hammock Neighborhood Traffic Caliming, Fort Lauderdale, FL (2) TEAK COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Hammock neighborhood. Improvements included enhanced crosswalks, raised intersection warning lights for improved safety. For Colee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadway design, signing and pavement markings. lighting improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (0) SRIEF DESCRIPTION (### seque: ###. cont. ###) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (1) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (2) YEAR COMPLETED (2) TRAC COMPLETED (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (### seque: ###. cont. ###) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED (2) YEAR COMPLETED (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (### seque: ###. cont. ###) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (5) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (6) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (7) TITE AND LOCATION (Cry and State) (7) TITE AND LOCATION			19. RELEVANT PR	ROJECTS						
 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bird scept, sim, cost, enc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm, project analyses/site plans submitted by private develop with tasks that included methodology development/coordination, analysis review, interdepartmental coordination, site plan revincluding parking garage/loading area maneuverability analysis. Work assignments also included the design of pilot complete projects, studies for speed limit reductions, traffic operations issues, and crosswalk warrants. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Cay and Stems</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED (2) TER COMPLETED (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bird scept, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bird scept, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn assisted the CI with preliminary designs for the reconfiguration of Las Olas Boulevard, which in the CI withing limit cost and policit for the more and pullity of life issues along the Las Olas Boulevard corridor. The project size intersection warning lights for improved safety. For Colee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadward werds in current firm markings, lighting improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Cay and Sale</i>). For Claee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadward werds in constructions and permitting application preparation. We also provided post-design construction warning lights for improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL (2) YEAR COMPLETED (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bird scept, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Cay and Sale</i>). AND SPECIFIC ROLE (5) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Cay and Sale</i>). AND SPECIFIC ROLE (6) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bird scept, size, cost, </i>		Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic	Engineering Services,	FL	PROFESSIONAL S Ongoing	(2) YEAR C ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Cly and Statell</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Harmock Neighborhood Traffic 2018 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>div and scope, size, cost, atk.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn assisted the City with preliminary designs for the reconfiguration of Las Olas Boulevard, which in the City implementing a pilot project for theruporary lane elimination and buffered bike lanes. Our services also addressed tr. circulation, safety, multimodal mobility, and quality-of-life issues along the Las Olas Boulevard corridor. The project also inclu traffic calming study for the Colee Harmock neighborhood. Improvements included enhanced crosswalks, raised intersection warning lights for improved safety. For Colee Harmock, our team provided plans for roadway design construction services. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>icity and Statell</i>). (2) YEAR COMPLETED (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bred scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bred scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Construction (<i>irity and Statell</i>) (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>icity and Statell</i>) Construction (<i>irity and Statell</i>) [X] (2) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bred scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] [X] [X] [X] Construction	a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role in with tasks that included methodology deve including parking garage/loading area mar projects, studies for speed limit reductions	general traffic engineerin ncludes the review of traf elopment/coordination, an neuverability analysis. Wo , traffic operations issues	ng and trans fic impact an alysis review ork assignme s, and crossw	[X] Check if proje portation planning nalyses/site plans v, interdepartmen ents also included valk warrants.	ect perform I services submittec tal coordir the desig	ed with current firm as part of an on-call I by private developers nation, site plan review n of pilot complete streets			
Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Hammock Neighborhood Iraffic PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (/// 2018 (a) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>and sampe, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn assisted the City with preliminary designs for the reconfiguration of Las Olas Boulevard, which in the City implementing a pilot project for temporary lane elimination and buffered bike lanes. Our services also addressed it, circulation, safety, multimodal mobility, and quality-of-life issues along the Las Olas Boulevard corridor. The project also inclu traffic calming study for the Colee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadway design, signing and pavement markings, lighting improvements, and permitting application preparation. We also provided post-design construction services. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) ROFFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>it</i>) (<i>Ongoing</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>City and State</i>) ROFFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>it</i>) (<i>Ongoing</i>) (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) ROFFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>it</i>) (<i>Ongoing</i>) (5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Itel ascepe, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the redevelopment of the existing streetscape of S Road A1A Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the priot coordination, and other services for the comp		(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED			
 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is provided phane of the calor of Las Olas Boulevard, which in the City implementing a pilot project for temporary lane elimination and buffered bike lanes. Our services also addressed it. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (6) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (7) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (8) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (9) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (6) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (7) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (8) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (9) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (6) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (7) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (8) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>		Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Hammoo Calming, Fort Lauderdale, FL	k Neighborhood Traffic	;	PROFESSIONAL S 2018	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2018			
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm (4) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) [X] Check if project performed with current firm (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) [2) YEAR COMPLETED (2) YEAR COMPLETED [2] CONSTRUCTION (<i>it</i> ,	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project perform Project engineer. Kimley-Horn assisted the City with preliminary designs for the reconfiguration of Las Ola in the City implementing a pilot project for temporary lane elimination and buffered bike lanes. Our service circulation, safety, multimodal mobility, and quality-of-life issues along the Las Olas Boulevard corridor. The traffic calming study for the Colee Hammock neighborhood. Improvements included enhanced crosswalks warning lights for improved safety. For Colee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadway design, signature. 					ect perform f Las Olas ir services rridor. The osswalks, sign, sign	ed with current firm s Boulevard, which resulted s also addressed traffic e project also included a raised intersection, and ing and pavement			
SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing CONSTRUCTION (#r. Ongoing (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Bind scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the redevelopment of the existing streetscape of S Road A1A Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the pr consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting coordination, and other services for the complete project. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Civy and State</i>) Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Bind scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our oadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborho This option was discounted in favor of more traffic calming measures. (1)<		(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	intering application propart			(2) YEAR (COMPLETED			
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm c. Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the redevelopment of the existing streetscape of S Road A1A Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the proconsultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting coordination, and other services for the complete project. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>tr.</i> 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot the neighborhoot for state) (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) [X] Check if project performed with curre		SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, For	rt Lauderdale, FL		PROFESSIONAL S Ongoing	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
c. Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the redevelopment of the existing streetscape of S Road A1A Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the pr consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting coordination, and other services for the complete project. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2018 CONSTRUCTION (<i>Ir.</i> 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborho This option was discounted in favor of more traffic calming measures. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>Irr</i> Ongoing (2) YEAR COMPLETED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>Irr</i> Ongoing Construction (<i>Irr</i> Ongoing (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisti		(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ed with current firm			
Road ATA Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the pr consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting coordination, and other services for the complete project. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4. (5. (7. (7. (8. (9. (10) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (11) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (12) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (13) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (14) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (15) Construction (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (16) Construction (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (17) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (18) Construction (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (19) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (20) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (21) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (22) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (31) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (23) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE <th>C.</th> <td colspan="3">Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the</td> <td>redevelopment of</td> <td>the existi</td> <td>ng streetscape of State</td>	C.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering services for the			redevelopment of	the existi	ng streetscape of State			
Construction of power is been subconsultants, and its responsible for providing the even engineering, permitting coordination, and other services for the complete project. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>II</i> , 2018) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate a alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot the neighborhoot for more traffic calming measures. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm e. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project m		Koad ATA Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra Street along Fort Lauderdale Beach. Kimley-Horn is the prime consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting								
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvements, City of Fort Lauderdale, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>tr.</i> 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate : alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot the neighborhoot the neighborhoot the neighborhoot for providing measures. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administra transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include program		coordination, and other services for the co	mplete project.			orvir origi	incernig, permitting,			
class bolieval d contract miniprovements, city of Port Ladderdale, PL Project sciences 2018 2018 2018 2018 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot the neighborhoot for more traffic calming measures. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>triv</i>) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administrat transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include provements Program (CIP).		(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	opto City of Fort Louds	vrdala El		(2) YEAR C				
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot This option was discounted in favor of more traffic calming measures. (2) YEAR COMPLETED (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (Iff. Ongoing (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration program (CIP) Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include provide program (CIP)			ents, City of Fort Laude	eiuale, FL	2018	LIVIOLO	2018			
d. Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pede and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhoot This option was discounted in favor of more traffic calming measures. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>If</i> Ongoing) (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include provements Program (CIP).		(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ed with current firm			
e. (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) (2) YEAR COMPLETED (City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (4) Check if project performed with current firm (5) Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include pro-	d.	Project engineer. The City was interested in providing buffered bike lanes, opportunities for landscaping and emphasize pedestrian and bike mobility. As we started the data collection and public involvement phase it became apparent the need for providing a traffic calming study for the adjacent neighborhood to prevent cut through traffic and to direct traffic to a designated local street. Our traffic engineers collaborated with our Complete Streets design experts, our roadway design engineers and City staff to investigate several alternatives including designation of some streets as one-way pair to discourage cut through traffic throughout the neighborhood. This option was discounted in favor of more traffic calming measures.								
		(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	upport Services El			(2) YEAR C				
e. Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administra transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include pro-			SECULIC SELECTER POLE		Ongoing	LIXVICEO				
transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP) Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include pro-	e.	Drojact manager Kimley Lorp served as a	n avtansion of the Citure	staff assistin	[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ed with current firm			
oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activities.	_	Project manager. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration of transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include providing oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activities.								

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT						
12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE							
	John McWilliams, P.E. Multimodal Transportation Planning and A Transportation Engineering/Urban Street E	nalysis; Design	a. TOTAL 21	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 19			
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL						
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRE Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Ohio Northern University / FL / Profes 2000	NT PROFESSIONAL R ssional Engineer / 6	egistrat 52541 / 20	ion (<i>state and discipline)</i>)05			
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 21 years of experience in traffic engineering and transportation planning e Expertise in traffic operations, transportation planning, and access manageme 	experience nt					
	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services, FL	PROFESSIONAL SE Ongoing	(2) YEAR (ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Project engineer. Kimley-Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assist transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activitie	[X] Check if proje ing in the program i (CIP). Kimley-Horr es.	ct perform managem i's respon	ed with current firm nent and administration of Isibilities include providing			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic Engineering Services, FL	PROFESSIONAL SE Ongoing	(2) YEAR (ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services as part of an on-call contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role includes the review of traffic impact analyses/site plans submitted by private developers with tasks that included methodology development/coordination, analysis review, interdepartmental coordination, site plan review including parking garage/loading area maneuverability analysis. Work assignments also included the design of pilot complete streets projects, studies for speed limit reductions, traffic operations issues, and crosswalk warrants.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR (OMPLETED			
	NE 36th Street and Biscayne Boulevard/SR A1A Intersection Roadway Improvements, Miami, FL	PROFESSIONAL SE 2015	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2015			
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn prepared a traffic study and determine intersection improvements at NE 36th Street and Biscayne Boulevard/SR A1A. This analysis included traffic data collection, design traffic forecasts, intersection operational analysis, and the development of long-term improvements for the study intersection. The operational analysis examined existing and future traffic conditions during the weekday peak hours. Significant coordination was held with FDOT, City of Miami Beach, and Miami Dade County Public Works and Waste Management Department's Signal and Signs Division.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Districtwide Pedestrian and Bicycle Consultant, FDOT District Six	PROFESSIONAL SE Ongoing	(2) YEAR (ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (X) Check if project performed with current firm Project manager. Kimley-Horn's duties include conducting an engineering review of plans and reports for incorporating, exten and/or enhancing bicycle and pedestrian facilities, submitting project review comments within the Electronic Review Commen process, presenting current FDOT projects to the Miami-Dade BPAC on a monthly basis for review and comment, providing r motorized transportation expertise at stakeholder meetings, and coordinating with design engineers and FDOT project manage necessary. In addition, Kimley-Horn has assisted the department with performing ancillary tasks such as developing a bicycle design checklist, assisting in the development of sharrow marking prioritization criteria, and performing field data collection ta 							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	-	(2) YEAR (COMPLETED			
	NE 185th Street at NE 28th Court Traffic Signal Warrant Analysis and Signal Design	PROFESSIONAL SE 2014	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014			
e.	Kimley-Horn served as design engineer for the City of Aventura for the design Through early design analysis, Kimley-Horn identified the need for traffic signa clearance from existing electrical transmission lines along the south side of the analyses, design, utility coordination, and construction phase services.	[X] Check if proje of a new traffic sign al equipment easem e intersection. Task	ct perform nal installa nents nee s includeo	ed with current firm ation at the intersection. ded to provide the proper d traffic signal warrant			

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT							
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE							
	John Lafferty Multimodal Transportation I Analysis			lanning and	a. TOTAL 23	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM		
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, F	E						
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master / Environmental Policy / University of M	aryland / 2000	17. CURR	ENT PROFESSIONAL F	REGISTRAT	ION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)		
	Bachelor of Science / Environmental Biology / S	State University of						
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications	, Organizations, Training, Awards, e	etc.)			ning, and statistical statistical		
	• Has more than 20 years of professional ex outreach	spenence in project mana	agement, r	nuiumouai transport	ation plan	ning, and stakenoider		
	 Experience includes technical analyses/as 	ssessments for various go	overnmen	t agencies to evalua	te capital i	improvement projects		
		19. RELEVANT PR	ROJECTS	1				
	Broward Metropolitan Planning Organi:	zation (MPO) General P	lanning	PROFESSIONAL SEE	Z) TEAR CO	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
a.	Consultant Services, FL		anning	2017		2017		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost,	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[] Check if project p	erformed v	vith current firm		
	Project manager responsible for providing	professional technical se	ervices for	the Broward MPO.				
	(1) IIILE AND LOCATION (City and State) South Florida Degional Transportation	Authority (SEDTA) Con	oral	PROFESSIONAL SER	(2) YEAR CO			
	Planning Consultant Services, Pompano Beach, FL			Ongoing	WIOLO			
h	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost,	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[] Check if project performed with current firm				
υ.	Project manager responsible for servicing a five-year planning contract and responding to client needs as specifically, related to the							
	planning disciplines of transportation, final	nce, operations and stake	enolater of	Ilreach. Under this S on time and within t	be allocat	nraci. John Successiully		
	John has successfully retained this multi-y	ear contract with SFRTA	through s	several contract awa	rd cycles.	eu buuyet. Since 2004,		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED		
	Broward County Transit (BCT) 2030 Master Plan, FL			PROFESSIONAL SER	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2019		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE			[] Check if project p	erformed v	vith current firm		
c.	Deputy project manager responsible for development of a comprehensive master plan to further develop and improve BCT's transit							
	system. Major tasks included data collection and development of a GTS database; identification and recommendation of evaluation standards and performance criteria; analysis of existing, short -range and long-range transit conditions in Broward County;							
	identification and evaluation of all transit-	elated services, including	j transit ini	frastructure/capital ir	nproveme	ents; and development and		
	prioritization of recommended projects for the development of a 2030 transit system.							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO			
	Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) General Planning Consultant Services, Miami, Fl		erai	2019	(VICES	2019		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost,	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[] Check if project performed with current firm				
А	Project manager for three-year on-call tas	k order-based contract av	warded in	late 2018. Since 20	09, John h	as successfully retained		
u.	this multi-year contract with the TPO throu	igh several contract awar	rd cycles.	Projects managed u	nder this (contract include the		
	preparation of Transit Development Plan, conducting an Enhanced Bus Stur			ay within the Flagler Corridor in Milami, as well as				
	value task order for the Miami TPO. Regic	anal Travel Survey for put	rposes of	collecting travel beh	avior infor	mation from the public for		
purposes of updating ridership models. In total John has led and completed 15 task order assignments.								
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	ont Consultant El			(2) YEAR CO			
	Miami-Dade Transit Program Managem	ent Consultant, FL		2011	WICE5	2011		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost,	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[] Check if project p	erformed v	vith current firm		
e.	Served as planning manager for this seve	n-year on-call task order-	-based co	ntract. Responsibiliti	es include	d day-today contact with		
	the Miami-Dade Transit management tear	n. Protessional services (were provi	ided for various trans	sit and mu	litimodal planning projects		
	multimodal planning and park-and-ride an	d transit facility conceptu	al design i	plans.	5 WEII 92 [[andi Statiun anu		

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person)							
12.	2. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE Lisa Juan, EIT Multimodal Transportation Planning and a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FIRM Analysis; Transportation/Urban Planning; 5 5 Travel Demand Modeling 5 5							
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL							
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Science / Transportation Engineering / University of Massachusetts Lowell / 2014	17. CUR MA	RENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTI / Engineer-in-Training / 245	ration (<i>state and discipline</i>) 42 / 2014				
18.	 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has more than five years of experience with transportation projects, including traffic engineering studies and transportation planning studies Experience includes multimodal master planning, safety studies, travel demand analysis, bicycle corridor studies, bicycle network plans, and geographic information systems mapping 							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	ROJECTS	(2) VEAR					
	SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, Fort Lauderdale, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Ongoing	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Project analyst. Kimley-Horn is providing full civil engineering servic Road A1A Northbound from the South Beach Parking to Alhambra consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and i coordination, and other services for the complete project.	ces for the Street alo is respons	[X] Check if project perform e redevelopment of the exist ing Fort Lauderdale Beach. sible for providing the civil er	ed with current firm ing streetscape of State Kimley-Horn is the prime ngineering, permitting,				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR	COMPLETED				
	Miami-Dade MPO 2040 Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan, FL		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014				
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project analyst. Kimley-Horn prepared the Miami-Dade MPO 2040 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, which will serve as the bicycle and pedestrian element for the 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). In addition, the document serves as a standalone bicycle and pedestrian plan for Miami-Dade County. The overall goal of this initiative was to identify a plan of infrastructure and non- infrastructure improvements to reduce bicyclist and pedestrian fatalities and increase bicyclist and pedestrian mode share in Miami- Dade County.							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR	COMPLETED					
			2015	2015				
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm Project analyst. Kimley-Horn prepared the South Miami Intermodal Transportation Plan (SMITP). The City of South Miami desired to enhance the existing transportation system and mobility choices available to residents, workers, and visitors to the City. An integral component of this effort was to establish and implement the SMITP, which identified an interconnected network of mobility and safety improvements based on smart growth and complete streets principles. The goal of the SMITP was to identify and prioritize pedestrian and bicycle projects throughout the City, as well as to enhance access to public transportation.							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Miami Lakes Greenways and Trails Plan, FL		(2) YEAR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2014	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014				
d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE (X) Check if project performed with current firm Project analyst. Kimley-Horn completed the Miami Lakes Greenways and Trails Plan in 2014. We developed recommendations for providing a Town-wide network of greenway trail facilities and pedestrian safety improvements. The Plan focused on key elements of non-motorized transportation including pedestrian pathways, bicycle trails, shared-use paths, recreational greenways, and connections to mass transit, thereby optimizing walking and bicycling as healthy, clean transportation options in Miami Lakes. 							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Palm Beach TPA Complete Streets Design Guidelines, FL		(2) YEAR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2017	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2017				
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Project analyst. Kimley-Horn developed Complete Streets Guidelin transit-friendly communities through an integrated approach to plan to incorporate Complete Streets elements into all phases of roadwa included a Complete Streets Design Guidelines document that dire Complete Streets elements into all types of transportation and land	<i>es</i> to enco ning the (ay plannin cts engine developm	[X] Check if project perform purage the development of v County's transportation netw g, design, construction, and pers and planners regarding nent projects.	ed with current firm valkable, bikeable, and vorks. The County's goal was maintenance. Deliverables how to plan and design				

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT							
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE							
	Kelley Klepper, AICP	n Planni	ng	a. TOTAL 27	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM			
15.	15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Sarasota, FL							
16.	16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Master of Arts / Geography and Urban Planning / East Tennessee 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Amer Instit Cert Planners / 014572 / 1999 1995							
18.	 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 27 years of planning experience working with local government agencies, community redevelopment agencies, development and redevelopment projects, master planning and plan implementation Extensive knowledge of land and entitlements planning, parks and open space planning, development-related issues, public policy, comprehensive planning, budgeting, funding coordination, urban growth boundaries and management, urban/rural design, transportation demographics, and population projects; form-based codes 							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (Officered State)	19. RELEVANT PRO	JECTS					
	Continuing Services for Community Plan	nning, FDOT District Five	e	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	n ilogo fi	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
	planning and land use planning studies and (DRIs), comprehensive plans, corridor plan	d documents. Our services s and sub-area analysis, a	s will incl and MPC	lude preparation of c D assistance.	levelopme	ents of regional impacts		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Polk Avenue Streetscape Cape Capaver	al Fl		(PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO VICES	MPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
				2017		2017		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm							
b.	between North Atlantic Avenue/AIA and Rid	dgewood Avenue with an e	extensio	in to the beach acce	ss. The str	reetscape project will act		
	as an east/west pedestrian corridor to link t	he new City hall to the bea	ach as v	vell as a spine for ne	w public p	ark improvements like		
	Whimsy and Inspiration Park. Multiple urban design solutions are being considered including creating "chicanes" or "Woonerfs." The conceptual design solutions included concept design drawings and sketches for landscape improvements, crosswalk and							
	sidewalk/hardscape treatments, bike lanes/	shared use paths, pedest	rian and	street lighting, and	public art o	opportunities.		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Wide Visioning, El		(PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO			
			2013	VICEO	2013			
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE			[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
C.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn facilitated a countywide visioning effort, including land use/environment, quality of life, infrastructure education, and economic development. The visioning project included the development of a public involvement plan, communi-					lity of life, infrastructure,		
	outreach, public workshops, and facilitated discussions/stakeholder engagement and prioritization of community projects and							
	needs. Working with the Board of County C	commissioners and the Pla	anning a	ind Development De	partment,	our team was also		
	charged with identifying changes to the Col	unty's regulations, policies	s, and pr	actices necessary to	achieve ti	he community's goals.		
	Town of Miami Lakes Complete Streets I	Program, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		2018	norformed	2018 with ourropt firm		
d.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn assisted the	Town of Miami Lakes in c	developi	ping a Complete Streets program consistent with the				
	Miami-Dade County Complete Street Guidelines. The plan included an analysis of all town roads, development of				nent of roadway typologies			
	including cross sections, recommended improvements along targeted corridors and preliminary cost estimates. The plan helped coordinate the Town's efforts with their comprehensive plan, strategic plan, and the trails master plan.					ites. The plan helped		
·	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Appraisal Deport and EA	D	PROFESSIONAL SEP	2) YEAR CO			
	Based Comprehensive Plan Amendment	t, FL	IR.	2015	VIOLO	2015		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
e.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn prepared the	e Village's initial Evaluation	n and A	ppraisal Report (EAF	A) to comp oncy rovio	bly with Florida growth		
	plan with current statutory requirements to	ensure that the Village's P	Plan is u	p-to-date and addres	ency revie sses maior	and use planning issues.		
	changing population and demographics, an	id land use conditions, incl	luding fu	uture land use map a	and text an	nendments. Review also		
	involves suggestions for plan revisions to b	etter address the plan's of	bjectives	S.				

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT								
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE								
	Marwan Mufleh, P.E.	ban Street Design	a. TOTAL 21	 b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 16 					
15.	15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Kimlev-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm Beach. FL								
16.	16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)								
	Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Univ Arlington / 1986	versity of Texas, FL /	Professional Enginee	er / 45329	/ 1992				
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publicatio	ons, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)							
	 Has 32 years of civil engineering expense Principal areas of practice include projection roadway design, streetscape, Complete design, innovative pavement design, pave	ct management from the design con Streets, roadway lane re-purposing vement marking, and maintenance (cept stage through th , traffic calming, neig of traffic	e construc hborhood	ction administration phase, revitalization, drainage				
		19. RELEVANT PROJECTS							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	monte City of Fort Laudordalo	PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED				
	FL (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Risk and a size of		Ongoing						
	(3) BRILL DESCRIPTION (Biller scope, size, cos		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm				
a.	and bike mobility. As we started the data	a collection and public involvement	pportunities for lands phase it became appa	arent the n	need for providing a traffic				
	engineers collaborated with our Comple	nood to prevent cut inrough traffic a	nd to direct traffic to a	a designati	ed local street. Our traffic				
	alternatives including designation of son	ne streets as one-way pair to discou	rage cut through traff	fic through	out the neighborhood.				
	This option was discounted in favor of m	nore traffic calming measures.		ie an eagr					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED				
	Las Olas Boulevard and Colee Hamm Calming, Fort Lauderdale, FL	ock Neighborhood Traffic	2018	VICES	2018				
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm				
b	Project manager. Kimley-Horn assisted the City with preliminary designs for the reconfiguration of Las Olas Boule								
. .	resulted in the City implementing a pilot	on and buffered bike I	anes. Our	services also addressed					
	included a traffic calming study for the C	Colee Hammock neighborhood. Impr	ovements included e	nhanced c	crosswalks, raised				
	intersection, and warning lights for improved safety. For Colee Hammock, our team provided plans for roadway design, signing and								
	pavement markings, lighting improveme	ents, and permitting application prep	aration.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED				
	Pompano Beach Continuing Contract	t for Transportation	Onaoina	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm				
C.	Project manager. The City of Pompano	Beach CRA selected Kimley-Horn to	provide transportation	on suppor	t services. Initial traffic				
0.	engineering/transportation planning assignments include traffic engineering analysis support for a City-initiated land use plan								
	amendment along the Atlantic Boulevard corridor to allow for residential/mixed-use density and improved walkability/connectivity.								
	Duties included corridor operations anal	ysis, transportation systems manag	ement/geometric imp	rovements	s, neighborhood protection				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	y outreach/workshops solery locuse		SUES.					
	SR A1A Complete Streets Design, Ho	llywood, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
			Ongoing						
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm				
	included a reduction of speed, improving	Sidility Study to incorporate Complet	Streets elements within the corridor. The concept plans and biovelists: wider sidewalks, buffered biovele lanes, and						
	designated loading zones; and improved	d street furniture, landscaping, and s	sianaae.		ancica bicycic lancs, and				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	,		2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED				
	SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, F	Fort Lauderdale, FL	PROFESSIONAL SEF	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size on								
e.	Project manager. Kimley Horn is providi	ng full civil engineering services for	[[A] Check it project	performed the evicti	with current firm				
σ.	Road A1A Northbound from the South F	Beach Parking to Alhambra Street al	ong Fort Lauderdale	Beach. Ki	mlev-Horn is the prime				
	consultant on the project, with a team of local subconsultants, and is responsible for providing the civil engineering, permitting,								
	coordination, and other services for the	complete project.	. 5	5	- · · · ·				

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT							
12.	NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE							
	Eric Regueiro, P.E., ENV SP	Transportation Engine	an Street Design	a. TOTAL 13	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 13			
15.	15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm Beach, FL							
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Univ Irvine / 2005	versity of California,	17. CURRI FL/F	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Professional Enginee	egistrati 17 / 86211 /	on (s <i>tate and discipline)</i> / 2018		
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publication More than 14 years of experience in roam pavement condition analysis, grading and pavement condition analysis. 	ns, Organizations, Training, Awards, e dway and land developme d drainage, stormwater ma	etc.) nt projects anagemen	, with emphasis on s t, and sewer and wa	street impr ter systen	rovement design, n design		
	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	manta Dalma Daach El			2) YEAR CO			
		ments, Delray Beach, FL		Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
а.	Project manager. Kimiey-Horn was select	cted to provide professiona	ai engineer	ring services to assis	st with the	Initial design and final		
	other improvements. The project is parti	ally funded through the FD	OTIAPn	rogram In addition	the project	t included intensive public		
	involvement, coordination with TPA and	FDOT, shared-use paths,	paving an	d drainage improven	nents, cur	bing, signing and		
	pavement marking, two railroad at-grade	e crossings, signal modifica	tions, and	l lighting improvement	nts.	0 0 0		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				2) YEAR CO			
	Dixie Highway GO Bond Project, Pom	pano Beach, FL		Ongoing	VICES			
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm		
b.	Assistant project manager. Kimley-Horn was selected to provide professional engineering services to assist with the final design and							
	construction documents for the beautification Gateway elements of Atlantic Boulevard and Dixie Highway to revitalize the downtown							
	Avenue to Cypress Road. This project is	area or Fornpario. The Dixie migniway project limits are from Nicivab Koad to Sample Koad and Allantic Boulevard from NW 6th Avenue to Cypress Road. This project is part of the City of Pompano Reach GO Rond program and includes beautification of the						
	roadway to include paving, drainage imp	provements, sidewalks, ligh	nting, parki	ing, multiuse trails, la	andscapin	g, irrigation, and curbing.		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED		
			FL	Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	st, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
C.	Project manager on the team that provided civil engineering services consisting of design and roadway construction drawings for							
	year 4 projects assisting the City with its pavement rehabilitation program. The effort focused mainly on plans, specifications, and construction inspection services for pavement rehabilitation on roadways with the lowest pavement condition index. Tasks include							
	data collection, utility coordination, development of construction documents, bidding assistance, and observation during construction.							
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED		
	SE 1st Street 30% Plans, Boynton Bea	ach, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cos	at, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE			h n a rfa rmaa	d with ourrant firm		
	Project manager, Kimley-Horn provided	n desian s	ervices for the SE 1	st Street S	Sidewalk Improvements			
d.	Project. The project used the information prepared during the Grant Application and Conceptual Engineering phase and the							
	topographic field survey and right-of-way survey provided by the City to advance the design up to the 30% preliminary plans.							
	Services included base mapping, typical section development, oversight of horizontal alignment analysis, redesign of intersection							
	geometry at SE 12th Avenue and at-grade crossing modifications, review of vertical alignment and cross sections analysis,							
	premininary urainage review, utility coord (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	ination, and neighborhood	uanc cal		2) YFAR CC	OMPLETED		
	Ocean Park Boulevard Complete Gree	en Street Project		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIDTION (Brief sonno size ser			2014		2014		
	Droject engineer. Kimley Horn provided	construction plans specific	cations or	[[A] Check it project	complete ³	a with current firm		
e.	Park Boulevard Complete Green Street	Project. Kimlev-Horn desig	ined water	shed improvements	to heln re	duce pollutants for urban		
	runoff while also reducing the overall vol	ume of stormwater runoff r	reaching S	Santa Monica Bay. Se	cope of w	ork elements include the		
	addition of three proposed crosswalks a	nd overhead beacons, gree	en bike lar	ne and bike boxes, la	indscaped	d medians throughout the		
	length of the project, curb extensions and bio-retention areas, permeable paving in areas not within public travelways, traffic calmin					travelways, traffic calming		
1	measures, pork-chops and curb extension	ons, and pedestrian level li	ghting alo	ng the thoroughfare.				

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)						
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE Frin Fmmons, GISP GIS Mapping and Data Analysis a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FI						
		500	14	12			
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimlev-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, Fl	_					
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)	17. CURRI	ENT PROFESSIONAL R	EGISTRATI	ON (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)		
	Bachelor of Science / Urban and Regional Plan	ning / Florida Atlantic Geo I	nfo Systems Pro / 66	6559 / 201	12		
18	UNIVERSITY / 2006	Organizational Training Awarda ata)					
10.	 Has 14 years of experience years of experi 	ence as a transportation and long	-range community p	lanner, wi	th a specialty focus in GIS,		
	field surveying and GPS data configuration	, and database development for a	sset management				
	 Experience in transit planning for both local Origin Destination analysis, and facility and 	circulators and regional transit ne	etworks, involving ro	ute develo	opment and modification,		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS	(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED		
	Broward County South US 1 Bus Rapid	Transit (BRT) Improvements	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	Study, FL		2010		2010		
2	Drojoct analyst This projoct focused on Ru	s Danid Transit improvoments for	[[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
a.	Aventura Mall. The study developed a pack	age of short- and medium-term in	plementation project	cts and ide	entified long term		
	investments to improve transit service, mot	bility, livability, and support econor	nic development alo	ng the co	rridor. The solutions		
	included transit infrastructure, traffic signali	zation, intelligent transportation sy	/stems (ITS), and co	mplete st	reets to support transit-		
	Oriented development, multimodal facilities, (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	and improved surface transporta	tion.	2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED		
	Fort Lauderdale Citywide Parking Study	, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size cost of		2018		2018		
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		I [A] Check it project performed with current firm				
	parking requirements and existing utilization of the City's various parking facilities to confirm financial stability of the City's parking						
	fund and address its short- and long-term parking needs.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	ita Dian Miani Candana El		2) YEAR CO			
	Bicycle and Pedestrian (Bike/Ped) Mobil	ity Plan, Miami Gardens, FL	2013	VICES	2013		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	l with current firm		
	Project analyst. Kimley-Horn prepared a bicycle and pedestrian mobility plan for the City of Miami Gardens. The project included						
C.	recommendations for short- and long-term mobility improvements based on the literature review, transportation mobility analysis,						
	and community features in Miami Gardens through the use of geographic information systems (GIS) and prenared a series of mans						
	that illustrate the background conditions for improving the City's bicycle and pedestrian mobility. The Kimley-Horn team used the						
	methodologies established in the 2009 FDOT Quality/Level of Service Handbook to assess the bicycle and pedestrian level of service						
	of the major roadways with the City and ma	ipped the results with GIS.	(
	City of Miami Transportation Program Si	upport Services, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size cost et		Ongoing				
d.	Brief analyst Vimlov Horn served as an extension of the City's staff assis		[X] Check if project performed with current firm ting in the program management and administration of				
	transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Progra		am (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include providing				
	oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activities.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CO			
	Town of Miami Lakes Complete Streets I	Program, FL	2018	VICES	2018		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
e.	Deputy project manager. Kimley-Horn assis	sted the Town of Miami Lakes in d	eveloping a Comple	te Streets	program consistent with		
	the Miami-Dade County Complete Street G	uidelines. The plan included an ai	nalysis of all town ro	ads, deve	elopment of roadway		
	helped coordinate the Town's efforts with the	nenueu improvements along targe neir comprehensive plan strategic	cleu cornuors and pr	master nl:	cosi esiimaies. The pian		
		ion comprehensive plan, strategic		musici pi	un.		
	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)						
-----	--	---	---	--	--	--	--
12.	NAME Ravindra Wijesundera, P.E., RSP1	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT GIS Mapping and Data Anal Engineering Studies/Traffic (and Pedestrian Lighting, Pho	ysis; Traffic a. тота Calming; Roadway 15 otometric Analysis	14. YEARS EXPERIENCE b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 14			
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL	-					
16.	16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Master of Science / Civil Engineering / University of Alabama / 2003 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka / 2001 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka / 1998 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)						
10.	 Has 16 years of experience in traffic safety model applications, traffic impact analysis, i Experienced in data collection and analysis management studies 	studies and multimodal studies, G transit studies, and signal warrant , intersection analysis, intelligent t	GIS mapping, project traffic de analysis transportation systems, and o	evelopment, travel demand corridor access			
		19. RELEVANT PROJECTS					
	 (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) North Miami Citywide Neighborhood Tra Calming Study, FL 	ffic Calming Plan and Traffic	(2) YEAR C PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2016	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016			
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Project manager. The City of North Miami r speeding and cut-through traffic and preser developed to improve safety and quality of of a feasibility assessment for lowering spe development of traffic calming strategies fo calming study is to assess the feasibility of	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE etained Kimley-Horn to develop a ve the character and functionality life for the City's residents. The sti ed limits on the residential streets r select residential streets based (lowering speed limits and the pee	[X] Check if project performe Citywide Neighborhood Traf of residential streets. This tra- udy is being conducted in two from 30 mph to 25 mph. Pha on the findings of Phase 1. The d for traffic calming measure	d with current firm fic Calming Plan to reduce affic management plan is o phases. Phase 1 consists ase 2 will include the he purpose of the traffic			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	lowening speed limits and the nee					
	Fort Lauderdale General On-Call Traffic	Engineering Services, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)			
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role in with tasks that included methodology devel including parking garage/loading area many projects, studies for speed limit reductions,	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE general traffic engineering and tra cludes the review of traffic impact opment/coordination, analysis rev euverability analysis. Work assign traffic operations issues, and cros	[X] Check if project performe nsportation planning service: analyses/site plans submitte iew, interdepartmental coord ments also included the desi sswalk warrants.	d with current firm s as part of an on-call ed by private developers ination, site plan review gn of pilot complete streets			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Transit (DDT) Improvemente					
	Study, FL		2016	2016			
c.	Project engineer. This project focused on B Aventura Mall. The study developed a pack investments to improve transit service, mob included transit infrastructure, traffic signali	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Starting and Specific Role Starting and Star	[X] Check if project performe or South US 1 between Down applementation projects and ic nic development along the co vstems (ITS), and complete s	d with current firm nown Fort Lauderdale and lentified long term prridor. The solutions treets.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Districtwide Traffic Operations 3R Safety	y Reviews, FDOT District Four	(2) YEAR C PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2014	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014			
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Project engineer. This contract involves a h projects to improve the safety of the District issue, deciding whether it can be corrected	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Iolistic approach to traffic enhance t's roadways. Kimley-Horn will be though an education/marketing ca	[X] Check if project performe ements in concert with planne responsible for establishing t ampaign or whether it needs	d with current firm ed roadway construction he nature of the safety an engineering solution.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Miami-Dade TPO General Planning Cons	sultant (GPC I-V) Contracts	(2) YEAR O PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2016	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016			
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Project engineer. Kimley-Horn served as G terms. Kimley-Horn completed forty-seven these contracts include congestion manage studies, transit passenger surveys, freight a	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE eneral Planning Consultant (GPC) work orders during the course of C ement system plan updates, multir	[X] Check if project performe) for the Miami-Dade TPO for GPCs I-V. Work orders that h nodal corridor studies, bicycl ad sub-area mobility plans	d with current firm r five consecutive contract ave been performed under e/pedestrian plans, transit			
		and goods movement analyses, al	STANDAR	D FORM 330 (1/2004) PAGE 2			

	E. RESUMES OF	• KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED F	OR THIS CONTRAC	т			
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE						
	Ian Rairden, P.E.	Travel Demand Modeling		a. TOTAL 15	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 15		
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL	-		•			
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Civil Engineering / Transportation Eng of Florida / 2005 Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Univers	ineering / University 17. CURR FL / I sity of Florida / 2004	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Professional Enginee	registrati er / 69224	ion (state and discipline) / 2009		
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, of Has 15 years of project engineering experies Experience with the Southeast Regional Planning Model (NERP) 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) ence anning Model (SERPM), Treasure M) based on the Florida Standard	e Coast Regional Pla I Urban Transportati	nning Moo on Model 3	del (TCRPM), and Structure (FSUTMS)		
		19. RELEVANT PROJECTS					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CC			
	Calming Study, FL	ffic Calming Plan and Traffic	2016	VICES	2016		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
a.	Project engineer. The City of North Miami re speeding and cut-through traffic and preser developed to improve safety and quality of of a feasibility assessment for lowering spe- development of traffic calming strategies for calming study is to assess the feasibility of	etained Kimley-Horn to develop a ve the character and functionality life for the City's residents. The st ed limits on the residential streets r select residential streets based lowering speed limits and the new	Citywide Neighborh of residential streets udy is being conduc from 30 mph to 25 i on the findings of Ph ed for traffic calming	ood Traffic s. This traf ted in two mph. Phas ase 1. The measures	c Calming Plan to reduce ffic management plan is phases. Phase 1 consists se 2 will include the e purpose of the traffic		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR CC	OMPLETED		
	Districtwide Traffic Operations Safety St	udies, FDOT District Four	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc Project engineer. This is a work order contr minor designs, crosswalk warrant analysis, including field reviews, countermeasure dev scope development, and subconsultant man	a) AND SPECIFIC ROLE act that includes safety studies, s operational analysis, and qualitat velopment, economic analysis, do nagement.	[X] Check if project afety reviews, fatal c ive assessments. In ocumentation, stakeh	performed crash revie volved in a nolder coor	with current firm ews, lighting assessments, all facets of the contract rdination, presentations,		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CC	DMPLETED		
	Districtwide Traffic Operations Studies,	FDOT District Six	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	X Check if project performed with current firm				
c.	Project manager, Kimley-Horn was selected	d by FDOT District Six for a contra	act focusing on the development of various traffic				
	operations and safety studies for both inters	sections and arterials within the D	istrict. Task Work O	rders unde	er this contract consist of		
	traffic operations studies including signal ar safety tasks including fatal crash reviews ar	nd left-turn phase warrant analyse nd high crash site safety studies.	es, data collection, tra	affic signa	l and arterial analyses, and		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	- J		2) YEAR CC	OMPLETED		
	I-95 Corridorwide Planning for Operation Broward County Line, FDOT District Six	nal Deficiencies, US 1 to	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
d.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is developing operational analysis for the I-95 corridor wit influence areas, and ramp junctions, as wel The purpose of this evaluation is to identify improvements to address the existing and f	g and evaluating improvement con hin District Six. The analysis inclu II as post-implementation operation deficiencies focusing on recurring uture demands of the corridor.	ncepts and performin ides evaluation of th anal conditions of the bottlenecks and to	ng a detail e study int 95 Expre develop a	ed planning level terchanges, interchange ss corridor improvements. series of proposed		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	District Ture		2) YEAR CO			
	Districtwide Traffic Safety Studies, FDO		Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm		
	Project engineer. This project includes com and off system roads. Types of studies inclu	pleting studies and developing so ude signal warrant analyses, inter	lutions to crash prot section analyses, ar	olems with nd arterial	in the District on system studies.		

	E. RESUMES O	F KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED F	OR THIS CONTRAC	т		
12.	12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIENCE					
	Matt Fursetzer, P.E.	Roadway and Pedestrian Lig Photometric Analysis	ghting,	a. TOTAL 18	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 18	
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm B	Beach, FL				
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Univer	sity of Florida / 2001 FL / F	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Professional Enginee	egistrati r / 63997	on (<i>state and discipline)</i> / 2006	
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 18 years of experience in roadway dest 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) sign with a specialty emphasis on	lighting for FDOT fac	cilities		
	 Proficient in AGI 32, Microstation, AutoCac 	I, MathCad, and Visual Basic softv	vare programs			
		19. RELEVANT PROJECTS				
	SR A1A Complete Streets Design, Holly	wood, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
	included a reduction of speed, improving s designated loading zones; and improved s	afety for vehicles, pedestrians, and treet furniture, landscaping, and si	d bicyclists; wider signage.	dewalks, k	buffered bicycle lanes, and	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	Design-Build Criteria Packages for Brov Streets Initiatives, FDOT District Four, E	vard MPO Regional Complete Broward County	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm	
-	packages for the following locations in Bro	ward County: Hammondville Road	from Powerline Roa	ad to west	of I-95; NW 31st Avenue	
	from Commercial Boulevard to McNab Roa Lakes Greenway from NW 31st Avenue to	ad; Powerline Road from Oakland NW 29th Avenue: and Riverland I	Park Boulevard to C Road from SR 7/US	ommercia 441 to SF	al Boulevard; Lauderdale 8 842/Broward Boulevard.	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR CO		
	Districtwide Traffic Operations 3R Safet	y Reviews, FDOT District Four	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
C.	projects to improve the safety of the District's roadways. The Department is looking at both infrastructure countermeasures in addition					
	whether it can be corrected though an edu develop an implementation plan to address	Kimiey-Horn will be responsible to cation/marketing campaign or whe s any deficiency.	r establishing the ha ether it needs an eng	ineering s	e safety issue, deciding solution. We will then	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	Lighting Design Retrofit Project (Comm Four, Fort Lauderdale, FL	ercial Blvd.), FDOT District	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
	include the design and/or upgrades to 27 in	ntersections along Commercial Bo	ulevard in Fort Laud	erdale. S	ervices include	
	coordination with the cities of Tamarac, La light poles and luminaires to meet FDOT light	uderdale by the Sea, and Fort Lau ghting level criteria.	derdale. Our team d	leveloped	construction plans for new	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	~ ~	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	Atlantic Boulevard Bascule Bridge Impr Decorative Sails and Lighting, City of Po	ovements including ompano Beach, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2019	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
	safety and aesthetic improvements to this	Lity of Pompano Beach with CSA 400-foot bascule bridge over the li	Architects and Burki htracoastal Waterwa	nardt Con y. Kimley	struction to incorporate -Horn designed a	
e.	replacement traffic railing to improve safety water. The project involved the design and	y and aesthetics, as well as an unc construction of enhancements to	ter-bridge walkway t the bridge facade, te	o improve ender hou	e pedestrian access to the set traffic railings, lighting,	
	large tensioned sails at each end of the bri	dge (four total) and computerized	uplighting, artwork o	n bridge f	açades, land-based	
	build team was responsible for complete d project through coordination with FDOT, U	esign, permitting, and coordination SACE, USCG, FDEP, the City, an	with FDOT. Kimley d SFWMD.	-Horn obt	ained all permits for the	

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section F for each key person.)					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT	Γ Γ	/	1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	David Taxman, P.E.	Parking Management (Consu	Iting	a. TOTAL 15	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FI	-			I	
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)	1	I7. CUF	RENT PROFESSIONAL	L REGISTR	ATION (STATE AND
	Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / University	sity of Wisconsin / 2004	DISCIPL FI	INE) / Professional Engin	000r / 855	52/2018
	Master of Arts / Real Estate / University of Illinoi	s / 2010	1 6 7	Troicssional Engli		3272010
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 15 years of experience	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)				
	 Certified Parksmart Advisor and have led tr 	aining sessions for USGBC.				
		19 RELEVANT PROJE	FCTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Hallandale Beach Mobility Plan Roadma	p, Broward County, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
				Ungoing		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm
а.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn was selected	d to provide professional eng	gineeri	ing consulting servic	ces for a r	nobility plan to prepare a
	surrounding communities has strained the	ability of the transportation n	s III (IIE potwork	to accommodate e	officient m	ovement of people and
	anods Kimley-Horn is working with City sta	iff to identify the status of tra	ansport	tation improvements	s recomm	ended in prior studies and
	plans, develop a program of mobility and pa	arking improvement, prepare	e cost	estimates, and iden	tify poten	tial funding programs.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	5 1 1		(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Downtown Redevelopment Plan Area Pa	rking Study, Clearwater, F	FL [PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIFE DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et			2019		2019
	Project manager, David led the Kimley Hor	n team in completing a com	nrohor	[A] Check if project	performed of Downto	with current firm
h	project included an evaluation of current and future parking needs, identification and analysis of alternative parking supply solutions,					
D.	site feasibility analysis of potential garage locations, parking operations and management improvements, and an implementation					
	program. The study analyzed the impact of the proposed Imagine Clearwater bayfront project that would displace almost 700 spaces					
	and the impact on parking of large Downtow	wn events at the bayfront. The	he stud	dy identified how pri	vate park	ing resources could be
	activated to help support both existing and	future demand. Parking imp	rovem	ents were suggeste	d to supp	ort economic development,
		ent, and sustainable parking	syster	II. (
	2700 NW 2nd Avenue, Miami-Dade Coun	ty, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
		.		Ongoing		
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	.	[X] Check if project	t performe	d with current firm
	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is providing	professional transportation e	engine	ering services for a	proposed	site redevelopment. The
	for site plan options for valet drop-off/pick-	in areas, darade access, ad	y, anu ditiona	l narking snaces ar	s well as nd traffic f	Providing recommendations
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	p a ouo, garago accos, au				
	Winter Park Parking Code and Policy Mc	dernization, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
				2018		2018
А	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performe	d with current firm
u.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is assisting to	with a review of existing code	les and	l ordinances related	to parkin	g within the City, as well as
	communities and present proposed code of	handes for consideration alo	S. Oui ma wit	h undated parking r	oquiromo	s will selected peel nt tablos Stakoholdor
	coordination and Commission briefings will	be utilized to promote com	nunitv	awareness regardir	na potenti	al changes.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		,	(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	On-Street Parking Management Plan, Lo	udoun County, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et		.	[X] Check if project	t performe	d with current firm
	Project engineer. Under an on-call contract	, Kimley-Horn is assisting Lo	oudour	1 County staff with the	he develo	ppment of countywide on-
	Transit Authority (MMATA) Silver Line Met	a particular emphasis on the rorail stations	eareas	surrounding the fut	ure wash	ington wetropolitan Area
Transit Authonity (WWATA) Silver Line Welfordi Stations.						

	E. RESUMES OF	• KEY PERSONNEL PRO	POSED FO	R THIS CONTRAC	т	
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTR	ACT		14	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Brett Wood, P.E., CAPP	Parking Manageme	ent Consultir	ng	a. TOTAL 15	 b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 15
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Charleston, N	C			10	10
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)		17. CURRE	NT PROFESSIONAL	REGISTRA	TION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
	Master of Science / Civil Engineering / University Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / University	y of Alabama / 2004 sity of Alabama / 2002	AZ / Pi	rofessional Engine	er / 5219	771900
18.	 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 14 years of parking and transportation planning experience in parking management, parking demand management, parking strategic planning, parking organization, curb lane management, transportation planning, and community planning has worked in more than 30 communities throughout the country helping them to develop parking planning strategies, access management principles, and community-based planning decisions 					
		19. RELEVANT PR	OJECTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	
	Fort Lauderdale Citywide Parking Study,	FL		2018	ERVICES	2018
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ed with current firm
	Project Engineer. The City of Fort Lauderda parking requirements and existing utilization fund and address its short- and long-term p	ale comprehensive Cityw n of the City's various pa arking needs.	ide Parking rking faciliti	Study included eves to confirm finar	valuating p ncial stabil	parking demand, supply, ity of the City's parking
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	City of Miami Variable Parking Pricing St	udy, FL		PROFESSIONAL S 2014	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc		[X] Check if proje	ect perform	ed with current firm	
b. Project engineer. Kimley-Horn assisted the City of Miami with an assessment of parking pricing and a vari the Downton Central Business District. The study included collection of utilization data for on-street parkin using Kimley-Horn's License Plate Recognition equipment. The project used that data, as well as historic parking pricing schemes that are reflective of demand within the district. The result of the was an implement proposed variable pricing program, including proposed pilot studies, pricing schemes, policy changes, and				nd a varia et parking historic ir implemer nges, and	ble pricing scheme within spaces within the district, formation, to define tation plan for the technology needs.	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 415 and 425 NE 4th Street Parking Feasil	bility Study, Boynton B	leach, FL	PROFESSIONAL S 2017	(2) YEAR C ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2017
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proj	ect perform	ned with current firm
c.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn was retained provide parking consulting services for a pro proposed project site is bound by NE 4th Av Boulevard to the south, and FEC rail to the order of magnitude cost estimates.	I by the Boynton Beach (oposed parking garage t venue to the north, NE 4 west. Kimley-Horn scop	Community o be located th Street to e of work co	Redevelopment A at 415 and 425 f the east (adjacent nsisted of site res	Igency (Cl NE 4th Str to Vetera search, fur	RA) in February 2015 to eet in Boynton Beach. The ans Park), Boynton Beach actional alternatives, and
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	hudu -			(2) YEAR C	
	City of Lakeland Parking Management S	ludy		2016	ERVICES	2016
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proj	ect perform	ned with current firm
 d. Project engineer. Kimley-Horn was selected by the City of Lakeland to create a plan focuse parking supply and demand within downtown Lakeland during the mid-day peak hour to ide redevelopment or repurposing of existing land uses to accommodate parking demand need parking buildout scenarios were mapped and tested using the Kimley-Horn developed GIS enforcement procedures and best management practices were also reviewed and incorport 				plan focused on t c hour to identify p emand needs for f eloped GIS based nd incorporated ir	he assess ootential o uture dev I Park+ so nto the imp	sment of the existing pportunities for elopment. Land use and ftware. Parking plementation plan.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	ilization Study Dalass	Dooob			
	FL		Beach,	2017	ERVICES	2017
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIFTION (Brief scope, size, cost, en	L by the Delray Reach Co	ommunity D	[X] Check if proj	ect perform	ned with current firm
	parking demand utilization during peak and potential need for an additional parking gara faces along Atlantic Avenue.	off-peak season for the age. The study area include	Downtown a Downtown a uded eight c	area in Delray Bea	ach in orde ach in orde acilities ar	er to determine the nd seven on-street block

	E. RESUMES O	F KEY PERSONNEL PR	OPOSED F	OR THIS CONTRAC	т	
12.	NAME Stafena Viala, D.E.	13. ROLE IN THIS CONT	RACT	and Ludrout-	14	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Stefano Viola, P.E.	Civil Engineering;	Hydrology	and Hydraulic	a. 101AL 13	13
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION <i>(City and State)</i> Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, F	L				
16.	EDUCATION (<i>DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION</i>) Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Florida University / 2007	International	17. CURR FL/F	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Professional Enginee	egistrati er / 74655	ion (<i>state and discipline</i>) / 2012
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, More than 13 years of engineering experiend design, stormwater master planning, prepa Experience with AutoCAD, WaterCAD, Sto 	Organizations, Training, Awards, nce, including roadway i ration of engineering dr. rmCAD, and Cascade	estoration awings, pe	/resurfacing, drainac ermitting, and site/pla	ge modelir an prepara	ng, water/wastewater utility and review
		19. RELEVANT P	ROJECTS	1		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Fort Lauderdale Concral On Call Traffic	Engineering Services	FI	PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size cost e			Ongoing		
	Project opgipeer. Kimley Hern is providing	gonoral traffic onginoor	ng and tra	[[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
a.	contract with the City. Kimley-Horn's role in with tasks that included methodology devel including parking garage/loading area man projects, studies for speed limit reductions,	cludes the review of tra lopment/coordination, a euverability analysis. W traffic operations issue	ffic impact nalysis rev ork assign s, and cros	analyses/site plans view, interdepartmen ments also included sswalk warrants.	submittec tal coordir the desig	I by private developers nation, site plan review n of pilot complete streets
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Contract for Utilities a	ad		2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	Infrastructure, FL	contract for othinties an	iù	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm					with current firm
b.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn has been see including: South Park Road 16-inch Force Pembroke Road, I-95 to S. 26th Avenue; W Avenue to S. Dixie Highway; and 6-inch to U.S.1 to Intracoastal Waterway (Phase III).	erving the City of Hollyw Main Upgrade; Water M Vater Main Replacemen 16-inch Water Main Re Kimley-Horn's services and award of the constri	ood since ain Replac t Program placement include d	2011 on a variety of cement Program 11- 12-5114 – Hollywoo Program 14-5122 – esign and preparatio tract and constructio	utility and 5110 – Ho d Blvd. to Hollywoo n of const on administ	I infrastructure projects ollywood Blvd. to Pembroke Road, S. 26th d Blvd. to Moffett Street, truction documents, stration services
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)				2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED
	Bicycle Lane Addition on NW 64th Aven Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL	ue from Sunset Strip t	0	PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2019
•	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
υ.	Project engineer. The City retained Kimley-	-Horn for design service	s for lands	scape, lighting, drain	age, pede	strian and bicycle
	Additionally, Kimley-Horn environmental sc Type 1 and Programmatic Categorical Exc	chematic design, design cientists will review natur lusion (CE) checklist.	al, social,	and physical resour	construct ce data in	the area and complete a
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED
	SW 67th Avenue Design, Broward Coun	ty, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2018
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
d.	Project manager. The Town of Davie's SW	67th Avenue project se	rves an ex	tension of the Town	's existing	roadway from NW 41st
	Court south to Orange Drive. The expansion	on provides approximate	ly 1,400 lii Lond droin	near feet of a new 2-	lane road	way that includes roadway
_	sidewalk addition to improve pedestrian an	d equestrian traffic throu	ugh the To	age improvements, wn.	the projec	t includes an 8-100t-wide
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		mont		2) YEAR CO	
	Miami Beach Light Rail/Modern Streetca	ar P3 Program Manage	ment	2017	VICES	2017
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	rc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	rook or 199	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
e.	Project engineer. Miami Beach Streetcar is	a 3.5 to 4 mile double-i	racked ligi	nt rall transit (LRT) o na connoctivity botwo	r modern	SIFEEICAR Reach hotols and the
	Miami Beach Convention Center, Kimlev-H	forn served as the prime	e consultar	it overseeina the pro	ject throu	ah project development.
	conceptual engineering, environmental imp maintain, and finance the project.	pact analysis, and procu	rement of	a P3 developer that	would des	sign, build, operate,
				-		

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRA	CT	person.)	1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Carlos Florian, P.E.	Civil Engineering			a. TOTAL 8	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 5
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION <i>(City and State)</i> Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, Fl	L				
16.	EDUCATION <i>(DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)</i> Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Florida	International University	17. CUI DISCIPI	RRENT PROFESSIONA .INE)	L REGISTR	ATION (STATE AND
	/ 2011		FL	/ Professional Engir	neer / 805	00 / 2016
18.	 Project engineer with more than eight years installations, stormwater erosion and sedim Managed, updated, and successfully met d 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc. s of on-site construction in nentation control, and sani lesign and permitting sche) spectior tary sew dules wi	ns experience in pav ver lift stations th critical timeframe	ing and g s	rading, underground pipe
		19. RELEVANT PRO	JECTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SF 17th Street and N Federal Highway	Fort Lauderdale FL		(PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO VICES	OMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) RDIEE DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief source size source</i>)			Ongoing		
a.	Dreiget opginger Kimley Hern is providing	profossional anginaaring	ondooo	[X] Check if project	performed	I with current firm
	242 residential units and approximately 37, site plan and plat amendment assistance, a	,000 square feet of retail s and preliminary civil engine	pace. Ki eering d	mley-Horn's responser mleys.	sibilities ir	nclude site plan approval,
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	SW 67th Avenue Design, Town of Davie,	, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER 2018	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE			[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
b.	Project engineer for an extension of the To	wn's existing roadway fror	m NW 41	1st Court south to O	range Driv	ve. The expansion
	provided approximately 1,400 linear feet of Along with the roadway and drainage impro equestrian traffic through the Town. Once of the traffic on Davie Road extension.	a new 2-lane roadway that ovements, the project inclu completed the project will	at includ uded an provide	ed roadway swales a 8-foot-wide sidewall additional access to	and exfiltr addition the area	ation trench for drainage. to improve pedestrian and schools and help alleviate
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	-		(2) YEAR CO	
	Palmetto Bay General Consulting Servic	ces, FL		2015	VICES	2015
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
c.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is currently v engineering such as planning, general civil foundation and framework for the new mun associated stormwater management plan to stormwater master plan requires extensive condition of the infrastructure and stormwa	working with the Village of engineering, and transponicipality. The Village has l o implement a stormwater research of the communititer management needs.	Palmett rtation. V ooked to utility an y's road	o Bay as a general (Ve are also develop) Kimley-Horn to dev nd obtain ownership ways, utilities, and d	consultan ing a com velop a sto of the infi Irainage p	t to provide all types of prehensive plan as a prmwater master plan and rastructure. The patterns to understand the
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Maatan Duala ana /0 ana a			2) YEAR CO	
	Environmental Resources Permit (ERP),	, FL	ptual	Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
a.	Project engineer. The purpose of the ERP	is to conceptually approve	the des	ign concepts of a ph	nased dev	elopment mast plan for a
	surface water management system, so long	g as the general guideline water modeling schemati	s set for c plans	th in the ERP are up conceptual design r	held. The permit play	scope includes pre-design
		mater modeling, schemat	o piano,	conceptual design p		is, and permitting.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Cardona El			2) YEAR CO	
	westside Blueway Trail Phase II, Miami	Gardens, FL		Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
۵	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performe	d with current firm
e.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn performed a Westside Blueway Trail, inclusive of the sit The firm provided full construction docume administration of the project.	Il the necessary planning e amenities and furnishing nts and specifications as r	and des js and F equired	ign services associa DOT local agency p for the bidding, cons	ted with t rogram (L struction c	he development of the AP) funding coordination. bservations, and

	E. RESUMES C	F KEY PERSONNEL PR Complete one Section E f	OPOSED F or each key	OR THIS CONTRAC	т			
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CON	FRACT	· · · · ·	14			
	Matthew Brosman, P.E., CFM	Hydrology and H	yuraulic		a. 101AL	6		
15.	15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Plantation, FL							
16.	EDUCATION (<i>DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)</i> Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Univer Gainesville / 2013	rsity of Florida,	17. CURRE FL / P	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Professional Enginee	egistratic r / 85460 /	on (<i>state and discipline)</i> 2018		
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has six years of experience in hydrologic a planning 	Organizations, Training, Awards, and hydraulic modeling,	etc.) bridge and	l culvert hydraulic de	esign, and s	stormwater master		
	 Modeling experience with ICPR, XPSWMM 	A, HEC-RAS, HEC-HMS	S and EPAS	SWMM				
		19. RELEVANT F	ROJECTS					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Arcadia Watershed Management Plan	-1		(PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR COI	MPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
		L		Ongoing	-			
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performed	d with current firm		
a.	Project engineer on the project team that is associated with the City of Arcadia's existi establish Flood Protection Level of Service	s providing a hydrologic ng stormwater manage e (FPLOS), identify cost	and hydra ment syster -effective d	ulic evaluation of cur n. The project will es rainage improvemer	rrent and p stablish exi nts through	roposed conditions isting flood stages, the simulation of various		
	storm events, and estimate resulting flood Pollutant Loading Estimate Simulation that	water depths. The proje t will estimate annual po d rainfall depth, and lan	ct will also ollutant load	analyze the City of A ling for specific area assisted with model	Arcadia's 1 s based on calibration	MDL's by creating a the event mean based on NEXPAD data		
	and surveyed high water marks from Hurri which the team used to troubleshoot the ca	cane Irma. He used GIS alibration process with.	S to develop	an intuitive spatial	representa	tion of calibration efforts,		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	•		(2) YEAR CO	MPLETED		
Ь	Business Case Analysis for the City of Resiliency Program Pilot Project, FL	Miami Beach Stormwa	iter	PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm		
51	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is leading an integrated flood modeling task as a subconsultant to another firm. The purpose of the task is to assess four design storm events that represent a combination of rainfall, sea level rise, storm surge, and tide stage							
	mapped out by Kimley-Horn and provided	to the City.		s. The resulting hour	u deptits to	I THE TZ SCENDIOS WILL DE		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	5		(2) YEAR CO	MPLETED		
	Pinellas County Lealman Regional Stor	mwater Facility, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
c	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	a profossional conviso	for the day	[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm		
-	Lealman Community Redevelopment Area the facilities, determine pollutant loads, ref credit system. Public involvement is also p	ine the watershed model art of the scope.	olves the d el to simula	evelopment of a regio te and test flood mai	ening criteri nagement	ia to facilitate the siting of strategies, and establish a		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				2) YEAR CO			
	Boynton Beach Town Square Redevelo Improvements, FL	pment and Infrastruct	ure	Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm		
	Project analyst. Kimley-Horn is responsible improvements, along with miscellaneous c	e for civil engineering de onsulting services on a	esign as it r n as neede	elates to stormwater d basis.	infrastruct	ture and utility		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	MPLETED		
	Boynton Beach Fire Station #1, Boynton	n Beach, FL		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm		
e.	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn was retained Station generally located at the SE corner Boynton Beach. Services include Concept requirements, stormwater calculations, ME	d by a local constructio of Boynton Beach Boul ual Documents for 15% P requirements, maste	n company evard and f , 30%, and r site plan,	to provide professio NE 1st Avenue, sout 75% design plans, i elevations and floor	nal service h of the ex ncluding ut plans, and	es for the proposed Fire isting funeral home in tilities, permitting preliminary cost		
	be developed and coordinated in the exec	ution of design and con	struction se	ervices.	uscape and	a site lightility, which shall		

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT						
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT	<u></u>	14.	YEARS EXPERIENCE		
	Juan Fuentes, P.E., S.I.	Structural Engineering		a. TOTAL 1	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM		
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Coral Gables	, FL					
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Bachelor of Science / Architectural and Civil Eng of Miami / 1999	gineering / University FL / S FL / FL / FL / FL / FL / FL / FL	ENT PROFESSIONAL R Spec Inspect Thresh Professional Enginee	EGISTRATIO Bldg / 6242 er / 62426 / 2	n (<i>state and discipline)</i> 26 / 2016 2019		
18.	 Has more than twenty years of structural er Has experience with a variety of rehabilitati strengthening/repairs 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) ngineering experience on project types including spalling	j repairs, carbon fibe	er strengther	ning, and post-tension		
		19. RELEVANT PROJECTS	1				
	 TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Structural Design Services for the Micco Broward County, FL 	osukee Service Plaza,	PROFESSIONAL SEF	2) YEAR CON VICES	IPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project per	rformed with	current firm		
a.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn was selecte services includes construction documents p service.	d to provide structural design serv phase services; permitting and bid	vices for Miccosukee Iding phase services	Service Pla ; and limited	aza. Our scope of d construction phase		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR COM	I PLETED		
	City of Sunny Isles Beach Continuing St	ructural Services Contract, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER 2010	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2010		
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project per	rformed with	current firm		
	Project manager for the structural assignment comprehensive plan.	ents of the continuing services co	ntract. This contract	intends to i	implement the City's		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CON			
	Open Road Tolling Design Build, Miami-	Dade County, FL	2011	VICES	2011		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		Check if project per	rformed with	current firm		
C.	Structural Engineer of Record for new \$181 structures with varying multiple spans of 80 gantry. Special attention and detailing was operator. The project also included support	M landmark tolling structures for S 0'-0" to a single span of 160'-0". In required to meet roadway clearan structures and repaving of existin	R 924, 878, and 874 novative concepts w nces, vibration, and c ng highways.	4. The proje vere used to deflection gu	ct included 8 new reduce cost of each uidelines of the system		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		(2) YEAR COM	MPLETED		
	Geiger Creek Bridge Repair Design-Buil	d Project, Monroe County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER 2010	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2010		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project per	rformed with	current firm		
d.	Structural Engineer for repairs to a reinforc Lower Keys. Repairs included concrete sp joints. Responsibilities included assessmer federal, state, and local requirements include Maintenance of Traffic considerations, perr with the University of Miami.	ed concrete bridge located on Bod all and steel reinforcement repairs at of the repairs, contract documer ding FDOT LAP and ARRA fundin nitting due to the environmentally	ca Chica Road at ap s to the superstructu nts, and post design ig. Unique aspects of sensitive area, and	proximately re and subs services in of the projec an innovativ	Mile Maker 11 in the structure as well as bridge full compliance with ct included enhanced ye "Design Partnership"		
-	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			2) YEAR CON			
	Structural Design Services for the Micco Broward County, FL	osukee Service Plaza,	Ongoing	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
_	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project per	rformed with	current firm		
е.	Structural engineer. Kimley-Horn was select consists of a gas station canopy and single shallow foundations. Our scope of services and limited construction phase services.	cted to provide structural design so story retail building. The project we includes construction documents	ervices for the Micco will utilize open web phase services, per	osukee Serv joist, load b mitting and	vice Plaza. The project earing masonry, and bidding phase services,		

	E. RESUMES OI	F KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSE	ED FOI key pe	R THIS CONTRAC	г	
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT			1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Anthony Bevilacqua, P.E.	Structural Engineering			a. TOTAL 23	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm B	each, FL				
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)		17. CI		NAL REGI	STRATION (STATE AND
	Master of Engineering / Structural Engineering / Bachelor of Science / Civil Engineering / Florida	State University / 1997	FL/F	Professional Engin	eer / 5926	62 / 2003
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 20 years of experience with bridge des 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Sign, construction, and scour al	nalysi	S		
		19 RELEVANT PROJEC	275			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	13. KELLVANT FROJEC	,13		(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Pedestrian Bridge Design and Roadway	Improvements (NW 175th		PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	Street and NW 42nd Avenue), Miami-Dac	le County, FL		2013		2013
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performe	ed with current firm
	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn was selected	d by the City for the design and	d cons	struction of a new	pedestria	n bridge. The purpose of
а.	this project was to provide pedestrian acces	ss along the north side of NW	175th	Street and NW 17	3rd Drive	e—across a Miami-Dade
	County canal-between NW 42nd Avenue	and NW 42nd Court. The curre	ent bri	idge is two lanes w	ith a rais	ed pedestrian sidewalk
	along the north side. Services our team pro	vided included intersection im	prove	ments, signing/pa	ement m	arkings, sidewalk and ADA
	improvements, signal modifications, and str	ructural engineering, including	bridge	e evaluation, rehal	oilitation, (design, permitting, and
	coordination with FDOT to comply with Loc	al Agency Program (LAP) fund	ding.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Design-Build Criteria Packages for I-95 I	nterchange Improvements a	t	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	Donald Ross Road, Woolbright Road, 10	h Avenue North, and		2015		2015
	Hypoluxo Road, FDOT District Four					
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performe	ed with current firm
	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn provided professional engineering services for the development of design-build criteria packages for				uild criteria packages for	
	four interchanges in Palm Beach County as	s a subconsultant to another fir	rm. Se	ervices included ro	adway an	d structural contract plans,
	and design variations/exceptions for horizo	ntal and vertical clearances to	the ra	ailroad tracks at ea	ch interch	nange. Kimley-Horn also
	provided shop drawing reviews of MSE wal	lls, overhead signs, signal equi	ipmen	it, lighting equipme	ent, and d	rainage facilities.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Lyons Road from Clint Moore Road to A	tiantic Avenue, Boca Raton,	FL	Ondoing	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
				ongoing		
C.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performe	ed with current firm
•	QA/QC reviewer. As a subconsultant to and	other firm, Kimley-Horn is prov	viding s	structural design s	ervices to	r a new Lyons Road
	bridge over the Lake Worth Drainage District (LWDD) L-38 Canal adjacent to the existing bridge. Careful attention needs to be					ttention needs to be
	maintained when working adjacent to existing adjacent to existing adjacent to exist and the second	ng large underground utilities a		vernead electric lir	ies that m	ay interfere with bridge
	plie driving. Kimiey-Horn is coordinating cid	bsely with LWDD for the design	n of th	e new bridge and (considera	tion of canal access.
	Metro Transit Blue Line Linht Rail Trans	sit Extension Hennenin	-	PROFESSIONAL SE	Z) TEAR C	
	County, MN			Ongoing		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE			t nerforme	d with current firm
d	Project engineer. Kimley-Horn is leading th	e preliminary engineering fina	l desir	an and construction	n nhase	services for this 13-mile
u.	light rail transit corridor. This project builds	off of the alternative's analysis	and a	draft environmenta	l imnact s	statement which Kimley.
	Horn also contributed to As the prime cons	sultant Kimley-Horn is leading		all project manager	nent civil	engineering traffic
	engineering and architectural design Addi	tionally the firm is supporting	structi	ural engineering 1	RT track	design freight rail
	coordination public involvement new start	s value engineering and cons	structa	ibility		aosign, noigh tui
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	o, value engineering, and cons		()	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Old Dixie Highway, Yamato Road to Lint	on Boulevard, Boca Raton, F	FL 🕇	PROFESSIONAL SE	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
				Ongoing		
~	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proied	ct performe	ed with current firm
е.	QA/QC reviewer. As a subconsultant to and	other firm, Kimley-Horn provide	ed stri	uctural design and	signaliza	tion services for the
	construction of a new three-lane urban road	dway section from Yamato Roa	ad to I	Linton Boulevard.	The proje	ct scope included the
	design, permitting, and construction plans f	or 3.5 miles of Old Dixie Highv	way fro	om north of Yamat	o Road to	o north of Linton Blvd.
		5	-			

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)					
12.	NAME Devid Caldman, D.C.	13. ROLE IN THIS CONT	RACT		14	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	David Goldman, P.G.	Environmental Se	ervices		a. TOTAL 31	20
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Jacksonville,	FL				
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Science / Geology / University of Flori Bachelor of Science / Geology / University of Flo	ida / 1989 orida / 1985	17. CURRI FL / Profe	ENT PROFESSIONAL RI Essional Geologist / F	egistrati PG1573 /	on (state and discipline) 1993
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 31 years of experience in conducting a waste, and petroleum contamination; water recovery (ASR) 	Organizations, Training, Awards, and managing remediat r resource development	etc.) ion projects ; permitting	s involving Brownfiel g; groundwater mode	d sites, ha eling; and	azardous waste, industrial aquifer storage and
		19. RELEVANT P	ROJECTS	i		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Miami Beach Light Rail/Modern Streetca FL	ar P3 Program Manage	ement,	() PROFESSIONAL SER 2017	2) YEAR CO VICES	DMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2017
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm
a.	Team Member. Miami Beach Streetcar is a Art Deco District of Miami Beach, and provi Kimley-Horn served as the prime consultar environmental impact analysis, and procure	a double-tracked light ra iding connectivity between to verseeing the project ement of a P3 developed	il transit (L een South I et through p er that woul	RT) or modern stree Beach hotels and the roject development, d design, build, oper	tcar syste Miami B conceptu rate, main	m circulating through the each Convention Center. al engineering, tain, and finance.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(1	2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED
	Metro Transit, Blue Line Light Rail Trans County, MN	sit Extension, Hennep	in	PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm b. Team member. Kimley-Horn is leading the preliminary engineering, final design, and construction phase services for this 13-mile light rail transit corridor. This project builds off of the alternative's analysis and draft environmental impact statement, which Kimley-Horn also contributed to. As the prime consultant, Kimley-Horn is leading overall project management, civil engineering, traffic engineering and architectural design. Additionally, the firm is supporting structural engineering, LRT track design, freight rail coordination, public 				with current firm ervices for this 13-mile light nent, which Kimley-Horn neering, traffic engineering, nt rail coordination, public		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(.	2) YEAR CO	DMPLETED
	Resorts World Miami, FL			PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
C.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Member of the Kimley-Horn team that is pro- the 14-acre bayfront site that previously ho the three-mile BayWalk, which highlights a diligence, parking studies, underground util Miami 21 Zoning Code, environmental site quality evaluation, and quarterly groundwal	<i>tc.)</i> AND SPECIFIC ROLE oviding site/civil engine used the Miami Herald 150-acre leisure and e lity design, preparation assessment and poten ter monitoring.	ering, envir newspape ntertainmer of a Specia tial remedia	[X] Check if project ronmental, and ongo r at 1 Herald Plaza ir nt area in downtown al Area Plan (SAP) tr ation planning, includ	performed ing traffic n Miami. T Miami. Te affic study ding conta	with current firm engineering services for The resort will help develop eam tasks include due y consistent with City of iminant delineation, water
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	Sorvicos Loosburg		() PROFESSIONAL SER	2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	Leesburg, FL			2013		2013
d.	Team member. Kimley-Horn has provided to continuing services contracts. To date, we access evaluations, signal retiming evaluat evaluations, intersection capacity evaluation Canal Street Trail. We have also assisted to concurrency management system.	transportation engineer have provided numerou ions and implementations, designing signal up he City in developing its	ing service us studies a on, traffic fo grades, an s Transport	[X] Check if project s to the City of Lees and designs, includir recasts, signal warra d designing the sign tation Improvements	performed burg unde ig intersed ant analys ing and pa Program	with current firm er two consecutive ction safety evaluations, es, four-way stop sign avement markings for the and updating its
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) South Florida Regional Transportation A 105, Miami-Dade County, FL	Authority, SFRTA Parc	cels 104-	(PROFESSIONAL SER 2018	2) YEAR CO VICES	DMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2018
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, el Team member. Kimley-Horn provided profe Regional Transit Authority in Hialeah, Florid media to remediate the solvent plume. The and evaluated.	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE essional services for the da. Assisted with the pr first sampling event to	e cleanup c eparation c evaluate th	[X] Check if project of a chlorinated solve of the Remedial Action the effectiveness of the	performed ent plume on Plan ar ne injected	with current firm for the South Florida nd oversaw the injection of d material was conducted

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRA	ACT	,	1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Sarah Johnson	Environmental Serv	rices		a. TOTAL 15	 b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 1
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Tampa, FL				15	
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Master of Science / Zoology / University of Okla Bachelor of Science / Zoology / Ohio Wesleyan	homa / 2004 University / 2000	7. CURREN	T PROFESSIONAL RE	EGISTRATI	ON (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
18.	 OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Has 15 years of experience in managing ar Experienced in environmental assessment, documentation and permitting 	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc nd conducting biological a , mitigation plans, project	assessment manageme	s, GIS, photointer ent, wetland and pr	pretation, rotected s	and related studies species surveys, NEPA
		19. RELEVANT PR	OJECTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (
	Project Development, FL		/ and	Ongoing	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
a.	Environmental scientist. The City of Tampa of the Tampa Historic Streetcar. The study of service. Additional project support has in development.	a contracted Kimley-Horn focuses on improving rid included examining ridersh	to conduct ership on th iip origins a	[X] Check if proje a feasibility study he streetcar, opera nd destinations wi	ct perform to examir tions, cos thin the (ed with current firm he the potential extension st effectiveness, and quality City of Tampa for route
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Tampa Bay Passenger Ferry, FL			PROFESSIONAL SI	(2) YEAR (ERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e)					
	(b) Division de la constitut. Kim la constitut de la constitut	معاممهمامه	[X] Check if proje	ct perform	ed with current firm	
b	Environmental scientist. Kimiey-Horn is providing design, planning, engineering, and survey services for additional reasibility analysis of the Tampa Ray Passonger Form, project that includes developing proliminary site and business plans for at least two options for					
	the South County Terminal location. Kimley-Horn is evaluating the site circulation and vehicular access requirements for the ferry					
	passengers at the South County and MacDill Air Force Base (AFB) ferry terminals. Additionally, the team is conducting general site					s conducting general site
	analysis of the proposed properties to revie mobility options, regional network, destinat	ew overall site performance ion access alternatives na	ce—both lai atural amen	nd side and sea si hities and impacts.	de—to fa	cilitate the program,
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED
	SR 659 (Combee Road) PD&E Study from District One	m US 98 to Skyview Driv	/e, FDOT	Ongoing	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ct perform	ed with current firm
c.	Environmental scientist. Kimley-Horn is per	rforming a PD&E study to	prepare de	esign alternatives f	or the co	rridor that accommodate
	pedestrians and bicycles, improve transit fa	acilities, and optimize veh	icle access	The study team will analyze and assess the project's		
	impact on the social, economic, cultural, na (LDCA) of the project in accordance with F	atural, and physical enviro DOT policy, procedures, a	onment to d and require	evelop the location ments.	n and des	sign concept acceptance
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED
	Poinciana Parkway Extension/I-4 Conne Counties, FL	ctor, Orange/Osceola a	nd Polk	PROFESSIONAL SI 2018	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2018
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ct perform	ed with current firm
d.	Environmental scientist. Kimley-Horn cond	ucted a Concept, Feasibil	ity and Mot	cility Study for this	planned	expressway which widens
	the existing Poinciana Parkway and extend	Is it to I-4. Existing enviro	nmental an	d physical constra	ints were	identified, which included
	mitigation banks, cemeteries and extensive	e utilities. Alternative align	ments were	e developed to mir	nimize im	pacts and these
	alternatives are currently being evaluated.					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (COMPLETED
	Apollo Beach Boulevard Extension/I-75 FL	Flyover, Hillsborough C	county,	PROFESSIONAL SI Ongoing	ERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if proje	ct perform	ed with current firm
e.	Environmental scientist. Kimley-Horn is des	signing the extension of A	pollo Beac	h Boulevard from	US 41 to	Paseo al Mar Boulevard
	that will result in a 4-lane facility including t	he bridge over I-75. This	work effort	includes alignmen	t and traf	fic studies; surveying;
	geotechnical exploration, testing, and analy	ysis; preparing engineerin	ig reports w	nth right-of-way ma	aps and e	
	documentation incorporating roadway, stor	mwater detention, and we	etiand mitig	ation requirements	s; permitti	ing requirements; and
	determination of right-or-way requirements.					

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT		1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE	
	Jonathan Haigh, PLA, ASLA	Landscape Architecture/Arb	orist	a. TOTAL 24	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 15	
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., West Palm B	each, FL				
16.	EDUCATION (<i>DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION</i>) Bachelor of Landscape Architecture / Landscap University of Arkansas / 1995	e Architecture / 17. CURR	ENT PROFESSIONAL F Prof Landscape Arch	REGISTRAT hitect / 666	ion (state and discipline) 56795 / 2005	
18.	 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) Has 24 years of experience as a practicing professional landscape architect Skilled designer with streetscape and roadway-related project experience throughout the South Florida for various municipalities, FDOT, and Florida's Turnpike Enterprise. 					
	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
	SR A1A Complete Streets Design, Holly	wood, FL	PROFESSIONAL SER	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
а	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm	
u.	Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn led a fea plans included a reduction of speed, impro lanes, and designated loading zones; and	asibility study to incorporate Comp ving safety for vehicles, pedestria improved street furniture, landsca	blete Streets elemen ns, and bicyclists; w ping, and signage.	its within thi ider sidew	he corridor. The concept valks, buffered bicycle	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	SR A1A Streetscape Improvements, For	t Lauderdale, FL	PROFESSIONAL SEP	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm	
b.	Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn is provic Road A1A Northbound from the South Bea consultant on the project, with a team of lo coordination, and other services for the cor	ling full civil engineering services ich Parking to Alhambra Street alo cal subconsultants, and is respone mplete project.	for the redevelopme ong Fort Lauderdale sible for providing th	ent of the e Beach. K le civil eng	existing streetscape of State imley-Horn is the prime pineering, permitting,	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	Hollywood US 1 Corridor Study, FL		PROFESSIONAL SEP 2018	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm	
c.	Project manager. Kimley-Horn was selected to design a new cross section for a portion of US 1 that would allow for wider medians, improved sidewalk plantings, and extended medians to control access and improve safety through the corridor. In order to accomplish the City's goals for the corridor, Kimley-Horn worked with FDOT to designate this section of the road under their				l allow for wider medians, ridor. In order to e road under their	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		-			
	Mowry Drive Roadway Improvements, C	ity of Homestead, FL	PROFESSIONAL SEP 2014	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2014	
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	t performed	d with current firm	
d.	Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selected for the new construction and widening of Mowry Drive (SW 320th Street) from SW 157 Avenue to SW 152 Avenue. The existing roadway consisted of a one-lane paved road and was proposed to be converted to a four-lane divided urban section with bike lanes on both sides. The project included design and preparation of roadway, drainage, signing and marking, lighting, water main extension, landscaping, and irrigation plans. As part of the project, environmental and drainage permits were obtained from SFWMD, RER, and USACE.					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED	
	Fern Street Streetscape and Complete S Beach, FL	Streets Design, West Palm	PROFESSIONAL SEP 2018	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2018	
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, e Project manager and landscape architect. project, which featured complete street peo Tamarind Avenue and Flagler Drive in Dow pedestrian-level lighting, replacement of po better organize parking and add a combina crosswalks.	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Kimley-Horn provided civil engine destrian and bicycle enhancement vntown West Palm Beach. The de prtions of existing sidewalk to remu tion of dedicated bike lane and sh	[X] Check if project ering and landscape is within portions of the sign program includ ediate pedestrian hat hared-use bicycle material	t performed e architectri the Fern S led curbsid azards, res arkings (sl	d with current firm ural design services for this Street corridor between de bioswale planters, striping of the roadway to harrows), and decorative	

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT	orist	14 a TOTAL		
	Chinstopher Claritagilone, PLA, ASLA	Lanuscape Architecture/Arb	UIISL	11 a. 101AL	9	
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Sarasota, FL				<u> </u>	
16.	16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Bachelor of Landscape Architecture / Landscape Architecture / NAT / ISA Certified Arborist / FL-6527A / 2013 FL / Prof Landscape Architect / 6667207 / 2014					
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications,	Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)				
	 Has knowledge of design that protects and enhances natural features and habitats, incorporating them into the overall design, while respecting new urbanism design and development practices 					
	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Complete Streets Design, Holly	wood, FL	(PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing	2) YEAR CC VICES	OMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
	Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn led a fea plans included a reduction of speed, improv lanes, and designated loading zones; and i	asibility study to incorporate Com ving safety for vehicles, pedestrial mproved street furniture, landsca	blete Streets elemen ns, and bicyclists; wi ping, and signage.	ts within th der sidewa	ne corridor. The concept alks, buffered bicycle	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(Ath Augmun to CW/ (Ath		2) YEAR CC		
b.	Avenue, Broward County, FL		Ongoing	VICES		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIFTION (Biref scope, size, cost, et	I professional engineering and lar	[X] Check if project	performed	with current firm	
	project. Project improvements include bicycle lanes, drainage modifications, landscape architecture services for this FDOT LAP funded					
	regrading, sidewalk replacement, ADA impro	vements at the intersections, and	a mid-block pedestr	ian crossir	ng/emergency signal	
	modification.					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) District wide On-Call Landscape Design (Sanvicas EDAT District Five		2) YEAR CC		
	Bistrictinge off our Euroscupe Besign		FROFESSIONAL SER	VIOLO		
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief score size cost et		Ongoing Check if project per	formed wit	b current firm	
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Ongoing Check if project per	formed wit	h current firm	
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department'	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi	formed wit ation Distri	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along	
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also in	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic	
C.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) THE AND LOCATION (Strund State) 	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor.	
C.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid 	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Departs s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor.	
с.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor.	
с.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et al.) 	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic es within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm	
c.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was sele 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa is goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering m.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. DMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor	
c.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement control. 	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering (c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing and documentation. The loca	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im this study includes	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the follow	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>MPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm this to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder	
c.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was sele from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that 	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ts goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v tor Planning and Engineering tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im this study includes I vision for the SR A g context to serve vis	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES VICES formed wit provemer the follow I A corridou sitors, resi	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and	
c.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was sele from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic 	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering (c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im this study includes I vision for the SR A g context to serve vis which it is located. In	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemer the follow IA corridoi sitors, resi nprovemei	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>MPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks,	
c.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corridanalysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities. 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Departs s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering C.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, concentual landscaping improve	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im o this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro	formed wit ation Distri th a distinct ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemer the followi IA corridor sitors, resi pprovemer putes and provemer	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic es within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm the to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions	
c. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect</i>. Kimley-Horn was sele from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route tha commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities 	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering (c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, , conceptual landscaping improve	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im this study includes I vision for the SR A ⁷ g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemer the followit I A corridor sitors, resi pprovemer butes and f gy applica 2) YEAR CC	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions.	
c. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was rece Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Bradenton Downtown Development Autle 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering (c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, , conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo (PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemer the follow I A corridor sitors, resi nprovemer putes and f gy applica 2) YEAR CC VICES	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along include associated traffic es within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016 h current firm ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)	
с. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Bradenton Downtown Development Automatications (State) Bradenton Downtown Development Automatication (State) (St	(c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa 's goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering (c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, , conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im to this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo (PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing Check if project per	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the follow IA corridou sitors, resi pprovemen butes and f gy applica 2) YEAR CC VICES	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>MPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm the to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>MPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) MPLETED CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) h current firm	
c. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Bradenton Downtown Development Autle (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn complete as the Riverwalk. Project services included 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Depa (s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach te ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, , conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL ed the master planning process for master planning process for	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im o this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo (PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing Check if project per or the 1.25-mile-long ane architecture con	formed wit ation Distri th a distinct ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the followi IA corridor sitors, resi provemen butes and f gy applica 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit riverfront a struction of	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along include associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016 h current firm ats to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) h current firm area in Bradenton known hocuments, grants/funding	
с. d. е.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was sele from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route tha commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn complete as the Riverwalk. Project services included analysis, design development, stakeholder 	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Departs (s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ed the master planning process for master planning, civil and landsc coordination, permitting, and con	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im to this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo (PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing Check if project per or the 1.25-mile-long ape architecture con struction phase servi	formed wit ation Distri th a distinc ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the follow IA corridor sitors, resi porvemen butes and f gy applica 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit riverfront a struction c ces. The p	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) h current firm area in Bradenton known locuments, grants/funding project has also included	
с. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was select from SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Bradenton Downtown Development Automatical as the Riverwalk. Project services included analysis, design development, stakeholder the facilitation of an extensive public involve 	AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Departs s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, , conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL ed the master planning process for master planning, civil and landsc coordination, permitting, and con ement program to identify opportu	Ongoing Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi (PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im to this study includes l vision for the SR A' g context to serve vis which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo (PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing Check if project per or the 1.25-mile-long ape architecture con struction phase servi inities for enhanceme	formed wit ation Distri th a distinct ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the following provemen butes and find provemen butes and find provemen provemen butes and find provemen butes and find provemen pro	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along include associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) 2016 h current firm ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable) h current firm area in Bradenton known locuments, grants/funding project has also included existing Riverwalk, as well	
c. d.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was recered Design Services contract. The Department' the I-95 corridor while maintaining reasonal control plans, permitting, drainage analyses (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) SR A1A Multimodal Improvement Corrid Analysis, FDOT District Five (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn was selection SR 404 to SR 528 in Brevard County. and public involvement, planning, engineer aesthetically-pleasing multimodal route that commuters, while supporting the economic median applications and traffic separators, multiple communities, underground utilities (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>) Bradenton Downtown Development Autt (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et Landscape architect. Kimley-Horn complete as the Riverwalk. Project services included analysis, design development, stakeholder the facilitation of an extensive public involve as features that would attract users to the v recreation. playarounds. and interpretive/bit 	tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ently selected for the Florida Departs (s goal is to achieve a high visual ble design, construction and main s, and any required coordination v lor Planning and Engineering tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ected to provide transportation pla Our context-sensitive approach to ing, and documentation. The loca t is consistent with the surroundin prosperity of the communities in analysis of mid-block crosswalks, conceptual landscaping improve hority Riverwalk, FL tc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ed the master planning process for master planning, civil and landsc coordination, permitting, and con ement program to identify opportu vaterfront (public art, Florida histo storical signage) and completion	Check if project per artment of Transporta impact landscape wi tenance costs. Servi vith outdoor advertisi PROFESSIONAL SER 2016 Check if project per nning services for im to this study includes I vision for the SR A' g context to serve visi which it is located. In analysis of transit ro ments, and technolo PROFESSIONAL SER Ongoing Check if project per r the 1.25-mile-long ape architecture con struction phase servi inities for enhancement ry garden, skate part	formed wit ation Distri th a distinct ces also ir ng facilitie 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit provemen the followit IA corridor sitors, resi provemen butes and fi gy applica 2) YEAR CC VICES formed wit riverfront a struction c ces. The p ent to the o s(, amphith	h current firm ct 5 On-Call Landscape ctive sense of place along nclude associated traffic is within the corridor. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) 2016 h current firm nts to the SR A1A corridor ing elements: stakeholder r is to provide an dents, merchants, and nts included sidewalks, facilities, wayfinding for tions. <u>DMPLETED</u> CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Applicable</i>) h current firm area in Bradenton known locuments, grants/funding project has also included existing Riverwalk, as well eater, active/passive aster nlan	

	E. RESUMES OF	KEY PERSONNEL P	ROPOSED I	FOR THIS CONTRA	АСТ	
12. K	NAME umar Vedula, P.E.	13. ROLE IN THIS CONT Geotechnical Engi and Inspection)	TRACT ineering So	ervices (Testing	a. TOTAL 24	14. YEARS EXPERIENCE b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 14
15.1	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)	·				·
TSI	F, West Palm Beach, Florida					
16.1 Pag	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)	0.2	17. CURREN	T PROFESSIONAL REGIS	STRATION (.	STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
рас МС	MS Civil Engineering University of Memphis 1995					
18. Am Aug Anr Imp Ear	THER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organize erican Society of Civil Engineers, Past President ered Cast-in-Place and Driven Pre-stressed Concrete Pile A ual Transportation Research Board Meeting, Washingto rovement of soft clay using high pressure Jet Grout, Chan thquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, San Diego, Marc	ations, Training, Awards, etd Field Performance Comµ n D.C., January 2004 g, T.S., Vedula, R. V., and h 2001	<i>c.)</i> parison, Frizz Chang, K,P., 4	zi, R. P, & Vedula, R.V, 4 th International Conf	, Published erence on 1	l in FHWA Resource Center, 83 rd Recent Advances in Geotechnical
		19. RELEVANT F	PROJECTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	BCWWS # 104538 Davis Isles New Sewer and V Fort Lauderdale, Florida.	Vater Main Replacen	nent,	PROFESSIONAL SERV 2018	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPEC	IFIC ROLE	🖂 c	heck if project perfor	med with	current firm
a.	Mr. Vedula was the Principal Engineer for the Geotechnical Engineering Study for this project which includes 3,000' feet of 8" gravit sewer main, one retail lift station, less than 100' of 6" force main to serve approximately 80 homes on SW 37th Avenue, SW 38th Avenue SW 47th Court and SW 38th Terrace north of Griffin Road in Fort Lauderdale. Provided a geotechnical engineering report includin geotechnical evaluations and recommendations regarding Site Preparation; Foundation design and construction; Excavations; Trenc Backfill; Lateral Earth Pressures; and Preconstruction Conditions Survey. Completed on time and within budget.					des 3,000' feet of 8" gravity 'th Avenue, SW 38th Avenue, engineering report including ruction; Excavations; Trench get.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	SR 838/Sunrise Boulevard at NW 15 th Avenu Drive, Broward County, Florida	ue, NE 5 th Terrace, 1	N. Flagler	PROFESSIONAL SERV 2017	ICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
b. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm Mr. Vedula was the Principal Engineer of the geotechnical engineering services for the safety improvement project that i providing additional roadway lighting and some signalization improvements at the intersections of SR 838/Sunrise Boulevard 15th Avenue, NE 5th Terrace, and N. Flagler Drive in Fort Lauderdale. Provided Geotechnical engineering evaluation recommendations regarding Design for Light Poles Embedment and Foundation Construction Completed on time and within here.				current firm ement project that included 8/Sunrise Boulevard at NW ngineering evaluations and time and within budget.		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	Marina Mile (SR 84) at SW 15th Avenue, Broward County, Florida			PROFESSIONAL SERV 2016	ICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
c	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPEC	IFIC ROLE	X c	heck if project perfor	med with	current firm
	Mr. Vedula was the Principal Engineer of the geotechnical engineering services for the safety improvement project at the intersection of Marina Mile Boulevard (SR 84) and SW 15 th Avenue in Broward County. The improvements included the installation of a mast arm structure, and roadway widening in the general intersection areas. Provided geotechnical evaluations and recommendations regarding foundation design and drilled shaft construction. Completed on time and within budget.					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	Parking Lot at NE 34 th Street Oakland Park, Florida			PROFESSIONAL SERV 2017	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPEC	IFIC ROLE	C C	heck if project perfor	med with	current firm
_	Mr. Vedula was the Principal Engineer of the geotechnical exploration for the Pa 34th St. and Dixie Highway. Field work included SPT borings and BHP tests. Prov the testing procedures, presents available project information, describes recommendations regarding pavement subgrade design and general site develop		rking Lot at an exi vided a geotechnic the site and su ment. Completed o	sting vaca al engine ubsurface on time ar	ant lot at the intersection NE ering report briefly outlining conditions, and presents nd within budget.	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	I			(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	Sheridan Street and Dykes Road Intersection Broward County, Florida	improvements,		PROFESSIONAL SERV 2017	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPEC Mr. Vedula was the Principal Geotechnical Engir at the intersection of Sheridan Street and Dyl geotechnical recommendations regarding paven mast arms. Completed on time and within budge	IFIC ROLE neer for the geotechn kes Road in Browar nent design, and four t.	ical engine d County. I ndation desi	heck if project perfor ering services for Provided a geotec ign and drilled sha	rmed with the inters chnical Se aft constru	current firm section improvement project ervice Report and provided uction recommendations for



12. NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT 14. YEARS EXPERIE Raj Krishnasamy, P.E. Geotechnical Engineering Services (Testing and Inspection) a. TOTAL b. WITH CUR 15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) TSF, West Palm Beach, Florida 33 20 16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) Professional Engineer, Florida No. 53567 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman No. 500	NCE RRENT FIRM O				
Raj Krishnasamy, P.E. Geotechnical Engineering Services (Testing and Inspection) a. TOTAL 33 b. WITH CUR 33 15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) 33 20 TSF, West Palm Beach, Florida 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) 16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE) BS Civil Engineering, Christian Brothers University, 1987 Professional Engineer, Florida No. 53567 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman	RRENT FIRM 0				
and Inspection) 33 20 15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) TSF, West Palm Beach, Florida 16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE), BS Civil Engineering, Christian Brothers University, 1987 Professional Engineer, Florida No. 53567 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman	0				
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) TSF, West Palm Beach, Florida 16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) BS Civil Engineering, Christian Brothers University, 1987 Professional Engineer, Florida No. 53567 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman)				
16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE, BS Civil Engineering, Christian Brothers University, 1987 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE, Professional Engineer, Florida No. 53567 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman American Society of Past Treasurer)				
BS Civil Engineering, Christian Brothers University, 1987 MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (<i>Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.</i>) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman	, 				
MS Civil Engineering, University of Memphis, 1996 18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (<i>Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.</i>) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman					
18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman					
American Society of Highway Engineers, Past President, Florida Engineering Society, Past Treasurer Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman					
Geotechnical Material Engineering Council, Past Chairman					
19. RELEVANT PROJECTS					
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
Drive, Broward County, Florida Construction (If a	1pplicable)				
a. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm					
Mr. Krishnasamy was the principal in charge of the geotechnical engineering services for the safety improvement project th	nat included				
providing additional roadway lighting and some signalization improvements at the intersections of SR 838/Sunrise Boulevard	at NW 15th				
regarding Design for Light Poles Embedment and Foundation Construction. Completed on time and within budget.	menuations				
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
I-75 Express Lanes Segment D from South of Sheridan Street to North of PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If c	applicable)				
Griffin Road, Broward County, Florida20172018	2018				
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE					
b. Mr. Krishnasamy was the principal in charge of the QA/QC concrete and earthwork testing, pile driving inspections and aug	ger cast pile				
inspections for sound walls during the design and construction of Segment D of the I-75 Express Lanes Project which ex	tends from				
approximately 4,000 feet south of Sheridan Street at milepost 4.645 to approximately 800 feet north of the South Flo Management District (SEWMD) C-11 Canal Bridge (north of Griffin Road) at milepost 8.344 in Broward County for a total	distance of				
approximately 3.7 miles. Completed on time and within budget.	distance of				
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
SR 820/Pines Boulevard/Hollywood Boulevard From east of US-27 (MP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If of CONSTRUCTION (If o	applicable)				
0.100) to east of Young Circle (18.900), Broward County, Florida 2017					
c. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm					
Mr. Krishnasamy was the principal in charge of the geotechnical engineering services for several roadway improvements under					
consideration on Flamingo Road, Pines Boulevard and Hollywood Boulevard in Broward County. Provided geotechnical recommendations regarding general site development permanent cut and fill slopes excavations groundwater control pavement design on-site soil					
suitability, Permanent Sheet Pill Wall, Light Pole installation, and construction considerations. Completed on time and within bud	lget.				
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
Parking Lot at NE 34 th Street PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If details)	applicable)				
Oakland Park, Florida. 2017					
d. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE					
Mr. Krishnasamy was the principal in charge of the geotechnical exploration for the Parking Lot at an existing vacant lot at the i	intersection				
NE 34th St. and Dixie Highway. Field work included SPT borings and BHP tests. Provided a geotechnical engineering report brief	fly outlining				
regarding procedures, presents available project information, describes the site and subsurface conditions, and presents recom-	mendations				
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED					
SW 4th Avenue at SW 28th Street, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If d	applicable)				
Broward County, Florida 2016					
e. (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE					
Mr. Krishnasamy was the principal in charge of the geotechnical engineering services for the safety improvement project at the i	intersection				
of SW 4th Avenue at SW 28th Street in Broward County. The improvements included the installation of a mast arm structure, an	nd roadway				
drilled shaft construction. Completed on time and within budget.	uesign and				

	E. RESUMES OF L	KEY PERSONNEL F	FROPOSED FOR	(THIS CONTR (Son)	ACT	
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CO	NTRACT	3011.)	14. `	YEARS EXPERIENCE
hu	un S. Calderon, PE, DTOE	Construction, Er	ngineering, and	а	. TOTAL	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM
15	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)	Inspection (CEI)	; Data Collectio	n	20	1
	RAN Engineering Group, Inc. – 790 NW 107 Ave. St	uite 200, Miami FL 331	72			
16.	EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization)		17. CURRENT PR	OFESSIONAL RE	GISTRATION ((State and Discipline)
MS ir 3S in	Civil Engineering, Florida International University, Fl Civil Engineering; University Santo Tomas, Bogota,	orida 1999 Colombia 1997	Professiona Professiona Professiona	al Engineer in Fl al Traffic Operat al Transportatior	lorida No. 58 ions Enginee n Planner No	569, 2002 er No. 1301, 2004 9. 20, 2007
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications,	Organizations, Training, A	wards, etc.)			
Mr. C nvolv prelin	alderon has over 21 years of experience in traffic/ ed in managing multiple traffics and planning engir inary engineering reports, design project and plannir	transportation engine neering projects with ng.	eering with a Mast the FDOT and rela	er Degree in Ci ated contracts.	ivil Engineer Likewise, he	ing. Mr. Calderon has be e has participated actively
		19. RELEVAN	IT PROJECTS	-		
_	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			PROFESSION	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Downtown Miami Streets (Lane Elimination) SW/	SE 1 st Street		PROFESSIONAL 2017-20	SERVICES C	N/A
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND	SPECIFIC ROLE		Check if p	project perfori	med with current firm
a.	Downtown Miami, between SW 2 nd Ave. and Bisc conditions, transit system operation analysis. Study <i>Fabian De la Espriella (305) 579-6675</i> .	ayne Blvd. Task inclu y recommended lane	ided provided and elimination and 1 st	existing conditi on-road bus lan	ion analysis, ne only in Mia	traffic analysis for no bui ami-Dade County. Contact
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	City of Court Cohleo Community Multimodel	Transportation Dian		PROFESSIONAL	SERVICES C	ONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
	(3) RELEE DESCRIPTION (Reinf graph size cost at LAND SPECIFIC POLE		2016-20	010	N/A	
b.	Project Manager responsible for the evaluation on developing a framework and analysis of existing an and prioritization of funding. <i>Contact: Atkins, Jack S</i>	multimodal projects d future conditions, civ S. Schnettler, PE, (305	and transportation vic engagement and 5) 514-3369.	traffic calming d putting ideas i	plan with the	e vision to support the Cit s well as a recommendation
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	NW 17 Street Traffic Impact Analysis			PROFESSIONAL 2016- 2	SERVICES C	ONSTRUCTION (If applicable) N/A
c	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND	SPECIFIC ROLE		Check if p	project perform	med with current firm
	This project ensure a healthy traffic environment for the City of Sweetwater residents, visitors, and proposed businesses developments through the proposed public facilities and services typical sections at NW 17 th Street between NW 111 th Avenue/ NW 112 th Avenue and NW 108 th Avenue, a well as NW 110 th Avenue, between NW 17 th including committed developments assessment, provide a micro-simulation of existing and futur conditions during AM and PM peak periods, concurrency analysis, turn lane evaluation, and determine recommendations to mitigate possibl impacts. <i>Contact: Alvarez Engineers Inc. Juan Alvarez, 305-640-1345.</i>					
				PROFESSIONAL	(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED ONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
	Traffic Study of Miramar Parkway & Palm Avenu	e Modification		2012-20	013	N/A
d	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE In charge of reviewing data collected in order to prepare a traffic Study that included turning signal design with roadway signing and pavement marking to implement modifications at the <i>Contact: Bissy Bempala, 954-602-3323.</i>		Check if p novement count intersection of N	broject perforn ts on the inte Miramar Park	med with current firm rsection. Assisted in the way and Palm Avenue.	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	City of Oakland Park			PROFESSIONAL 2017-Ong	SERVICES C	ONSTRUCTION (If applicable) N/A
Þ	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND	SPECIFIC ROLE		Check if p	project perform	med with current firm
	In charge of conducting Traffic study in order to colle access, residential density, and school proximity am improvements for two roundabouts located at NW 3 Frastai 954-630-4477	ect data including spee longst additional factor 8th Street and NW 3rc	ed, volume, accider rs for traffic calming I Avenue and NW 3	nt history, segme g evaluation. De 88th Street and N	ent/ intersect esign of road NW 5th Aven	ion assessment, pedestriar way, signing and marking ue. <i>Contact: Jennifer M</i> .

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 8/2016) PAGE 2

	E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL (Complete one Section	PROPOSED FOR E for each key per	R THIS CONT rson.)	RACT		
12.	NAME 13. ROLE IN THIS CONSTRUCTION. E	ONTRACT	Inspection	14. a TOTAL	YEARS EXPERIENCE	
Jea	annelia P. Liu, PE (CEI)			21	4	
^{15.} CAL	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION <i>(City and State)</i> TRAN Engineering Group, Inc. – 790 NW 107 Ave. Suite 200, Mian	ni FL 33172				
16.	EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization)	17. CURRENT PR	OFESSIONAL R	EGISTRATION	(State and Discipline)	
Bach	elor of Science in Civil Engineering; University of Miami 1996	Professi	onal Enginee	r in Florida I	No. 575656, 200	
18.	18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)					
	Mrs. Liu has a wide-range of experience in consulting engineering and information management throughout her 22 year career. Her experience included nine years of involvement providing project management services to various GIS, planning, studies and data collection projects. Mrs. Liu has been involved in numerous roadway designs and planning project in FDOT.					
	19. RELEVAN	T PROJECTS				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		DDOFFOOION	(2) YEAR		
	US-1 Bayfront Area Road Diet			17	N/A	
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROL		X Chec	k if project pe	rformed with current firm	
	A micro simulation and study was conducted to understand the impacts of removing one lane in each direction along US-1 corridor, in Miami Downtown Bayfront area. The analysis used Synchro software to compare before/after performances at intersection levels. <i>Contact: Tindale Oliver, Demian Miller (813) 224-8862</i>					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR		
	Iron Triangle Planning Study		2016-2	2018	N/A	
b	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm Provided Alternatives form improvements at the interchange of SR 112/LeJeune Road/Okeechobee Road. As part of the tas assigned included evaluation of existing conditions, traffic data collection including big data evaluation for origin-destination (HEF Data, Bluetooth, and Streetlight), operational analysis microsimulation model development, provide documentation for the Desi Traffic Technical Memorandum (DTTM), conceptual improvements assessment for Tier 1 and Tier 2 including long and short term Improvements. Provide final recommendations, assist in cost estimates and support in public involvement. <i>Contact: Jacob, Ana Eli</i> (954) 246-1243				ad. As part of the tasks or origin-destination (HERE umentation for the Design g long and short term <i>Contact: Jacob, Ana Elias</i>	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR		
	FDOT D6, Transportation Statistics Support No.3, Miami, FL		2013-Ongoii	ng	N/A	
C.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm Quality Control Supervisor responsible for providing engineering support at the Intermodal Systems Development Office in D6 and amongst other tasks includes; PTMS design through work program projects; Roadway Characteristic Inventory data collection and review; enhanced pavement deficiency evaluation and reporting. <i>Contact: Neil Lyn</i> (305) 470-5373					
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR	COMPLETED	
	City of Miramar, Miramar Boulevard Widening Project, Mirama	ar, Florida	PROFESSIONA 20	al services 13	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)	
h	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		Check	if project per	formed with current firm	
	^{d.} Project Manager and Engineer of Record. Widening of 3 Miles of roadway from two to four lanes, curb and gutter, drainage of Miran Boulevard at Hiatus Road, 107 Block and Palm Avenue in the City of Miramar. Prepared signal component package following FD Plans Preparation Manual included: roadway plans that include horizontal and vertical alignment and cross sections, signaliza plans, signing, pavement marking plans in conformance with the City of Miramar, Broward County, FDOT Standards and PPM				utter, drainage of Miramar t package following FDOT oss sections, signalization andards and PPM	
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		PROFESSIONA	(2) YEAR (AL SERVICES	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)	
	SR 976/Bird Road from SR 821/Heft to US1/South Dixie Hwy		2016-0	ngoing	N/A	
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Engineer in charge of conducting the analysis of The 5-leg inters Dr. As a part of concept development. One alternative was to analyzed at this stage). The other alternative was to convert U Toledo Street and Granada Blvd). Toledo Street and Granada Blv	section of Bird Ro convert the 5-leg niversity Dr. from d).	Chec ad (S.W. 40th g intersection a two-way s	k if project pe n Street), G into a roui street, into a	rformed with current firm ranada Blvd and University ndabout (which will not be a one-way street (between	

S	SEC E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT (Complete one Section E for each key person.)					
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CON	TRACT	percenty	1	4. YEARS EXPERIENCE
	Larry M. Smith, P.E.	Mechanical, Plum	bing, and E	lectrical	a. TOTAL	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM
45		Engineering			33	20
15.	Smith Engineering Consultants, Inc., 412 SE 18	th Street, Fort Laudero	dale, FL, 33	316		
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)		17. CURRI	ENT PROFESSIONAL R	EGISTRATI	ION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
	Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering		Florid	a/Electrical Engineer	ing	
18.	OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications,	Organizations, Training, Awards	, etc.)			
	Post-graduate studies at FAU in telecommunicatio	ns, Tau Beta Pi (Engine	ering Honor	r Society), IEEE, Flor	ida Engin	eering Society (Past
	President of the Palm Beach Chapter and State), Fl	lorida Building Code el	ectrical tech	nical advisory commi	ttee, FES	state energy committee.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	19. KELEVANT I	RUJECIS	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	SFWMD Gate Structure G-716 and Pump Station	n S-476		PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	Palm Beach County, Florida			2017		2019
а.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm
	Designed the electrical systems for a new, three (3) gate structure within	an existing	stormwater treatment	area (STA	A). This included the
	electrical service and distribution, controls, lighting, instrumentation, and SCADA/telemetry. The telemetry system was designed using the District's standard RTU design. The nump station consisted of three (3) electric motor operated numps with both upstream and downstream.				ostream and downstream	
	water level monitoring. A backup diesel generato	r was designed to provi	de station po	ower in the event of a	failure of	the normal power supply.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)			(2) YEAR CO	OMPLETED
	Palm Beach County Lift Stations			PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	Fami Beach County, Florida			2017		2010
h	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm
<i>.</i>	Designed the SCADA/telemetry system impr	ovements for 50 lift stat	tions through	hout Palm Beach Cou	ntv's serv	ice area. New remote
	terminal units (RTU's), including associated a	antenna towers, were ad	lded to provi	ide remote status repo	orting to th	ne central monitoring
	location. New pump control panels were designed	gned to replace those th	at were in p	oor condition. New le	vel transd	lucers and PLC's were
	provided for modernized pump control.			(
	City of Sunrise, Sawgrass WTP Improvements			PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	Sunrise, Florida			2015		2016
с.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm
	Designed the electrical systems for miscellaneous improvements to the City's existing water treatment plant. This included the electrical					
	(2) of the pumps received new reduced voltage	te starters and the other	two (2) new	v variable frequency d	rives (VF	D's). Other improvements
	included new metering pumps for the sodium	hypochlorite, the replace	cement of th	ree (3) concentrate be	ooster pun	nps/ motors.
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				2) YEAR CO	
	I own of Jupiter water Treatment Plant Jupiter Florida			2019	VICES	2020
	suprei, i londa			2017		2020
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if project	performed	d with current firm
	Smith Engineering Consultants, Inc. has worked	with the Town of Jupite	er on several	of their recent utilitie	s projects	. We have successfully
	resolved power quality issues within the Nano-fil	tration Plant. We have 1	made improv	vements to the existin	g high ser	vice pumps by designing
	new variable frequency drives (VFD's) to replace	e existing reduced-volta	ge motor sta	rters. Also recently w	ve have de	signed the electrical systems
	for new and replacement sufficial aquifer wells, v (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	vnich included 4,160V	power distri	bution.		
	City of West Palm Beach Street Lighting			PROFESSIONAL SER	VICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
	West Palm Beach, Florida			2019		2021
е.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, et	c.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		[X] Check if projec	t performe	d with current firm
	Designed the electrical systems, including new de	ecorative lighting poles	and fixtures	, along Tamarind Ave	enue from	Banyan Blvd. to Palm
	Calculations for the roadway illumination were m	hade in accordance with	city require	ments, and light pole	details pr	epared for the selected
	decorative lighting.		J . 1	,		•

2. NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT	14. YEARS EXPERIENCE
David R. Jones, P.E.	Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Engineering	a. TOTAL b. WITH CURRENT FI 29 4
5. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and St Smith Engineering Consultants, I	tate) Inc., 412 SE 18 th Street, Fort Lauderdale, FL, 33316	
6. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALI2	ZATION) 17. CURRENT PRO	FESSIONAL REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLI
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical	Engineering Florida/Mecha	anical Engineering
. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)	
. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS	
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and Sta	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS ate)	(2) YEAR COMPLETED
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION <i>(City and Sta</i> Mirasol Pump Station Palm Beach Gardens, Florida	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS ate) PROFE 2001	(2) YEAR COMPLETED ESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Appli</i> 2003
 (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State Mirasol Pump Station Palm Beach Gardens, Florida (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief 	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS ate) PROFE 2001 f scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Ch	(2) YEAR COMPLETED ESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Appli</i> 2003 neck if project performed with current firm
 (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State Mirasol Pump Station Palm Beach Gardens, Florida (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief Mechanical design for a new storm and downstream water level monimotor starters were designed to refor control structures, air condition 	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS PROFE 2001 f scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Cr mwater pump station. This pump station consisted of six (6, toring. A backup diesel generator was designed to provide educe the starting inrush current for the large electric motors ning of the main electrical room, and plumbing.	(2) YEAR COMPLETED ESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Appli</i> 2003 neck if project performed with current firm) electric motor operated pumps with both upst power for full pumping capacity. Reduced-volt s. Mechanical design included motor operated §
 (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and Sta</i> Mirasol Pump Station Palm Beach Gardens, Florida (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief</i> Mechanical design for a new storr and downstream water level monimotor starters were designed to refor control structures, air condition (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and Sta</i>) 	ONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.) 19. RELEVANT PROJECTS ate) PROFE 2001 f scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] CF mwater pump station. This pump station consisted of six (6) toring. A backup diesel generator was designed to provide duce the starting inrush current for the large electric motors ning of the main electrical room, and plumbing.	(2) YEAR COMPLETED ESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (<i>If Appli</i> 2003 neck if project performed with current firm) electric motor operated pumps with both upstr power for full pumping capacity. Reduced-volt s. Mechanical design included motor operated g (2) YEAR COMPLETED

	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR COMPLETED					
	Mirasol Pump Station	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	Palm Beach Gardens, Florida	2001	2003				
a .	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm						
	Mechanical design for a new stormwater pump station. This pump station consisted of	of six (6) electric motor operated	d pumps with both upstream				
	and downstream water level monitoring. A backup diesel generator was designed to p	provide power for full pumping	capacity. Reduced-voltage				
	motor starters were designed to reduce the starting inrush current for the large electric	c motors. Mechanical design in	cluded motor operated gates				
	(1) THE AND LOCATION (<i>City and City</i>)						
	Village of Wellington Pump Station No. 6	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES					
	Wellington, Florida	2004	2005				
b.							
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE [X] Check if project performed with current firm						
	Mechanical design for several new stormwater pump stations throughout the Village	of Wellington. These pump sta	tions consisted of electric				
	motor operated pumps with both upstream and downstream water level monitoring. A backup diesel generator was designed at each pump						
	station to provide power for full pumping capacity. Mechanical design included vent	lation and plumbing throughou	t the pump stations.				
	(1) ITILE AND LOCATION (City and State) City of West Palm Reach Renaissance Pump Station	(2) YEAR CC	OMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)				
	West Palm Beach. Florida	2002	2004				
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performed	I with current firm				
	Mechanical design for a new stormwater pump station. This pump station consisted of	of three (3) electric motor opera	ted pumps with both				
	upstream and downstream water level monitoring. Provisions for a future backup die	sel generator were designed to	provide power for full				
	pumping capacity. Mechanical design included motor operated gates for control stru	ctures, ventilation of the main e	electrical room, and				
	plumbing.						
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) City of Lake Worth Master Pump Station						
	Lake Worth Florida	2002	2003				
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performed	I with current firm				
	Mechanical design for two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electrical equipment room. These split(DX) systems were of a						
	low profile, space saving design so as to maximize the available space for the electrical equipment. Air conditioning of the variable frequency						
	drives (VFD's) serves to extend the life of these expensive devices.						
	(1) ITTLE AND LOCATION (City and State) Gateway Community Development District	(2) YEAR CC					
	Ft. Myers. Florida	2004	2005				
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performed	l with current firm				
	Mechanical design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the electronic design for the two (2) redundant air-conditioning systems to cool the two (2) redunda	ctrical equipment room of the re	eclaimed water pump				
	station. These split(DX) systems were of a low profile, space saving design so as to	maximize the available space for	or the electrical equipment.				
	Air conditioning of the variable frequency drives (VFD's) serves to extend the life of	these expensive devices.					

-

_

UDIE. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT

(Complete one Section E for each key person.)						
12. NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT		14. YEARS EXPERIENCE			
Yvette Holt	Public Involveme	nt	a. TOTAL	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM		
			23	14		
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)			<u>.</u>			
Holt Communications, Inc., Miramar, FL						
16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)		17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL R	EGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)		
Bachelor of Science, Public Relations, Universit	y of Florida					

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED		
	Beach Corridor Rapid Transit Project, Miami-Dade County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
		Our man the			
		Current			
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performe	d with current firm		
	Ms. Holt currently leads the public involvement effort of a Project [Development and Enviror	ment (PD&F) Study of		
	ranid transit ontions along the Boach Corridor. She is responsible	for the development and	execution of a Public		
	Involvement Displaying extensive public and efficiel extremely	number of the section	execution of a Fublic		
	involvement Plan including extensive public and official outreach,	public meetings.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED		
	MDX General Engineering Consultant, Miami-Dade County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
		Current			
b.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performe	d with current firm		
	Ms. Holt develops and implements the strategic public involvement progra	ams for the construction of the	he MDX work program.		
	She is responsible for informing key stakeholders of the impacts, benefits	and status of construction r	projects at various phases.		
	Ms. Holt represents MDX to the communities that are most directly impacted by construction activities and is responsible for the				
	mitigation of any issues that arise.	5	,		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED		
	TPA Long Range Transportation Plan, Palm Beach County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
		0010			
		2019			
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	rith current firm		
	Ms. Holt leads the public engagement effort for the Palm Beach TPA's LRTP. She is responsible for ensuring that the Palm				
	Beach County public is aware of, active participates in, and engaged to the	ne maximum extent possible	in all phases of the 2045		
	LRTP effort. This includes the development of a survey of transportation I	needs that was shared onlin	e and in person at various		
	community events throughout the county.				
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED		
	SFRTA Boca Tri-Rail II, Boca Raton, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
		2019			
		2010			
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	rith current firm		
	Ms. Holt lead the outreach effort for SFRTA's PD&E Study to evaluate alternatives for a second Tri-Rail station within the South				
	Florida Rail Corridor in the City of Boca Raton, Ms. Holt developed a strategic public involvement program to build consensus				
	for the improvements by working closely with residents, officials and spec	ial interest groups.			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED		
	DOT County LIC 4 DDT Income and Study, Decurrent County, El	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)		
	BCT South US TBRT Improvements Study, Broward County, FL	2015			
		2013			
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	ith current firm		
	Ms. Holt lead the public involvement and community outreach activities for	or Broward County Transit's	examination of Bus Rapid		
	Transit (BRT) along one of its busiest routes. Route 1, along US 1 betwee	en the Broward Boulevard/B	roward Ms. Holts tasks		
	included the development of a comprehensive PIP, development of a Tec	chnical Advisory Review Cor	nmittee, public workshops		
	and materials.	2	· · ·		
-					

E. RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT

(Complete one Section E for each key person.)						
12. NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CON	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT		14. YEARS EXPERIENCE		
Merrill Starr	Public Involvement		a. TOTAL	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM		
			25	4		
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State) Holt Communications, Inc., Miramar, FL						
16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION) Bachelor of Science, Communications University of Florida		17. CURRENT PROFESSIONAL	REGISTRATION (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)		

18. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

	19. RELEVANT PROJECTS		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	Beach Corridor Rapid Transit Project, Miami-Dade County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
		Current	
		Current	
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	[X] Check if project performed	d with current firm
	Ms. Starr serves as a Public Information Officer managing stakeholder involvement for th	e Beach Corridor Rapid Transit Pro	niect a Project Nevelonment
	and Environment (PD&E) Study of ranid transit ontions along the Beach Corridor. The Re	ach Corridor is one of the six rani	d transit corridors of the
	Strategic Miami Area Rapid Transit (SMART) Plan Ms. Starr is also responsible for the d	evelopment of all project education	al and information materials
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (Citv and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
	MDX General Engineering Consultant, Miami-Dade County, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
		Current	
h	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope size cost etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		
υ.		[A] Check if project performed	d with current firm
	Mis. Starr helps to implement the strategic public involvement programs for the c	onstruction of the MDX work pr	ogram. She is responsible
	for informing key stakeholders of the impacts, benefits and status of construction	i projects at various phases. M	Is. Starr represents MDX to
	the communities that are most directly impacted by construction activities and is	responsible for the mitigation of	f any issues that arise.
	TPA Long Pange Transportation Plan, Palm Reach County, El	(2) TEAR C	
	TEA Long Mange Transportation Flan, Faint Deach County, TE		
		2019	
			141
C.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	ith current firm
	Ms. Starr provided public engagement support to ensure the public is aware of, actively p	articipated in, and was engaged to	the maximum extent possible
	in all phases of the 2045 LRTP effort. Her tasks included attendance at existing communi	ty meetings, developing materials	for technology such as web
	page and social media, and targeted outreach to traditionally underserved communities.		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		
	SFRIA DOCA III- RAII II, DOCA RAIOII, FL	FROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (II Applicable)
		2019	
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	ith current firm
	Ms. Starr served as the Public Information Officer for SFRTA's PD&E Study to evaluate a	Iternatives for a second Tri-Rail sta	ation within the South Florida
	Rail Corridor in the City of Boca Raton. Ms. Starr lead the implementation of the Public Ir	volvement Plan including commur	nity outreach, development of
	educational and informational materials, property owner communications and presentatio	ns to stakeholder groups in compli	ance with all National
	Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements.		
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If Applicable)
e.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE	Check if project performed w	ith current firm

12. NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CON	NTRACT		14.	YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
STEPHEN WILLIAMS, SR., PE	Surveying and N	lapping		a. TOTAL 48	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 5
15. FIRM NAME AND LOCATION <i>(City and State)</i> KEITH, Pompano Beach, Florida					
16. EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)		17. CURRENT F	PROFESSIONAL REGI	ISTRATION	(STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
B.S. Civil Engineering, University of Florida, 1977		State of Flor	ida Professional E	ingineer #	\$32090
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), Florida	Engineering Society ures Board	(FES), Natio	nal Society of Pro	fessional	Engineers (NSPE),
	19. RELEVANT P	ROJECTS			
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
Colonial Drive Traffic Calming, Pedestrian Ro Improvement (Margate, FL)	uting and Streetsca	ape	PROFESSIONAL SEI 2019	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable) 2019
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND S	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project p	erformed wi	th current firm
Phase 1 includes traffic calming, pedestrian routi Roadway. The scope entails schematic drawings potential lane width modifications, road geometry improvements aimed at enhancing pedestrian cro meeting with Northwest Regional Hospital and M	ng and streetscape i of existing conditior adjustments, lands ossing experience or CRA staff and public	improvement ns, concept d caping, stree n Colonial Dr c workshops,	is containing appro lrawings including t lighting, potentia ive and traffic calr if necessary.	oximately two altern l paveme ning, cost	500 LF of Local natives considering nt enhancements, other estimates, coordination
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
Pompano Beach Design/Build Pier Beach Par <i>FL)</i>	king Garage (Pomp	oano Beach,	PROFESSIONAL SEI	RVICES	2017
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND S	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project p	erformed wi	th current firm
The new Pompano Beach Pier/Beach Parking G Street on a 3.5-acre site. The new parking garag levels of the garage and some retail space on the build team, led by Kaufman Lynn Construction, k Engineering, Landscape Design, Permitting and	arage is located at th e includes five storie e ground level frontin ÆITH was responsib Construction Inspect	ne southeast is, 625 parkir ig NE 3rd Str ble for Planni tion of the pro	corner of North O ng spaces, speed f reet and the new F ng, Surveying, Util oject.	cean Blvo ramp to fa Pier Stree lity Coord	d. (S.R. A1A) and NE 3rd acilitate access to higher t. As part of the design- ination/Investigation, Civil
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)		_		(2) YEAR C	
City of Pompano Beach & CRA Miscellaneous Contract (Pompano Beach, FL)	s Engineering Servi	ices	On-going	RVICES	On-going
 (3) BREF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND S KEITH has served as the General Engineering C Contract Manager/Elected Officials Liaison for the redevelopment of roadways, parking facilities and engineering, surveying, subsurface utility engineer Martin Luther King Boulevard Streetscape and Old Historic Pompano Downtown Roadway an Pompano Beach Boulevard Streetscape, Utilit Harbor Drive Beautification, Roadway and Util Municipal Reclaimed Water Main Phase III De Municipal Force Main Replacement SE 13th S 	PECIFIC ROLE onsultant for the City e firm on an as need d utility infrastructure ering, and landscape d Utility Improvement d Utility Improvement y and Dune Restoral ity Improvements sign and Constructic treet Design and Co	v of Pompano ed basis. Ma design. All s architecture ts tion Project on nstruction	 Check if project p Desch for over 1 any of the project a services of the firm Signature design Pompano Beac SE 8th Court Br NE 27th Terran Pompano Airpa Collier City San 	erformed wi 6 years. I assignmen a are utiliz a and con- h Sidewa ridge Rep ce Bridge rk Master itary Sew	th current firm Ms. Keith-Lazowick is the nts have been in the ed including planning, civil struction projects include: Ik Construction Program lacement Replacement Drainage Plan ver Improvements
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	OMPLETED
NE 38 th Street from Dixie Hwy to NE 13 th Aven	ue (Oakland Park, F	=L)	PROFESSIONAL SEI 2012	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (<i>If applicable</i>) N/A
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND S Mr. Williams was the Engineer of Record for the The goal was to enhance the pedestrian moveme landscaping and street lighting plans. The roadw on the north side of NE 38 Street was supplied easement. This project connects the city's N.E management system that includes a pumping sta included upgrading the water and sanitary sewer	PECIFIC ROLE design of N.E. 38 Str ents and vehicular tr ay cross-section inc by the Oakland St 12 Avenue project tion to eliminate freq systems as well as t	reet from Dix affic circulation luded a side tation develo at to their N uent flooding new storm dr	Check if project p ie Highway throug on in the area by o walk on the south pment on the Oa .E. 38 Street proj of low roadway so rainage lines.	erformed wi th the inte developin side of N kland Sta ject. Furt egments.	th current firm ersection of N.E. 13 Avenue. g paving, grading, drainage, I.E. 38 Street. The sidewalk ation property in a sidewalk her designed a stormwater The roadway reconstruction
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR C	
City of Fort Lauderdale NE/NW 6 Street (Sistr	unk Blvd) (Fort Lau	derdale, FL)	PROFESSIONAL SEI	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (It applicable) N/A
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND S This 2.3-mile urban corridor is a Streetscape and served as the lead site design engineer and Proje street parking, wider sidewalks, drainage improve signalization upgrades and sanitary sewer design	PECIFIC ROLE Enhancement Proje ect Manager during t ements, decorative s n. Post Design Servio	ect from NW he construct treet and peo ces represen	Check if project p 24th Avenue to Fe ion phase. This pr destrian lighting, b tative to City.	erformed wi deral Hig oject invo us shelte	th current firm hway (US-1). Mr. Williams lved lane reductions, on- rs, landscaping,

	(Com	plete one Section E for eac	h kev pe	erson.)		
12.	NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS CONTRAC	т	,	14	. YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
LE	E POWERS, PSM	Surveying and Mappi	ing		a. TOTAL 14	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM 10
15.	FIRM NAME AND LOCATION (City and State)					
KE	ITH, Pompano Beach, Florida					
16.	EDUCATION (DEGREE AND SPECIALIZATION)	17.0		T PROFESSIONAL REC	SISTRATIO	N (STATE AND DISCIPLINE)
<u>BS</u>	Land Surveying & Geomatics Engineering, Purdue	University, 2005 Flor	ida Pro	ofessional Surveyor	r & Mapp	er, #6805
Flo	rida Society of Professional Surveyors & Mappers,	BIM Smart Foundation, I	.) Membe Traffic	er, BuildingSMART	Foundat	ion Member. Certifications:
110		19 RELEVANT PRO	FCTS			
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	19. RELEVANT TROJ	LOIO		(2) YEAR C	COMPLETED
				PROFESSIONAL SEF	RVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
	Pompano Beach Boulevard Streetscape (Pom	bano Beach, FL)		2013		N/A
a.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cost, etc.</i>) AND SF The Pompano Beach Boulevard Streetscape pi pedestrian pathways adjacent to Pompano Beach Boulevard, and North to NE 5th Street. Because i design required extensive hydrographic and top Transportation Environmental Protection-Division for Civil Engineering Design and Surveying for th on-street parking pedestrian streetscape/landscap and underground of overhead Utilities from Atlant	PECIFIC ROLE roject included the rede , south of the pier to Atlan much of the project was l ographic survey in acco of Beaches and Shores e development of a unique of, drainage improvement ic Boulevard to NE 5th S	sign of htic Bou located ordance as set ue bea hts, relo treet.	Check if project point f Pompano Beach levard, including a seaward of the Co with the requiren forth in Section 62 ch front venue inclu- cation, utility infras	erformed wi Bouleva signature bastal Co nents of 2B-33.008 uding enl tructure a	ith current firm and roadways, median and e plaza at the end of Atlantic nstruction Control Line, the the Florida Department of 81. KEITH was responsible hancement of roadway and along Pompano Beach Blvd
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (
	Federal Highway (US-1) Beautification Project	(Delray Beach, FL)		2017	RVICES	2017
	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SE	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project p	erformed wi	ith current firm
b.	Mr. Powers served as the Project Surveyor for this 10th Street to just North of N.E. 8th Street. This configuration of US-1 (Federal Highway) throug landscaping. This project required K&A to establ over 220 drainage structures throughout the corn right-of-way. A Topographic Survey was required the right-of-way of US-1.	s project that includes US s project provides the de h the downtown area to ish new control points th ridor. Finished floor elev for the engineering desig	S-1 (Fe esign s a two rougho vations jns. Th	deral Highway) in E ervices necessary -lane roadway with out the project limits were measured or his Topographic Sur	Delray Be to decre n addition s. K&A a n all strue rvey colle	each from just South of S.E. case the current three-lane nal parking, walkways and also conducted a survey of ctures within 25 feet of the ected all surface data within
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (
	Sidewalk Extension N.E. 27th Avenue (Lightho	use Point, FL)		2017	RVICES	N/A
c.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SF	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project pe	erformed wi	ith current firm
	KEITH provided professional services for the des West side of N.E. 27th Avenue from N.E. 51st St approximately 1,500 feet. Mr. Powers served as t	sign, permitting and CEI reet to just South of the I he project surveyor respo	service Norther onsible	es for the installation on municipal limits of for the topographic	on of 5 fo of Lightho c survey.	ot wide sidewalk along the buse Point. The sidewalk is
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (
	Palm Beach County Traffic Signal Design (Pal	m Beach County, FL)		2015	RVICES	N/A
d.	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SF	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project pe	erformed wi	ith current firm
	KEITH is providing surveying and subsurface utilit basis. Survey includes intersection design survey located all underground utilities.	y engineering services a s that established project	s subce t contro	onsultant to McMah I, recovered existin	non Asso Ig alignm	ciates on an as needed ents and right-of-way, and
	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR (
	Congress Avenue SR 807 at 10 th Avenue North	າ Village of Palm Springs	s, FL)	2013	RVICES	N/A
6	(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SF	PECIFIC ROLE		Check if project pe	erformed wi	ith current firm
e.	This was an FDOT safety project for a busy inters signage and high emphasis crosswalks, as well a provided surveying and SUE services including m above ground utility poles, cross walk marking loc	ection which entailed prints relocating the bus stops arketing the edge of pave ation and traffic signal po	marily t s on the ement bles.	the installation of the West leg. As a su and sidewalk, exist	e light po Ibconsult ing signs	oles, pedestrian countdown cant to Kimley-Horn, KEITH s, light poles and other

E. RESU	MES OF KEY PERSONNEL (Complete one Section	E for each key per	<mark>R THIS CONT</mark> rson.)	RACT	
12. NAME	13. ROLE IN THIS C	CONTRACT	,	14.	YEARS EXPERIENCE
Kovin Dool	Data Collec	ction		a. TOTAL	b. WITH CURRENT FIRM
National Data & Surveying Services	. Inc. Los Angeles. CA				
6. EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization)	,	17. CURRENT PR	ROFESSIONAL R	EGISTRATION	I (State and Discipline)
B.S. in Production & Engineerin	9	None			
8. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (F	² ublications, Organizations, Training,	Awards, etc.)			
	19. RELEVAN	IT PROJECTS			
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
Village of Pinecrest Data Col	lection, Pinecrest, FL		PROFESSION/ 2018	AL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicabl
49 – Turning movement counts v 38 –24-hour volume machine cou	vith pedestrians, bicycles a Ints	ind heavy trucks			
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
Polk County TPO Data Collection	ı, Polk County, FL		PROFESSION	AL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable
(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, co	ost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE		X Check if	nroject perfo	ormed with current firm
 NDS was tasked with the data co Organization Project in conjuncti 256 –24-hour volume machine co 7 –48-hour volume machine cour 	Ilection of automatic traffic on with Tindale-Oliver. ounts nts	c recorders for the	e annual Poli	c County T	ransportation Planning
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)				(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
			PROFESSION	AL SERVICES	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable
	Coral Gables, FL		2019		
Ponce De Leon Corridor Study, C					
 Ponce De Leon Corridor Study, C (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, ca</i> NDS was tasked with the collect movement counts included vehi 16 – 4hr turning movement court 	ost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ion of turning movement c cles, heavy trucks, pedest its on a weekday	ounts at various rians and bicycle	∐X]Check if locations in f s.	project perfo he city of (ormed with current firm Coral Gables, FL. Turni
Ponce De Leon Corridor Study, C (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cc</i> NDS was tasked with the collect movement counts included vehi 16 – 4hr turning movement cour (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	ost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ion of turning movement c icles, heavy trucks, pedest its on a weekday	ounts at various rians and bicycle	X Check if locations in f	(2) YEAR	ormed with current firm Coral Gables, FL. Turni
C. Ponce De Leon Corridor Study, C (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (<i>Brief scope, size, cc</i> NDS was tasked with the collect movement counts included vehi 16 – 4hr turning movement cour (1) TITLE AND LOCATION (<i>City and State</i>)	ost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE ion of turning movement c icles, heavy trucks, pedest nts on a weekday	ounts at various rians and bicycle	X Check if locations in t s.	(2) YEAR	COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (If applicable

d.

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (*Brief scope, size, cost, etc.*) AND SPECIFIC ROLE X Check if project performed with current firm NDS was tasked with the collection of turning movement counts and collection of automated traffic recorder volume counts in the city of Palmetto Bay, FL. Turning movement counts included vehicles, heavy trucks, pedestrians and bicycles. 10 – 4hr turning movement counts on a weekday 2 – 24hr volume machine counts

	(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)	(2) YEAR	COMPLETED
	Weston Corridor Pedestrian Study, Weston, FL	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2019	CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)
e.	 (3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE NDS was tasked with the collection of pedestrian midblock crossing counts in Counts included classification of pedestrians and bicycles. 4 – 8hr pedestrian counts on a weekday 	X Check if project perform A 1000 foot section in	the city of Weston, FL.



5. Approach to Scope of Work

Understanding of City's Needs, Goals, and Objectives

AFFIC TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Kimley-Horn is ready to build upon our prior experience within the City of Fort Lauderdale and put that experience to work as your Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Consultant. We realize that several key initiatives may come up during this contract including the implementation of the Broward County Surtax Penny for Transportation projects, traffic impact studies and reviews, neighborhood traffic calming studies, sea-level rise resilience projects, utility hardening, and planning for existing and future transit options.

We recognize that climate-resilient solutions will be vital during this contract. Kimley-Horn offers the City of Fort Lauderdale the advantages of a national perspective on the latest climate adaptation measures and a proven record of developing climateresilient solutions. As a leader in resilience planning, Kimley-Horn will bring a fresh perspective and extensive knowledge of the sea-level rise in South Florida to the City of Fort Lauderdale. Kimley-Horn has a deep understanding of the impacts rising tides will have on the infrastructure planning and design process, and will rely on our extensive experience when proposing solutions.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Our involvement with City projects spans over three decades, during which time our knowledge of your policies and

procedures has grown along with our understanding of your transportation network. Our proximity and sensitivity to your issues help us provide unmatched accountability, responsiveness, and effective solutions.

We are eager to continue providing City staff with unmatched professional engineering and transportation planning services including site plan review, neighborhood traffic evaluations, preparation and review of traffic impact studies, concurrency determinations, trip generation studies, transit planning studies, operational analyses, safety studies, bicycle and pedestrian plans, transportation projections, parking studies, traffic calming plans, conceptual design of roadways and parking facilities, maintenance of traffic plans, and computer modeling. Our team also has expertise in intersection design, roadway design, parking garage evaluation, planning and design, and GIS database development.

Kimley-Horn Philosophy

Kimley-Horn offers its clients the individual, personal service they would expect from a local firm combined with the resources of a nationally-ranked engineering firm. Kimley-Horn has all of the traits of a successful consultant firm, a proven record of client service, adaptability, versatility, and responsiveness. We offer high-quality technical solutions, experienced project managers who are leaders in their field, and a focus on delivering proactive client service.

Kimley-Horn's unique culture has guided us through many years of success. Our core values and core purpose form the foundation on which we operate the firm and serve our clients. Our core purpose is to provide an environment for our people to flourish. From our clients' perspective, our philosophy is most immediately apparent in the exceptional client service we strive to provide. This is achieved by being responsive, communicating and planning well, being proactive in helping our clients anticipate potential problems, bringing strong technical expertise to our clients' challenges, and having a healthy respect for the bottom line.





Our firm operates as one reporting center and our offices do not compete against each other for resources or contracts. As a result, we do not have a traditional reporting structure. Our project managers work with their individual project team to ensure productivity, financial accuracy, and high client service with the assistance and guidance of the regional leader and regional production manager. This regional hub concept provides our project managers with the flexibility to respond to clients at the local level and to draw upon a variety of specialists throughout the country.

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING SI

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Kimley-Horn Approach

A typical work order may involve a request to peer review a traffic impact analysis or parking study prepared by others. For this type of work order, we will attend a methodology meeting with City staff and the applicant prior to data collection and/or report preparation to establish the parameters for the study including the study area, analysis periods, and identification of key issues to be analyzed. Upon submittal of the subject report, we will complete a thorough review including field observations and provide written comments within two weeks. We further commit to meeting with both City staff and the applicant to review comments and concerns expressed. Reviews of additional material will be completed within one week. Our team and support staff will at all times act in the best interest of the City and will be mindful of the concerns of its citizens. We will also be available to represent the City at public hearings and meetings that occur during the application process.

Intersection Capacity Studies. Given the data and background information collected, Kimley-Horn will evaluate intersection operations using software based upon the Highway Capacity Manual. The analyses will be used to determine the level of service for the overall intersection, as well as the level of service and delay for individual movements at the intersection. Using this approach, we can determine specific operational deficiencies at the intersection. A further component that we would evaluate is the length of queues for the intersection movements in comparison to the available length of the intersection turn lanes. This would be supplemented with actual intersection evaluations to determine if queue spillbacks occur. The analyses would include evaluations of both existing and future projected volumes, to ensure that we are considering solutions that will last.

After identifying problem areas at the intersection, Kimley-Horn will undertake a comprehensive review of potential solutions, with a priority of identifying those that provide the greatest bang for the buck: low-cost, yet effective, climate-

resilient solutions. Typical alternatives might include evaluating whether or not relatively low-cost alternatives, such as modifying signal timing/phasing or restriping/reassigning lanes, will address the issues. If needed, Kimley-Horn will also evaluate additional solutions, such as adding lanes or installing a signal (at an unsignalized location, if warrant criteria are met).

Safety Studies. Using crash data and information gathered via field reviews under various types of conditions, Kimley-Horn will hone in on deficiencies as noted to identify solutions. Again, our approach will focus on identifying low-cost, yet effective, solutions to resolve safety problems at intersections. The solutions will be context-sensitive and specifically focused on the users who are impacted the most. For pedestrian safety concerns, this might include the installation of crosswalks,



addition of "countdown" pedestrian signals at signalized intersections, or pedestrian signage with flashing yellow indicators. For vehicular safety problems, solutions might include removing or modifying impediments to sight distance or retiming of signals to include more all-red time at an intersection, among other solutions. Once we have developed a comprehensive approach to addressing the safety problems identified at the intersection, we will coordinate with staff to determine viable solutions for implementation.





Parking Studies. Kimley-Horn understands that parking is about communities, people, and businesses, as well as traffic. For more than three decades, we have successfully balanced the needs of residents, stakeholders, visitors, and public agencies by providing parking studies that show how to meet today's needs while laying the groundwork for the future.

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

ENGINEERING PLANNING S

Public agencies from coast to coast (governments, downtown development districts, airport authorities, and hospitals) rely on us for realistic parking projections for specific facilities, special events, or entire cities. We identify and prioritize an optimal mix of facility development and parking management strategies; build consensus for cost-effective solutions; and make sure rates, regulations, and ordinances reflect new land uses, support business development, and protect neighborhoods.

Private clients call on us to tailor parking facilities to the precise requirements of their shopping centers, office high rises, universities, resorts, and medical centers. We've even developed specialized demand models that address the parking patterns of specific types of developments so clients can plan for exactly the parking they need.



When the study's done, clients can still count on Kimley-Horn to design and develop parking facilities and management systems. From study to structure, we help you effectively leverage the power of parking for the future of your community.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Kimley-Horn has developed a unique parking modeling software that allows users to dynamically manage parking demand, monitor parking supply, and develop unique scenarios tailored to development planning and phasing, event management, transportation demand management (TDM), and sustainability. **Park+** has been developed as a GIS add-on extension to ArcInfo to allow for more dynamic data management and robust evaluations. The model includes temporal, multimodal, allocation, parking occupancy, and land use characteristics as primary inputs and user functions. The output features include

overall parking demand, surplus/deficit, and latent (or unmet) demand. The model also allows the user to define smaller areas to perform spot or zonal analyses. The user can also define parking allocation relationships, whether as a land use/parking pair or by user type, to better define allocation patterns.

Roadway Design. Roadway design and planning is one of the mainstays of Kimley-Horn's professional practice, and we are well equipped to address all related aspects of roadway design projects, such as roadway geometrics, drainage design and low impact design (LID) systems, ADA compliance, utility relocations, traffic control, structural/bridge design, and other features. Paving and drainage services are often an integral part of our roadway design projects, and our substantial experience in dealing with permitting and other agencies enables us to secure the necessary permits and approvals for roadway widening through rehabilitation projects. Our track record of achieving necessary agency approvals and gaining public support for major projects is impressive.

Traffic Calming Studies. Traffic calming involves changes in physical measures or policy measures to reduce traffic speeds and/or cut-through traffic volumes in the interest of community safety, livability, and other community goals. Kimley-Horn routinely prepares traffic calming studies for local municipalities in South Florida.

Our approach to traffic calming studies is to begin by understanding the problem from the people who know the area best—our clients and their local stakeholders, residents, and business owners. We prepare a scope of services that is consistent with the *Broward County Traffic Management Manual*, as well as any additional applicable documents such as the *Manual on Speed Zoning for Florida's Highways, Roads, Streets.*





Traffic Calming Studies often require a robust amount of data collection including traffic volumes on the study streets, traffic volumes on adjacent streets, vehicle speed data, and pedestrian and bicyclists counts. In addition, Kimley-Horn has experience with obtaining origin-and-destination information to identify cut-through traffic via field observations

RAFFIC TRANSPORTAT

ENGINEERING PLANNING SI

conducted by a team of strategically-placed field technicians. Successful traffic calming analyses involve accurate interpretation of traffic volume and speed data.

Traffic Modeling. In Florida, regional travel forecast models have been established for various urban areas as a tool for evaluating future travel demand. The model structure developed for Florida is known as the Florida Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS). The travel demand model for Broward County has been part of a three-county model known as the Southeast Florida Regional Planning Model (SERPM). The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is developing activity-based models as part of a statewide strategic decision to provide a robust tool for future multimodal transportation planning decision making such as evaluating



for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

transit-oriented and in-fill developments, sub-area studies, congestion management strategies, transit alternatives, transportation management policy evaluation, and environmental justice analysis.

Virtually all travel demand models in the state have been calibrated and validated to a specific base year. The initial calibration process is usually performed on a system-wide basis for the whole urban area that the model represents to



replicate existing traffic counts along major roadway corridors. From these base year calibrated models, future year models for long-range transportation planning have been established using projected changes in various transportation network characteristics, as well as socio-economic data. The future year models are applied for evaluating the impacts of various land use, roadway, and policy decisions.

Kimley-Horn excels in the knowledge and application of appropriate travel demand projection methodologies. Typically, the best forecast of future travel demand is the result of a thorough review of both historical traffic growth and modeled projections. We have the ability and experience to forecast travel demand for daily and peak hour conditions using historical trends, land-use data, household travel characteristics surveys,

or any combination of sources. Kimley-Horn's superior knowledge of the local area, including roadway networks, land uses, and demographic and travel characteristics will enable us to refine the newly developed activity-based models to improve accuracy and reliability. We understand that the activity-based models place an increased emphasis on individual travel characteristics and survey data. Our team has extensive experience with the National Household Travel Survey (NHTS) data.

Comprehensive Planning. Kimley-Horn has been providing comprehensive planning, engineering and consulting services, including comprehensive plan development and reviews, throughout Florida for more than 50 years for numerous counties, municipalities, and public-sector agencies. Kimley-Horn has partnered with cities and counties throughout Florida to create and/or revise local comprehensive plans. We have worked as an extension of local government staff to review, prepare, and represent revisions to comprehensive plans. This is even more critical with amendments to the State growth management laws. The desire to manage growth is a common theme in many





communities across Florida. Often, there is a negative perception of growth resulting from poor planning in the past. Kimley-Horn has a wealth of experience helping communities successfully manage their growth while minimizing impacts on transportation and environmental resources.

The purpose of a comprehensive plan is not to merely fulfill a state mandate, but rather to provide a framework for decisionmaking and a guide for managing growth and achieving the community's vision for the future. Our planning staff has a wide range of experience with comprehensive plans, land development controls and design standards, and master planning. Our knowledge of critical planning elements, such as regulatory and policy planning, entitlements, comprehensive



for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-200

plans, land use scenario planning, implementation strategies, cultural and natural resources, and intergovernmental coordination indicates that our work is truly comprehensive in scope.

AFFIC TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING **PLANNIN**

Kimley-Horn's staff has developed numerous comprehensive plans, zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations, overlay districts, and planned unit development agreements. Moreover, we thoroughly understand the review responsibilities necessary to ensure consistency with adopted plans and standards. Our team of professionals has worked for and with municipal agencies and understands the intricacies of the comprehensive planning process. We are experts in the state-mandated growth management system. We continually monitor the development of state legislation and local ordinances relevant to Florida communities and are thoroughly familiar with state-of-the-art computerized and GIS management systems for managing development.

Timeline/Schedule

The standard practice at Kimley-Horn is to complete projects on or before the deadline. We have many procedures and processes to ensure that we will satisfy your project schedule:

Kimley-Horn Project Kickoff Meetings. At the start of a project or major task, we have a kick-off meeting with all involved staff to discuss individual responsibilities, schedule, and budget.

Kimley-Horn Staff Meetings. We have a weekly transportation staff meeting, which addresses the status of projects, deliverables, or meetings in the immediate future, in-office and out-of-office staff schedules for the week, individual workloads, staff needs from other Kimley-Horn offices, and any problems or potential problems on projects.

Kimley-Horn Available Resources. Every week representatives from each of the 18 Florida Kimley-Horn offices have a conference call in which they discuss staff not fully utilized, and projects needing additional support. The call allows the project needs to be effectively matched to available resources. Project tasks may be sent to another office, and Kimley-Horn staff may be temporarily transferred between offices to help with the workload. In Florida, we have more than 800 employees in 18 offices, and nationwide we have more than 4,200 employees. Our resources are available to help address your project needs.

Periodic Client Status Meetings and Reports. We have periodic project status meetings/reports. A prepared agenda allows us to efficiently discuss current projects, anticipated future projects, and any unresolved items. For periodic meetings, we find it helpful to fix the days and times of the meetings. The fixed day and time allows the meeting schedule to be made for the entire year or project term. This also helps team members to avoid conflicts with the project meetings.





Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC)

Critical to completing projects on time and within budget is a proven quality assurance/quality control program. We systematically listen to your needs, document the projects' requirements, and formally develop a set of quality standards by which the project will be measured. Kimley-Horn's QA/QC measures are built into our project management processes, and they are part of our firm's culture.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

AFFIC TRANSPORTA

These measures include:

- Internal project quality controls
- Project peer reviews
- Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) initiatives

Internal QC measures. Our internal QA/QC program includes a kickoff meeting with key team members to clearly define the scope, outline subtask responsibilities, establish schedules, and identify project milestones and goals. Our QA/QC manager, Adrian Dabkowski, P.E., PTOE, will maintain a strict review of all documents, calculations, reports, etc. These QC reviews are not limited to senior staff. Engineering analysts and technicians are continually challenged to produce quality results and deliverables before they get to the project manager.

At the project manager level, the quality review is continuous so that deliverables meet your needs. At the end of each milestone, a QA/QC review will be conducted internally (within the project team) or through a peer review process as one of several checks to make sure that the project deliverable is not only technically correct but also consistent with your objectives.

Peer reviews. Project processes, work plans, documents, and deliverables often are reviewed by senior staff not necessarily involved with the project on a day-to-day basis. This peer review is routine for all projects, and it becomes a formal process for larger projects. Kimley-Horn's formal QA/QC program is based upon assigning experienced, senior professionals who are otherwise



qualified to manage a similar project to serve in this independent quality control role. Our depth allows us to provide such personnel, who provide a fresh perspective and critical eve. Any changes or modifications required to respond to the comments and recommendations of the peer review team will be incorporated prior to submitting deliverables.

CQI initiatives. Quality projects don't happen by accident at Kimley-Horn. We have been firmly committed to top quality since the firm was founded more than 50 years ago, and ultimately our people are responsible for exceeding our clients' expectations for quality. This aspect of our business is openly communicated and actively advocated within Kimley-Horn. Quality standards are a major subject of each person's orientation, annual review, and ongoing training program.

Along that line, we implemented a program years ago called Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI). Each person in the company endeavors to identify improvements that will directly benefit our clients. We have solicited feedback from many of our clients, including federal/regional/state/local government agencies, private developers, other consultants, suppliers, and vendors. The feedback we receive helps us improve the firm's overall service, brings our clients greater value and satisfaction, and achieves a higher level of success. Most importantly, we learn about our clients and their preferences, industry standards, and which methods are successful and which are not. Our project managers make a habit of establishing a quality control plan at the beginning of each project, keeping the focus where it should be throughout the project—on producing quality results for the client.







Current Workload

Kimley-Horn is very progressive when it comes to understanding its current workload and has a long history of achieving successful project completion through a combination of effective project management and technical expertise. Consequently, Kimley-Horn is committed to providing the City of Fort Lauderdale with the highest quality staff and service to meet your project schedule and budget requirements.

AFFICZ TRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLANNING

The members of our project team were selected using two criteria: (1) their experience with similar projects and (2) their availability to assume major technical responsibilities within your project schedule. Kimley-Horn's proactive management system, known as "cast-aheads," is used to detail every project's personnel needs, as well as to determine each staff person's availability. By continuously matching project needs with staff availability, our cast-aheads system is an accurate tool for keeping our projects on schedule.

Based on a review of our cast-aheads, we can assure you that the staff members selected for this team are immediately available to serve you, and are in an excellent position to handle the workload of any assignment you wish to give us. In addition, we have strategically selected subconsultant partners with the technical capability and available resources to meet the City's needs.

Available Facilities, Technological Capabilities, and Other Resources

This contract will be managed by **Stewart Robertson, P.E.,** who is located in the local office of Kimley-Horn. Stewart leads a team of more than 70 employees with a wide range of disciplines including transportation planning and design, roadway and utility design, municipal engineering, land development services, intelligent transportation systems (ITS), structural engineering, and aviation planning and design.

Our staff is equipped with the latest commercially available transportation software and design tools including:

- SYNCHRO
- ArcView/GIS
- Highway Capacity Software (HCS)
- CORSIM
- VISSIM
- SIMTraffic

- SIDRA
- Florida Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS)

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

- Autocad Civil 3D
- MicroStation

We are a full production office. Additionally, our graphic arts software capabilities include SketchUp, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and Microsoft Office. Our presentation systems include a high-resolution digital projection of PowerPoint slide shows, interactive SmartBoard displays, and DVD video. In-house production capabilities also include foam-core presentation boards and multi-media displays. Kimley-Horn also maintains digital photography equipment, digital video recording, and video editing/production hardware and software.





6. References

Kimley-Horn is extremely proud of the relationships we develop with our clients and feel that their view of work our work is the highest measure of our services. Below are client references that represent a variety of transportation clients we serve. Our project manager, **Stewart Robertson, P.E.,** and our senior project team have or are currently working with these clients and we invite you to contact them about the quality services we provide to them.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

City of Miami

Collin Worth 444 SW 2nd Avenue (8th Floor) Miami, FL 33130 305.416.1022 <u>cworth@miamigov.com</u>

Description of Work:

City of Miami Transportation Program Support Services

Kimley-Horn is serving as an extension of the City's staff assisting in the program management and administration of transportation and transit projects in the City's Capital Improvements Program (CIP). Kimley-Horn's responsibilities include providing oversight of projects encompassing planning, design, and construction activities.

Year Completed: Ongoing *Total Cost of the Construction, Estimated and Actual:* N/A *Firm Fee:* \$939,938

City of Aventura

Joanne Carr 19200 West Country Club Drive Aventura, FL 33180 305.466.8943 <u>carrj@cityofaventura.com</u>

Description of Work:

City of Aventura Traffic Engineering Services Consultant

Kimley-Horn is currently providing general traffic engineering and transportation planning services to City staff as a subconsultant to another firm. Duties include peer review of traffic impact and parking studies, site plan review, representation at public hearings, and signal design. Additional duties include a comprehensive study of various proposed infrastructure modifications, including Aventura Mall access and circulation, William Lehman Causeway interchange justification, US 1 median closure, extension of Miami Gardens Drive (east of US 1/Biscayne Boulevard) and evaluation of potential railroad crossings.

Year Completed: Ongoing *Total Cost of the Construction, Estimated and Actual:* N/A *Firm Fee:* \$170,981





Broward MPO

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

FFICZTRANSPOR

ENGINEERING PLAN

Ricardo Gutierrez 100 West Cypress Creek Road, 6th Floor Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 954.876.0044 <u>GutierrezR@browardmpo.org</u>

Description of Work:

Broward MPO Complete Streets Initiatve, FL

Kimley-Horn served the Broward MPO as prime consultant on the Broward Complete Streets Initiative contract. Kimley-Horn's multi-disciplinary team of technical experts and dedicated safe streets advocates assisted the Broward MPO to enhance and implement Complete Streets projects and programs. Kimley-Horn led all aspects of the contract including the Complete Streets Master Plan, which defined a program of investment and identified specific projects through a unique analysis of identifying "project bundle areas" that will create a network of Complete Streets in areas of greatest need and social equity challenges.

Year Completed: 2014 *Total Cost of the Construction, Estimated and Actual:* N/A *Firm Fee:* \$500,000







7. Minority/Women (M/WBE) Participation

¦AFFIC≓TRANSPORT/

ENGINEERING PLANNING

Kimley-Horn is committed to engaging the services of MBE/DBE firms whenever possible on a project. We believe that it is important to select MBE firms who are not only qualified but also have the ability to meet the specific needs of a project. Through corporate policy and philosophy, our firm actively seeks to encourage and promote the use of MBE firms. We provide interested firms with the opportunity to serve as a subconsultant on our team and actively seek to increase and update our large database of qualified MBE firms to use on future projects. Our aggressive M/W/DBE utilization policy ensures that Kimley-Horn is furthering the positive economic development momentum that the State of Florida advocates through the use of minority, women, and disadvantaged businesses by its contracts.

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

Project Plan

Kimley-Horn's commitment to engaging the services of MBE and DBE firms whenever possible is clearly illustrated by our inclusion of three MBE firms and two WBE firms on our team to serve the City of Fort Lauderdale. Tierra South Florida (DBE/MBE) to provide geotechnical engineering services, CALTRAN Engineering (WBE/MBE) to provide construction, engineering, and inspection (CEI) services, and Holt Communications (DBE/WBE/MBE) to provide public involvement services. Our MBE partners have been included on our team based on their past working experience with Kimley-Horn and the trust we have in them as quality professionals who increase the value of the work products they are involved with. Kimley-Horn is committed to meeting or exceeding the City's MBE participation goal for this project.

Given our ongoing commitment to meeting or exceeding goals, the implementation process remains the same on a project-to-project basis firmwide. We continually pledge to provide an honest effort to meet the M/WBE and DBE goal for each project. We identify meaningful roles for each M/WBE and DBE subconsultant chosen for each project. We offer our continued commitment to M/WBE and DBE participation for this project as well.

DBE/MBE Participation Record

Kimley-Horn has recognized a track record of meeting or exceeding clients' stated minority business participation goals. Qualified minority and woman-owned firms receive priority consideration when Kimley-Horn looks for suppliers to support their business operations. These businesses receive primary consideration in any proposal we submit for government contracts, as well as special consideration for proposals we submit for private sector projects. Our commitment to retaining minority firms to assist on projects is demonstrated by the amounts Kimley-Horn has paid to minority businesses over the past five years.

Year	Total Paid	No. of Minority Business Utilized
2019	\$41.5 million	364
2018	\$23.5 million	165
2017	\$22.3 million	176
2016	\$16.4 million	186
2015	\$15.6 million	198

Kimley-Horn had a goal to contract at least \$17 million in 2019 to minority-owned professional firms, consultants, or suppliers and achieved a total amount paid of \$41.5 million, continuing the firm's pattern of increased involvement. We believe this speaks well of Kimley-Horn's efforts to involve minority business enterprises in our practice. Kimley-Horn will continue its long-standing practice of using minority business enterprises on current and future projects.

Subconsultant Certificates

M/WBE and DBE certifications are included on the following page.





FOR City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

RANSPOR

Tierra South Florida



E

ΗIN

CALTRAN Engineering Group

State of Florida Woman & Minority Business Certification Caltran Engineering Group Is certified under the provisions of 287 and 295.187, Florida Statutes, for a period from: 01/30/2020 01/30/2022 Jut n 12 Ant MANAGEMENT

Holt Communications

State of Florida
Woman & Minority Business Certification
Holt Communications, Inc.
Is certified under the provisions of 287 and 295.187, Florida Statutes, for a period from:
10/23/2019 10/23/2021
John 12 Sotto
Journal B. Barter, Severary Planda Department of Management Serrices MANAGEMENT SERVICES




for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ#

8 **REQUIRED FORMS**

- Statement of Qualifications Certificate
- Acknowledgement of Addendums
- Non-Collusion Statement
- Contract Payment Method
- Sample Insurance Certificate
- Non-Discrimination Certification Form

CAM 21-0011 Exhibit 5 109 of 117

• Kimley-Horn Exceptions



F

Ξ

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION CERTIFICATION

Please Note: All fields below must be completed. If the field does not apply to you, please note N/A in that field.

If you are a foreign corporation, you may be required to obtain a certificate of authority from the department of state, in accordance with Florida Statute §607.1501 (visit <u>http://www.dos.state.fl.us/</u>).

Company: (Legal Registration) Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

 Address: 600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450

 City: Plantation
 State: FL
 Zip: 33411

 Telephone No. (954) 535-5100
 FAX No. (561) 863-8175
 Email: stewart.robertson@kimley-horn.com

Check box if your firm qualifies for MBE / SBE / WBE:

<u>ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u> - Proposer acknowledges that the following addenda have been received and are included in the proposal:

<u>Addendum No.</u>	Date Issued	<u>Addendum No.</u>	Date Issued
1	01/28/20		
2	02/10/20		

<u>VARIANCES</u>: State any variations to specifications, terms and conditions in the space provided below or reference in the space provided below all variances contained on other pages of bid, attachments or bid pages. No variations or exceptions by the Proposer will be deemed to be part of the bid submitted unless such variation or exception is listed and contained within the bid documents and referenced in the space provided below. If no statement is contained in the below space, it is hereby implied that your bid/proposal complies with the full scope of this solicitation. If this section does not apply to your bid, simply mark N/A. If submitting your response electronically through BIDSYNC you must click the exception link if any variation or exception is taken to the specifications, terms and conditions.

Please see attached exceptions document submitted through Bidsync.

The below signatory hereby agrees to furnish the following article(s) or services at the price(s) and terms stated subject to all instructions, conditions, specifications addenda, legal advertisement, and conditions contained in the bid/proposal. I have read all attachments including the specifications and fully understand what is required. By submitting this signed proposal I will accept a contract if approved by the City and such acceptance covers all terms, conditions, and specifications of this bid/proposal. The below signatory also hereby agrees, by virtue of submitting or attempting to submit a response, hereby agrees that in no event shall the City's liability for respondent's indirect, incidental, consequential, special or exemplary damages, expenses, or lost profits arising out of this competitive solicitation process, including but not limited to public advertisement, bid conferences, site visits, evaluations, oral presentations, or award proceedings exceed the amount of five hundred dollars (\$500.00). This limitation shall not apply to claims arising under any provision of indemnification or the City's protest ordinance contained in this competitive solicitation.

Submitted by:

Stewart Robertson, P.E.

Name (printed)

03/02/2020

Date:

" Moberton nast

Signature

Project Manager/Vice President

Title



ADDENDUM NO. 1

RFQ No. 12370-206 TITLE: Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Services

ISSUED: 1/28/2020

This addendum is being issued to make the following change(s):

1. Section II- General Terms and Conditions, Item 2.15 Contract Term, 1st paragraph, currently reads:

The initial contract term shall commence upon final execution of the contract by the City and shall expire THREE (3) years from that date or the day after the current contract expires, whichever is later. The City reserves the right to extend the contract for TWO (2) additional ONE (1) Year terms providing all terms conditions and specifications remain the same, both parties agree to the extension, and such extension is approved by the City.

This paragraph shall be corrected as follows:

The initial contract term shall commence upon final execution of the contract by the City and shall expire TWO (2) years from that date or the day after the current contract expires, whichever is later. The City reserves the right to extend the contract for THREE (3) additional ONE (1) Year terms providing all terms conditions and specifications remain the same, both parties agree to the extension, and such extension is approved by the City.

All other terms, conditions, and specifications remain unchanged.

James T. Hemphill Assistant Procurement and Contracts Manager

Company Name: <u>K</u>	imley-Horn and Associates, Inc.	
	(please print)	
Bidder's Signature:	Stewart 2. Moberton	
-		

Date: <u>1/28/20</u>20

ADDENDUM NO. 2

RFQ No. 12370-206 TITLE: Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Planning Services

ISSUED: 2/10/2020

This addendum is being issued to make the following change(s):

1. The opening date has been changed to March 2, 2020.

All other terms, conditions, and specifications remain unchanged.

James 7. Hemphill

James T. Hemphill Assistant Procurement and Contracts Manager

Company Name: Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (please print) Bidder's Signature:

Date: 02/10/2020

NON-COLLUSION STATEMENT

By signing this offer, the vendor/contractor certifies that this offer is made independently and *free* from collusion. Vendor shall disclose below any City of Fort Lauderdale, FL officer or employee, or any relative of any such officer or employee who is an officer or director of, or has a material interest in, the vendor's business, who is in a position to influence this procurement.

Any City of Fort Lauderdale, FL officer or employee who has any input into the writing of specifications or requirements, solicitation of offers, decision to award, evaluation of offers, or any other activity pertinent to this procurement is presumed, for purposes hereof, to be in a position to influence this procurement.

For purposes hereof, a person has a material interest if they directly or indirectly own more than 5 percent of the total assets or capital stock of any business entity, or if they otherwise stand to personally gain if the contract is awarded to this vendor.

In accordance with City of Fort Lauderdale, FL Policy and Standards Manual, 6.10.8.3,

- 3.3. City employees may not contract with the City through any corporation or business entity in which they or their immediate family members hold a controlling financial interest (e.g. ownership of five (5) percent or more).
- 3.4. Immediate family members (spouse, parents and children) are also prohibited from contracting with the City subject to the same general rules.

Failure of a vendor to disclose any relationship described herein shall be reason for debarment in accordance with the provisions of the City Procurement Code.

NAME	RELATIONSHIPS
N/A	

In the event the vendor does not indicate any names, the City shall interpret this to mean that the vendor has indicated that no such relationships exist.

CONTRACT PAYMENT METHOD BY P-CARD

The City of Fort Lauderdale has implemented a Procurement Card (P-Card) program which changes how payments are remitted to its vendors. The City has transitioned from traditional paper checks to credit card payments via MasterCard or Visa as part of this program.

This allows you as a vendor of the City of Fort Lauderdale to receive your payments fast and safely. No more waiting for checks to be printed and mailed.

In accordance with the contract, payments on this contract will be made utilizing the City's P-Card (MasterCard or Visa). Accordingly, firms must presently have the ability to accept these credit cards or take whatever steps necessary to implement acceptance of a card before the start of the contract term, or contract award by the City.

All costs associated with the Contractor's participation in this purchasing program shall be borne by the Contractor. The City reserves the right to revise this program as necessary.

By signing below you agree with these terms.

Please indicate which credit card payment you prefer:

X Master Card

X Visa Card

Company Name: Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Stewart Robertson, P.E.

Name (printed)

Stewart E. Mobertson

Signature Project Manager/Vice President

03/02/2020 Date:

Title

CZ**TRANSPOR** ENGINEERING PLANNIN H ER

for City of Fort Lauderdale | RFQ# 12370-206

5

	Client	#: 2532	0		KIMLI	HORN		
/	ACORD. CERTI	FIC	ATE OF LIAB	ILITY INSU	JRANG	E	DATE (M 3/26/	M/DD/YYYY) 2019
TI C B R	HIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MA ERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVI ELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSUR, EPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AN	ATTER O ELY OR ANCE D	»F INFORMATION ONLY AN NEGATIVELY AMEND, EX OES NOT CONSTITUTE A CERTIFICATE HOLDER.	ND CONFERS NO R TEND OR ALTER T CONTRACT BETWI	IGHTS UPON HE COVERA EEN THE ISS	N THE CERTIFICATE HO GE AFFORDED BY THE UING INSURER(S), AU	DLDER. POLIC THORIZ	THIS IES IED
IN If th	IPORTANT: If the certificate holder is SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to is certificate does not confer any righ	an ADD o the ter ts to the	ITIONAL INSURED, the pol rms and conditions of the p e certificate holder in lieu c	licy(ies) must have policy, certain polic of such endorsemer	ADDITIONAL cles may requ	INSURED provisions of lire an endorsement. A	or be er statem	ndorsed. ent on
PRO	DUCER			CONTACT Jerry No	oyola			
Gre	eyiing ins. Brokerage/EPIC			PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): 770-552-4225 FAX (A/C, No): 866-550-4082				
Alpharetta, GA 30022								
Alphaista, OA VVVL			INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE				NAIC #	
INSU	RED			INSURER B : Aspen A	merican Insu	rance Company		43460
	Kimley-Horn and Associate	es, Inc.		INSURER C : New Har	npshire Ins. C	ю.		23841
	421 Fayetteville Street, Sui	te 600		INSURER D : Lloyds o	of London			085202
	Raleigh, NC 27601			INSURER E :				
				INSURER F :				
	VERAGES CERT		E NUMBER: 19-20		THE INSURED	NAMED ABOVE FOR THE		
	DICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REC ERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PI COLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	ERTAIN, POLICIE	NT, TERM OR CONDITION OF THE INSURANCE AFFORDED	F ANY CONTRACT OF D BY THE POLICIES /E BEEN REDUCED	R OTHER DO	CUMENT WITH RESPECT HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO MS.	TO WH	E TERMS,
	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL SUB	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	rs	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY		5268169	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$1,00	0,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR					DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$500,	000
	X Contractual Liab.					MED EXP (Any one person)	\$25,0	00
						PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$1,00	0,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$2,00	0,000
	POLICY X JECT X LOC					PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$2,00	0,000
۸			4489663	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	MBINED SINGLE LIMIT	
^	X ANY AUTO		4403003	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	(Ea accident) BODILY INJURY (Per person)	erson) \$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED					BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY					PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
						x x	\$	
в	UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR		CX005FT19	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$5,00	0,000
	X EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE					GGREGATE \$5,000,000		0,000
_	DED X RETENTION \$0					\$		
C WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N			015893685 (AOS)	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	X STATUTE		
A	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A	015893686 (CA)	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$1,00	0,000
	(Mandatory in NH) If yes, describe under					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	e1 00	0,000
D	Professional Liab		B0146I DUSA1904949	04/01/2019	04/01/2020	Per Claim \$2 000 00	\$1,00 00	0,000
D Professional Liab B0146LD0SA190494			04/01/2020	Aggregate \$2,000,000				
DES	CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIC	LES (ACO	RD 101, Additional Remarks Schedu	ule, may be attached if mo	ore space is requ	ired)		
FIU								
CEF	RTIFICATE HOLDER			CANCELLATION				
Sample Certificate			SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.					
				AUTHORIZED REPRESE	NTATIVE			
				0				
				KAN Climan				

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD #S1529122/M1513917

JNOY1

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH NON-DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT

The completed and signed form should be returned with the Contractor's submittal. If not provided with submittal, the Contractor must submit within three business days of City's request. Contractor may be deemed non-responsive for failure to fully comply within stated timeframes.

Pursuant to City Ordinance Sec. 2-187(c), bidders must certify compliance with the Non-Discrimination provision of the Ordinance.

The Contractor shall not, in any of his/her/its activities, including employment, discriminate against any individual on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or marital status.

- 1. The Contractor certifies and represents that he/she/it will comply with Section 2-187, Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, as amended by Ordinance C-18-33 (collectively, "Section 2-187").
- 2. The failure of the Contractor to comply with Section 2-187 shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Agreement, entitling the City to pursue any remedy stated below or any remedy provided under applicable law.
- 3. The City may terminate this Agreement if the Contractor fails to comply with Section 2-187.
- 4. The City may retain all monies due or to become due until the Contractor complies with Section 2-187.
- 5. The Contractor may be subject to debarment or suspension proceedings. Such proceedings will be consistent with the procedures in Section 2-183 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

wait 2. Mobertson

Authorized Signature

Stewart Robertson, P.E., Project Manager/Vice President

Print Name and Title

03/02/2020

Date

Kimley-Horn requests the following changes be made to the General Conditions of Solicitation 12370-206:

• Page 8 – 5.08 Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement Kimley-Horn requests that the above-referenced section be modified to comply with Florida State Statute 725.08.

Suggested language: The Consultant agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Client, its officers, directors and employees (collectively, Client) against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the Consultant's negligent performance of professional services under this Agreement and that of its subconsultants or anyone for whom the Consultant is legally liable.

Page 10 – Florida State Statute 558.0035
 Please add new Provision 5.21 Florida Statute 558.0035

PURSUANT TO FS 558.0035, EMPLOYEES OF CONSULTANT MAY NOT BE HELD INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM NEGLIGENCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

• Page 54 – Contract Payment Method Form

Kimley-Horn wishes to negotiate the terms of the City's P-Card credit card program as described on the Contract Payment Method Form.